New Arrivals Catalog November 2022

Windows Booksellers

199 West 8th Ave., Suite 1 Eugene, OR 97401 USA

Phone: (800) 779-1701 or (541) 485-0014 Fax: (541) 465-9694

windowsbk@academicbooks.com

http://www.windowsbooks.com

Our specialty is used and out-of-print academic books in the areas of theology, church history, biblical studies, and western philosophy. In store shopping hours are Monday through Friday, 10:00 AM to 1:00 PM; other hours may be available by prior appointment.

When ordering, please reference our book number (shown in brackets at the end of each listing).

OUR TERMS:

We accept Visa, MasterCard, American Express, Discover (by phone or fax only), and PayPal. Available books that you have requested will be reserved for 1 business day after our order confirmation, to allow time for payment arrangements to be made.

Shipping charge is based on estimated final weight of package, and calculated at the shipper's actual cost, plus \$1.00 handling per package.

Returns are accepted on the basis of inaccurate description. Please contact us before returning an item.

New Arrivals Catalog November 2022

Table of Contents

Ancient Near East	3
Bibles	6
Biblical Interpretation	10
Church History	19
Classics	39
Commentaries- New Testament	44
Commentaries- Old Testament	50
Devotional	51
Greek	53
Hebrew	58
History	59
Inklings and Friends	59
Judaica	60
Literature	65
Miscellany	66
New Testament	66
Old Testament	89
Philosophy	90
Psychology	96
Reference	98
Religion	99
Sociology	100
Theology	101

ANCIENT NEAR EAST

Blaszczak, Gerald R.. __A Formcritical Study of Selected Odes of Solomon [Harvard Semitic Monographs 36]__. Scholars Press. 1985. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 155pp. Very good. Previous owner's stamp on ffep, small ink note on last page. \$10 [722022]

Charlesworth, James H. and Carol A. Newsom eds.. __Angelic Liturgy: Songs of the Sabbath Sacrifice [The Dead Sea Scrolls: Hebrew, Aramaic, and Greek Texts with English Translations, volume 4B]__. Mohr Siebeck / Westminster John Knox Press. 1997. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 196pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$127 [721763]

Charlesworth, James H. et al eds.. __Pseudepigraphic and Non-Masoretic Psalms and Prayers [The Dead Sea Scrolls: Hebrew, Aramaic, and Greek Texts with English Translations, volume 4A]__. Mohr Siebeck / Westminster John Knox Press. 1997. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 296pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$97 [721766]

Charlesworth, James H.; Henry W. Rietz, Casey D. Elledge and Lidija Novakovic eds.. __Pesharim, Other Commentaries, and Related Documents [The Dead Sea Scrolls: Hebrew, Aramaic, and Greek Texts with English Translations, volume 6B]__. Mohr Siebeck / Westminster John Knox Press. 2002. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 384pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$177 [721764]

Claude, Paul. __Les Trois Steles de Seth. Hymne Gnostique a la Triade (NH VII,5) [Bibliotheque Copte de Nag Hammadi, Section 'Textes' 8]__. Les Presses de l'Universite Laval. 1983. Paperback. 128pp. In French. Very good condition. Blind-stamp, small note on last page. \$16 [721993]

Crown, Alan D.; Reinhard Pummer, Abraham Tal eds.. __A Companion to Samaritan Studies__. J.C.B. Mohr (Paul Siebeck). 1993. Hardcover with dust jacket. 244pp. G/VG. Upper corner bumped, blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note (previous owner's purchase record) on bfep. Very good otherwise. \$87 [722242]

Emmel, Stephen; Helmut Koester; Elaine Pagels. __Nag Hammadi Codex: III, 5: The Dialogue of the Saviour [Nag Hammadi Studies XXVI]__. E.J. Brill. 1984. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 127pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$67 [721943]

Gager, John G.. __Curse Tablets and Binding Spells from the Ancient World__. Oxford University Press. 1992. Hardcover with dust jacket. 278pp. VG/VG. Blind-stamp on ffep, previous owner's purchase record on bfep. \$47 [722173]

Janssens, Yvonne. __Les Lecons de Silvanos (NH VII,4) Texte Etabli et Presente [Bibliotheque Copte de Nag Hammadi, Section 'Textes' 13]__. Les Presses de l'Universite Laval. 1983. Paperback. 171pp. In French. Good. Creased wrappers. Blind-stamp, small note on last page. \$22 [721997]

Kuntzmann, Raymond. __Le Livre de Thomas (NH 11,7) . Texte Etabli et Presente [Bibliotheque Copte de Nag Hammadi, Section 'Textes' 16]__. Quebec: Presses de l'Universite Laval. 1986. Paperback. 200pp. Greek text with French translation and commentary. Very good. Upper spine bumped, blind-stamp, small ink annotation on back blank. \$30 [721740]

Layton, Bentley ed.. __Nag Hammadi Codex: II, 2-7 (Volume 2 only); together with XIII.2*, Brit. Lib. OR.4926(1), and P.OXY. 1, 654, 655 [Nag Hammadi Studies XXI]__. E.J. Brill. 1989. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 281pp. Volume 2 only. Very good. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$87 [721944]

Logan, Alastair H.B.. __Gnostic Truth and Christian Heresy: A Study in the History of Gnosticism__. Hendrickson. 1996. Hardcover with dust jacket. 373pp. VG/VG. Blind-stamp on ffep, previous owner's purchase record on bfep. \$8 [722164]

Mahe, Jean-Pierre. __Hermes en Haute-Egypte Tome II. Le Fragment du Discours Parfait et les Definitions Hermetiques Armeniennes (NH VI, 8.8a) [Bibliotheque Copte de Nag Hammadi, Section 'Textes' 7]__. Quebec: Presses de l'Universite Laval. 1982. Paperback. 565pp. Greek text with French translation and commentary. Volume 2 only. Very good. Light bumping to lower spine and lower page corners, blind-stamp, small ink annotation on back blank. \$57 [721741]

Martinez, Florentino Garcia. __The Dead Sea Scrolls Translated. The Qumran Texts in English__. E.J. Brill / Eerdmans. 1996. Paperback. 519pp. Very good \$14 [721435]

Menard, Jacques E.. __L'Evangile Selon Philippe. Introduction, Texte, Traduction, Commentaire__. Letouzey and Ane, Paris. 1967. Paperback. 314pp. Greek text, French translation and introduction. Very good; previous owner details. \$15 [722210]

Meyers, Eric M. ed.. __Galilee Through the Centuries: Confluence of Cultures__. Eisenbrauns. 1999. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 429pp. Very good. Slightly sunned spine, blind-stamp on ffep, small note (previous owner's purchase record) in ink on bfep. \$47 [722134]

Milligan, George. __Selections from the Greek Papyri, edited with Translations and Notes__. Cambridge: At the University Press. 1912. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 152pp. Good. Previous owner details, foxed end papers, slight penciling. \$12 [722332]

Morard, Francoise. __L'Apocalypse d'Adam (NH V,5) Texte Etabliet Presente [Bibliotheque Copte de Nag Hammadi, Section 'Textes' 15]__. Les Presses de l'Universite Laval. 1985. Paperback. 144pp. In French. Very good condition. Blind-stamp, small note on last page. \$27 [721996]

Nagel, Peter. __Der Tractatus Tripartitus aus Nag Hammadi Codex I (Codex Jung) [Studien und Texte zu Antike und Christentum 1]__. Mohr Siebeck. 1998. Paperback. 120pp. In German. Very good. Blind-stamp on halftitle, small ink note on last page. \$27 [722061]

Netzer, Ehud. __Greater Herodium [Qedem 13]__. Institute of Archaeology. 1981. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 147pp. Sunned and slightly bowed boards, blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on last bfep. Good otherwise. \$27 [722308]

Pasquier, Anne. __L'Evangile Selon Marie (BG1) [Bibliotheque Copte de Nag Hammadi, Section 'Textes' 10]__. Les Presses de l'Universite Laval. 1983. Paperback. 116pp. In French. Very good condition. Blind-stamp, small note on last page. \$15 [721994]

Pearson, Birger A. and Soren Giversen; Birger A. Pearson ed.. __Nag Hammadi Codices IX and X [The Coptic Gnostic Library; Nag Hammadi Studies XV]__. E.J. Brill. 1981. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 397pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$47 [722058]

Poirier, Paul-Hubert; Louis Painchaud. __Les Sentences de Sextus (NH XII,1), Fragments (NH XII,3); Fragment de la Republique de Platon (NH VI,5) [Bibliotheque Copte de Nag Hammadi, Section 'Textes' 11]__. Les Presses de l'Universite Laval. 1983. Paperback. 164pp. In French. Very good condition. Blind-stamp, small note on last page. \$37 [721998]

Roouleau, Donald; Louise Roy. __L'Epitre Apocryphe de Jacques (NH 1,2); L'Acte de Pierre (BG 4) [Bibliotheque Copte de Nag Hammadi, Section 'Textes' 18]__. Quebec: Presses de l'Universite Laval. 1987. Paperback. 236pp. Greek text with French translation and notes. Very good. Spine lightly bumped, blind-stamp, small ink annotation on back blank. \$27 [721739]

Schiffman, Lawrence H.. __The Eschatological Community of the Dead Sea Scrolls [Society of Biblical Literature Monograph Series]__. Scholars Press. 1989. Paperback. 101pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on half-title, small ink note on last page. \$8 [722393]

Sevrin, Jean-Marie. __l'Exegese de l'Ame (NH 11,6) [Bibliotheque Copte de Nag Hammadi, Section Textes 9]__. Les Presses de l'Universite Laval, Quebec. 1983. Paperback. 138pp. Greek text, with introduction and translation in French. Very good; blind-stamp. \$20 [722190]

Sevrin, Jean-Marie. __Le Dossier Baptismal Sethien. Etudes sur la Sacramentaire Gnostique [Bibliotheque Copte de Nag Hammadi, Section 'Etudes' 2]__. Les Presses de l'Universite Laval. 1986. Paperback. 306pp. In French. Very good condition. Blind-stamp, small note on last page. \$37 [721995]

Sevrin, Jean-Marie. __Le Traite sur la Resurrection (NH I, 4)[Bibliotheque Copte de Nag Hammadi, Section Textes 12]__. Les Presses de l'Universite Laval, Quebec. 1983. Paperback. 96pp. Greek text, with introduction and translation in French. Very good; blind-stamp. \$22 [722191]

Tardieu, Michel. __Ecrits Gnostiques: Codex de Berlin__. Les Editions du Cerf. 1984. Paperback. 518pp. In French. Very good; blind-stamp. \$27 [722412]

Thomassen, Einar. __Le Traite Tripartite (NH 1, 5). Texte Etabli, Introduit et Commente [Bibliotheque Copte de Nag Hammadi, Section 'Textes' 19]__. Quebec: Presses de l'Universite Laval. 1989. Paperback. 533pp. Greek text with French translation and notes. Good condition. Bumped spine and corners, blind-stamp, small ink annotation on back blank. \$25 [721738]

Veilleux, Armand. __La Premiere Apocalypse de Jacques (NH V,3); La Seconde Apocalypse de Jacques (NH V,4) Texte Etabli et Presente [Bibliotheque Copte de Nag Hammadi, Section 'Textes' 17]__. Les Presses de l'Universite Laval. 1986. Paperback. 198pp. In French. Very good condition. Blind-stamp, small note on last page. \$37 [721999]

Wilkinson, John. __Egeria's Travels to the Holy Land. Revised edition__. Ariel Publishing House. 1981. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 354pp. Good; slightly sunned spine, blind-stamp. \$22 [722347]

BIBLES

- . _New Testament: Judaean and Authorized Version__. Jerusalem: Judaean Publishing House. . Hardcover, no dust jacket. 592pp. Very good. Previous owner's stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$16 [722380]
- . __New World Translation of the Hebrew Scriptures (5 volumes)__. Watch Tower Bible and Tract Society. 1953. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. 8vo. in green cloth.Complete set, volume 1 though volume 5. Very good condition, slightly edge-worn boards. \$77 [722429]
- . __The New Testament in Syriac__. London: The British and Foreign Bible Society. 1950. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 194pp. In Syriac. Very good; previous owner names / stamps. \$20 [722422]
- The Newberry Bible. The Holy Bible so Arranged as to give as far as possible, by means of simple and appropriate signs, the accuracy, precision, and certainty of the original Hebrew and Greek scriptures, on the basis of the Authorized Version. The Divine Titles are also Distinguished and Explained__. Hodder and Stoughton. 1949. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Rubbed cover, edge wear to board edges, blind-stamp. Otherwise very good. \$47 [722015]
- . __The Restoration of Original Sacred Name Bible containing the Old and New Testaments. 3rd edition__. Missionary Dispensary Bible Research. 1973. Paperback. pp. Good; foxing. \$37 [722006]
- Alford, Henry. __The New Testament of Our Lord and Saviour Jesus Christ after the Authorized Version__. Strahan and Co., Publishers. 1871. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 523pp. Tender hinges, rubbed cover. Back glued end paper scraped along board edge. Light foxing. Sound otherwise. \$67 [721877]

Campbell, George; James MacKnight and Philip Doddridge; Alexander Campbell. __The Living Oracles: The Sacred Writings of the Apostles and Evangelists of Jesus Christ, Commonly Styled the New Testament. Translated from the Original Greek, with Prefaces, Various Emendations and an Appendix__. Gospel Advocate Company. 1954. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Rubbed and stained cover, foxing, previous owner's name. Sound otherwise. 452, 86 pages. \$30 [722378]

Chamberlin, Roy B.; Herman Feldman. __The Dartmouth Bible. An Abridgment of the King James Version, with Aids to Its Understanding as History and Literature, and as a Source of Religious Experience__. Houghton Mifflin. 1950. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 1257pp. Ink underlining, shaken, rubbed cover. \$10 [722020]

[Darby, J.N. trans.]. __The Gospels, Acts, Epistles, and Book of Revelation: Commonly Called the New Testament. A New Translation from a Revised Text of the Greek Original. Third edition, revised__. London: G. Morrish. 1884. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. 9vo, black cloth. Rubbed cover, heavy foxing, chipped page edges, previous owner's name. Sound otherwise. \$40 [722430]

Dean, Joseph trans.. __Westminster Version of the Sacred Scriptures: The New Testament, volume I, Part II: The Gospel According to St. Mark__. Longmans, Green, and Co.. 1916. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 84pp. Volume IV, Part III only. Good condition, previous owner's stamps, foxing. \$22 [722407]

Estes, Chester. __The Better Version of the New Testament. Based on the Greek Text According to Eminent Scholars and According to Certain Fundamental Principles and Rules of Biblical Interpretation__. Chester Estes. 1975. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 301pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$27 [722382]

Fenton, Ferrar. __The Holy Bible in Modern English__. Adam and Charles Black. 1946. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Tender hinges. Early price hand-written in ink on title page. Otherwise sound, free of underlining. \$37 [722459]

Fenton, Ferrar. __The New Testament of Our Lord and Saviour Jesus Christ translated into Modern English from the Greek Text of Westcott and Hort. 10th edition, revised, with some critical notes__. London: A. and C. Black / New York: Oxford University Press. . Hardcover, no dust jacket. 255pp. Previous owner's name, slightly musty. Sound otherwise. \$47 [721888]

Kleist, James A.. __The Memoirs of St. Peter, or the Gospel According to St. Mark, translated into English Sense-Lines__. Bruce Publishing Company. 1932. Hardcover with dust jacket. 216pp. Rubbed cover, slightly shaken, chipped and torn dust jacket, blind-stamp, small section of ffep upper corner torn away. Otherwise a good, unmarked copy. \$11 [722450]

Kleist, James A. and Joseph L. Lilly trans.. __The New Testament Rendered from the Original Greek with Explanatory Notes. Complete in one volume__. The Bruce Publishing Company. 1956. Hardcover with dust jacket. 690pp. VG/G. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep, large section torn away from dust jacket. \$12 [722384]

Klingensmith, Don trans. __Today's English New Testament__. Vantage Press. 1972. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 446pp. Rubbed cover. Previous owner's stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep, yellowed pages, blurbs pasted to front blank. Very good otherwise. \$47 [722385]

Knox, Ronald trans. __The Old Testament, Newly translated from the Vulgate Latin (2 vols.)__. Sheed and Ward. 1948. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 1604pp. Complete set, volume 1 and volume 2. Edge-worn and slightly rubbed covers, previous owner details, gift note. Very good otherwise. \$47 [722089]

Lattey, Cuthbert and Joseph Keating eds.; Joseph Dean, W.S. Reilly, Cuthbert Lattey trans.. __The Westminster Version of the Sacred Scriptures: The New Testament (4 volumes). 2nd edition, revised__. Longmans, Green and Co.. 1938. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Complete New Testament, in four volumes. Sunned, rubbed, and edge-worn covers, bumped and worn board corners, bookplates and previous owner name. Fourth volume stained along back edge and inside along back end papers. Otherwise good. 383, 332, 258, 220 pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$127 [722329]

Lattey, Cuthbert trans.. __Westminster Version of the Sacred Scriptures: The New Testament, volume III: St. Paul's Epistles to the Churches, Part I: The Epistles to the Thessalonians__. Longmans, Green, and Co.. 1913. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 21pp. Volume III, Part I only. Very good condition, previous owner's stamp. \$22 [722402]

Lattey, Cuthbert trans.. __Westminster Version of the Sacred Scriptures: The New Testament, volume III: St. Paul's Epistles to the Churches, Part II: The First Epistle to the Corinthians__. Longmans, Green, and Co.. 1914. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 72pp. Volume III, Part III only. Very good condition, previous owner's stamp. \$22 [722403]

McClellan, John Brown trans.. __The New Testament of Our Lord and Saviour Jesus Christ, A New Translation, on the Basis of the Authorized Version, from a Critically Revised Greek Text... Volume I; The Four Gospels, with the Chronological and Analytical Harmony__. London: Macmillan and Co.. 1875. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 763pp. Volume 1 only. Sold as is. Worn cover, back hinge broken, binding tender at front hinge and at various signatures. Light foxing. Previous owner name and blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$197 [722383]

Moffatt, James. __A New Translation of the Bible Containing the Old and New Testaments__. Harper and Brothers. 1954. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Good; slight ink underlining, slightly shaken. Previous owner's stamp on half title and title page. \$19 [722021]

Moffatt, James. __The Old Testament, A New Translation (2 vols.)__. Hodder and Stoughton. . Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Complete set, volume 1 and volume 2. Covers are quite worn, faded and stained, first volume's spine tearing away. Foxing, some underlining, previous owner's stamps. 571, 483 pages. \$15 [722088]

Norton, Andrews. __A Translation of the Gospels, with Notes. Volume 1: Text, and Volume 2: Notes (2 volumes total) 4th edition__. Cambridge: John Wilson and Son, University Press. 1880. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Complete set, volume 1 and volume 2. Rubbed and edge-worn covers, ex-library, hinges slightly tender, slightly yellowed pages. Otherwise sound. 443, 565 pages. \$127 [722381]

Panin, Ivan ed.. __The New Testament from the Greek Text as Established by Bible Numerics__. Toronto: Book Society of Canada. 1954. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 610pp. Good. Cocked spine, blind-stamp on ffep, small ink mark on bfep. \$27 [721874]

Reilly, W.S. trans.. __Westminster Version of the Sacred Scriptures: The New Testament, volume II: St. John and the Acts, Part I: The Gospel According to St. John__. Longmans, Green, and Co.. 1929. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 117pp. Volume II, Part I only. Very good condition, previous owner's stamps, front board scuffed. \$22 [722406]

Rickaby, Joseph and Alban Goodier trans.. __Westminster Version of the Sacred Scriptures: The New Testament, volume III: St. Paul's Epistles to the Churches, Part V: The Epistles of the Captivity, Ephesians and Colossians; Philemon and Philippians__. Longmans, Green, and Co.. 1914. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 42pp. Volume III, Part V only. Very good condition, previous owner's stamp. \$22 [722404]

Rotherham, Joseph Bryant. __The Emphasised New Testament. A New Translation designed to set forth the exact meaning, the proper terminology, and the graphic style of the sacred original; arranged to show at a glance narrative, speech, parallelism, and logical analysis; and emphasised throughout__. New York: John Wiley and Sons. 1897. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 272pp. Edge-worn and rubbed cover, hinges slightly tender, previous owner's stamp on front blank, light smudge marks to some page margins, small ink note on verso of bfep. Otherwise sound. \$47 [721759]

Schonfield, Hugh J.. __The Authentic New Testament, edited and translated from the Greek for the General Reader__. London: Dennis Dobson. 1956. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 568pp. Edge-worn and rubbed cover, shaken, front hinge tender; previous owner's name. Sound otherwise. \$27 [722345]

Verkuyl, Gerrit. __Berkeley Version of the New Testament, from the Original Greek, with Brief Footnotes__. Zondervan. 1945. Hardcover with dust jacket. 672pp. 16mo. VG/G. Previous owners' names and blind-stamp, small ink note on verso of bfep, chipped and torn dust jacket. \$12 [721867]

Verkuyl, Gerrit ed.. __The Holy Bible. The Berkeley Version in Modern English. Containing the Old and New Testaments__. Zondervan Publishing House. 1959. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 289pp. Good. Slightly shaken, edge-worn cover, book-plate. \$16 [722301]

Way, Arthur S. trans.. __The Letters of St. Paul to Seven Churches and Three Friends, with the Letter to the Hebrews. 5th edition__. London: Macmillan and Co.. 1921. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 253pp. Very good. Previous owner's stamp, foxed end papers. Light wear to spine edges and board corners. \$13 [721889]

BIBLICAL INTERPRETATION

Aland, Kurt. __The Problem of the New Testament Canon [Contemporary Studies in Theology]__. A.R. Mowbray. 1962. Paperback. 33pp. Very good; previous owner's stamp. \$15 [722218]

Baird, William. __History of New Testament Research, volume 1: From Deism to Tubingen__. Fortress. 1992. Hardcover with dust jacket. 450pp. G/VG. Moderate underlining, blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$25 [722085]

Barr, James. __Biblical Words for Time [Studies in Biblical Theology]__. SCM Press. 1962. Paperback. 174pp. Very good; blind-stamp, lower page corners bumped. \$10 [722066]

Barr, James. __The Semantics of Biblical Language__. Oxford. 1961. Hardcover with dust jacket. 313pp. Ex-library, underlining and highlighting, chipped dust jacket \$15 [721218]

Barr, James. __The Semantics of Biblical Language__. Oxford University Press. 1961. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 313pp. Very good. Previous owner's stamp, gift note \$20 [721936]

Barrera, Julio Trebolle. __The Jewish Bible and the Christian Bible: An Introduction to the History of the Bible__. Brill / Eerdmans. 1997. Paperback. 573pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on half-title, small ink note on back page. \$8 [722195]

Bartholomew, Craig, Colin Greene and Karl Moller. __Renewing Biblical Interpretation [The Scripture and Hermeneutics Series, volume 1]__. Paternoster / Zondervan. 2000. Hardcover with dust jacket. 366pp. VG/VG. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$8 [722073]

Berkhof, Louis. __Principles of Biblical Interpretation (Sacred Hermeneutics)__. Baker Book House. 1957. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 176pp. Previous owners' names, extensive ink underlining. \$15 [721782]

Birdsall, J.N.. __The Bodmer Papyrus of the Gospel of John__. Tyndale Press. 1960. Paperback. 18pp. Stapled booklet. Good condition, upper corners bent, previous owner's details. \$12 [722220]

Braverman, Jay. __Jerome's Commentary on Daniel: A Study of Comparative Jewish and Christian Interpretations of the Hebrew Bible [Catholic Biblical Quarterly, Monograph Series 7]__. Catholic Biblical Association of America. 1978. Paperback. 162pp. Very good; previous owner's stamp. \$15 [722207]

Brown, Jerry Wayne. __The Rise of Biblical Criticism in America, 1800-1870__. Wesleyan University Press. 1969. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 212pp. Very good. Previous owner's stamp; blurbs pasted to half-title verso, small ink note on bfep. \$22 [721814]

Brown, Raymond E.. __The Sensus Plenior of Sacred Scripture__. St. Mary's University. 1954. Paperback. 161pp. Good; sunned wrappers, blind-stamp. \$11 [721819]

Burgon, John William; Edward Miller. ___The Causes of the Corruption of the Traditional Text of the Holy Gospels, Being the Sequel to the Traditional Text of the Holy Gospels__. London: George Bell and Sons. 1896. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 290pp. Rubbed and edge-worn cover, cocked spine. Book-plate and previous owner's stamp. Good otherwise. \$47 [722427]

Burrows, Mark S. and Paul Rorem eds.. __Biblical Hermeneutics in Historical Perspective. Studies in Honor of Karlfried Froehlich on His Sixtieth Birthday__. Eerdmans. 1991. Hardcover with dust jacket. 367pp. VG/VG. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$8 [721965]

Caird, G.B.. __The Language and Imagery of the Bible__. The Westminster Press. 1980. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 280pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on half title, small ink note on bfep. Slightly rubbed cover. \$15 [721931]

Charlesworth, James Hamilton; foreword by David Noel Freedman. ___The New Discoveries in St. Catherine's Monastery: A Preliminary Report on the Manuscripts__. American Schools of Oriental Research. 1981. Paperback. 45pp. Very good. Large stapled booklet. Blind-stamp on half-title, small ink note on back blank, small stain on front wrapper. \$15 [721761]

Clark, Kenneth W.. __A Descriptive Catalogue of Greek New Testament Manuscripts in America__. University of Chicago Press. 1937. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Good. Sunned and slightly stained cover, previous owner details on ffep and bfep. 418, lxxii pages. \$100 [721968]

Colwell, Ernest Cadman. __The Four Gospels of Karahissar, volume I: History and Text, and volume II: The Cycle of Text Illustrations (2 vols.)__. University of Chicago Press. 1936. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Complete set, volume 1 and volume 2. Very good. Bookplate, stamp, previous owner name on front free end papers, small ink note on each bfep. Slightly yellowed pages. 268, xiii; 494, cxxxvii pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$200 [721966]

Colwell, Ernest Cadman. __What is the Best New Testament?__. University of Chicago Press. 1952. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 126pp. Association copy, inscribed and signed by the author, to Amos Wilder. Very good condition, bumped corners, previous owner's stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$30 [722011]

Comfort, Philip W. and David P. Barrett eds.. ___ The Text of the Earliest New Testament Greek Manuscripts. A Corrected, Enlarged edition of the Complete Text of the Earliest New Testament Manuscripts__. Tyndale House Publishers Inc.. 2001. Hardcover with dust jacket. 697pp. In Greek. VG/VG. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$37 [722083]

Danker, Frederick W.. A Century of Greco-Roman Philology: Featuring the American Philological Association and the Society of Biblical Literature [SBL Biblical Scholarship in North America]. Scholars Press. 1988. Paperback. 299pp. Very good; blind-stamp. \$9 [722219]

David, M. and B. A. Van Groningen. __Papyrological Primer. Fourth edition__. E. J. Brill. 1965. Paperback. 177pp. Sunned wrappers, bent spine corners, bent corners, spine scuffed. Good otherwise. \$11 [722003]

de Groot, Christiana and Marion Ann Taylor eds.. __Recovering Ninteenth-Century Women Interpreters of the Bible__. Society of Biblical Literature. 2007. Paperback. 244pp. Very good; blind-stamp on half-title. \$27 [722447]

Dennett, Herbert. __Graphic Guide to Modern Versions of the New Testament. How to Understand and Use Them__. Samuel Bagster and Sons Ltd.. 1965. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 142pp. Very good; previous owner's stamp. \$8 [722386]

Donfried, Karl Paul. __Who Owns the Bible? Toward the Recovery of a Christian Hermeneutic [Companions to the New Testament]__. Crossroad Publishing Company. 2006. Paperback. 175pp. Very good; blind-stamp on half title, previous owner's acquisition record on last page. \$8 [722277]

Elliott, J.K.. __Essays and Studies in New Testament Textual Criticism [Estudios de Filologia Neotesatmentaria 3]__. Ediciones el Almendro, Cordoba. . Paperback. 172pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on front blank, small ink note on last page. \$37 [722103]

Ellis, E. Earle. __The Old Testament in Early Christianity: Canon and Interpretation in the Light of Modern Research__. Baker Book House.

1992. Paperback. 188pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on half title, small ink note on last page. \$10 [721960]

Endres, John C.. __Biblical Interpretation in the Book of Jubilees [Catholic Biblical Quarterly Monograph Series 18]__. Catholic Biblical Association of America. 1987. Paperback. 284pp. Very good. Blindstamp on title page, small ink note on last page. \$10 [721772]

Falla, Terry C.. A Key to the Peshitta Gospels, volume 1: Alaph-Dalath [New Testament Tools and Studies] E.J. Brill. 1991. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Volume 1 only. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$67 [721980]

Fee, Gordon D.. __Papyrus Bodmer II (P66): Its Textual Relationships and Scribal Characteristics [Studies and Documents XXXIV]__. University of Utah Press. 1968. Paperback. 146pp. Very good; slightly sunned wrappers, small ink annotation on last page. \$47 [722000]

Fowl, Stephen E.. __Engaging Scripture: A Model for Theological Interpretation__. Blackwell. 1998. Paperback. 219pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on first page, small ink note on last page. \$8 [721903]

Frei, Hans W.. __The Eclipse of Biblical Narrative: A Study in Eighteenth and Nineteenth Century Hermeneutics__. Yale. 1974. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 355pp. Sunned cover, otherwise very good. \$13 [721562]

Frei, Hans W.. __The Eclipse of Biblical Narrative: A Study in Eighteenth and Nineteenth Century Hermeneutics__. Yale. 1977. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 355pp. Very good; previous owner's stamp. \$12 [721821]

Gasque, W. Ward and William Sanford LaSor eds. __Scripture, Tradition and Interpretation: Essays Presented to Everett F. Harrison by His Students and Colleagues in Honor of His Seventy-Fifth Birthday__. William B. Eerdmans. 1978. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 331pp. Very good \$19 [721799]

Goodspeed, Edgar J. and Ernest Cadman Colwell eds.. __A Greek Papyrus Reader, with Vocabulary__. University of Chicago Press. 1935. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 108pp. Presentation copy. Inscribed and signed by the author. Sunned spine, light foxing, previous owner's stamp. \$47 [722018]

Goppelt, Leonhard; Donald H. Madvig, Trans. by. __Typos: The Typological Interpretation of the Old Testament in the New__. Eerdmans. 1982. Paperback. 264pp. Very good \$14 [721434]

Gregory, Caspar Rene. __Canon and Text of the New Testament [International Theological Library]__. T. and T. Clark. 1907. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 540pp. Rubbed cover, bumped board corners, front end papers stained along the edges, previous owner names. Sunned spine, bumped board corners. Good otherwise. \$15 [722339]

Haas, C., M. De Jonge, and J. L. Swellengrebel. __A Translator's Handbook on the Letters of John [Helps for Translators]__. United Bible Societies. 1972. Paperback. 171pp. Good; foxed wrappers, previous owner's stamp on half-title; small ink note on last page. \$10 [721802]

Hauser, Alan J. and Duane F. Watson eds.. A History of Biblical Interpretation, volume 1: The Ancient Period. Eerdmans. 2003. Hardcover with dust jacket. 536pp. Volume 1 only. VG/VG. Blind-stamp on ffep, gift note on title page, small ink note on bfep. \$37 [722200]

Hawthorne, Gerald F. ed.. __Current Issues in Biblical and Patristic Interpretation: Studies in Honor of Merrill C. Tenney Presented By His Former Students__. Eerdmans. 1975. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 377pp. Good; moderate ink underlining, previous owner's stamp. \$11 [722364]

Hoare, H.W.. __The Evolution of the English Bible. An Historical Sketch of the Successive Versions from 1382 to 1885__. New York: E.P. Dutton; London: John Murray. 1901. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 300pp. Scuffed and edge-worn cover, spine cloth slightly torn at head and tail, exseminary library (discard stamp the only library matter), previous owner's stamp, light foxing. Good otherwise. \$19 [722379]

Hoffman, Daniel L.. __The Status of Women and Gnosticism in Irenaeus and Tertullian [Studies in Women and Religion 36]__. Edwin Mellen Press. 1995. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 239pp. Very good; blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$47 [722419]

Horgan, Maurya P.. __Pesharim: Qumran Interpretations of Biblical Books [Catholic Biblical Quarterly, Monograph Series 8]__. Catholic Biblical Association of America. 1979. Paperback. 308pp. Very good; previous owner's stamp on title page. \$37 [721858]

Horsley, G.H.R.. New Documents Illustrating Early Christianity, volume 2: A Review of the Greek Inscriptions and Papyri Published in 1977__. Ancient History Documentary Research Centre. 1982. Paperback. 224pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on title page, small ink note on back blank. \$14 [722034]

Horsley, G.H.R.. __New Documents Illustrating Early Christianity, volume 3: A Review of the Greek Inscriptions and Papyri Published in 1978__. Ancient History Documentary Research Centre. 1983. Paperback. 182pp. Very good; blind-stamp on half title, small ink note on last page. \$8 [722031]

Horsley, G.H.R.. New Documents Illustrating Early Christianity, volume 4: A Review of the Greek Inscriptions and Papyri Published in 1979. Ancient History Documentary Research Centre. 1987. Paperback. 297pp. Deeply creased spine, blind-stamp on title page, small ink note on last page. \$27 [722032]

Horsley, G.H.R.. New Documents Illustrating Early Christianity, volume 5: A Review of the Greek Inscriptions and Papyri Published in 1989. Ancient History Documentary Research Centre. 1989. Paperback. 214pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on title page, small ink note on back blank. \$14 [722035]

Horsley, G.H.R.. __New Documents Illustrating Early Christianity: A Review of the Greek Inscriptions and Papyri Published in 1976__. Ancient History Documentary Research Centre. 1981. Paperback. 297pp. Very good. \$22 [722033]

James, Montague Rhodes, trans.. __The Apocryphal New Testament, Being the Apocryphal Gospels, Acts, Epistles, and Apocalypses__. Oxford. 1950. Hardcover with dust jacket. 594pp. VG/G. Corner-clipped and slightly chipped dust jacket \$22 [721248]

Kenyon, Frederic G.. __Recent Developments in the Textual Criticism of the Greek Bible__. London: British Academy. 1933. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 119pp. Good; slight ink underlining. \$16 [722266]

Kilpatrick, G.D.. __The Principles and Practice of New Testament Textual Criticism: Collected Essays of G.D. Kilpatrick [Bibliotheca Ephemeridum Theologicarum Lovaniensium XCVI]__. Leuven University Press. 1990. Paperback. 489pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on front blank, small ink note on back blank. \$77 [722051]

Knox, Ronald. On Englishing the Bible. Burns Oates. 1949. Hardcover with dust jacket. 101pp. Sold as is. Previous owner's name on dust jacket and ffep, light foxing; dust jacket chipped, stained, and adhered to back board. Otherwise sound, free of underlining etc. \$32 [721876]

Knox, Ronald. __Trials of a Translator__. Sheed and Ward. 1949. Hardcover with dust jacket. 113pp. G/G. Foxing, blind-stamp, chipped and torn dust jacket. \$15 [722409]

Kraft, Robert A. ed.. __Septuagintal Lexicography [Septuagint and
Cognate Studies, No. 1]__. Society of Biblical Literature. 1972.
Paperback. 183pp. Good. Scuffed wrappers, previous owner's stamp. \$8
[722008]

LaPorte, Jean. __The Role of Women in Early Christianity [Studies in Women and Religion 7]__. Edwin Mellen Press. 1982. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 189pp. Good; moderate ink underlining, blind-stamp. \$22 [722418]

Llewelyn, S.R.. __New Documents Illustrating Early Christianity, volume 8: A Review of the Greek Inscriptions and Papyri Published 1984-85__. Ancient History Documentary Research Centre. 1998. Paperback. 198pp. Very good; blind-stamp on half title, small ink note on last page. \$8 [722030]

Llewelyn, S.R. and R.A. Kearsley. __New Documents Illustrating Early Christianity, volume 6: A Review of the Greek Inscriptions and Papyri Published in 1980-81__. Ancient History Documentary Research Centre. 1992. Paperback. 227pp. Very good \$20 [722027]

Llewelyn, S.R. and R.A. Kearsley. __New Documents Illustrating Early Christianity, volume 7: A Review of the Greek Inscriptions and Papyri Published in 1982-83 _. Ancient History Documentary Research Centre. 1994. Paperback. 287pp. Very good; blind-stamp on half title, small ink note on last page. \$22 [722028]

Llewelyn, S.R. et al ed.. __New Documents Illustrating Early Christianity, volume 9: A Review of the Greek Inscriptions and Papyri Published in 1986-87. In Honour of Paul Barnett__. Ancient History Documentary Research Centre. 2002. Paperback. 136pp. Very good; blind-stamp on half title, small ink note on last page. \$8 [722029]

McDonald, Lee Martin. __The Biblical Canon: Its Origin, Transmission, and Authority__. Baker Academic. 2006. Paperback. 546pp. Very good. \$35 [722223]

Meade, David G.. __Pseudonymity and Canon: An Investigation into the Relationship of Authorship and Authority in Jewish and Earliest Christian Tradition__. William B. Eerdmans Publishing Co.. 1987. Hardcover with dust jacket. 257pp. VG/VG. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$27 [722299]

Metzger, Bruce M.. __The Early Versions of the New Testament. Their Origin, Transmission, and Limitations__. Clarendon Press, Oxford. 1977. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 498pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$27 [722458]

Meurer, Siegfried ed.; Paul Ellingworth trans.. __The Apocrypha in Ecumenical Perspective [UBS Monograph Series no. 6]__. United Bible Societies. 1991. Paperback. 224pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on half-title page. \$27 [722319]

Milligan, George. __Here and There Among the Papyri__. Hodder and Stoughton. 1922. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 180pp. Edge-worn cover, foxing, slightly shaken, frontispiece loose but present. Good otherwise. \$9 [722431]

Moir, John S.. A History of Biblical Studies in Canada: A Sense of Proportion [Biblical Scholarship in North American 7]. Scholars Press. 1982. Paperback. 117pp. Very good \$10 [721776]

Nestle, Eberhard. __Introduction to the Textual Criticism of the Greek New Testament__. Williams and Norgate. 1901. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 378pp. Very good, slightly bumped board corners. Previous owner's stamp on half title. 351, X pages. \$22 [722019]

Norlie, O.M. ed.. __The Translated Bible 1534-1934. Commemorating the Four Hundredth Anniversary of the Translation of the Bible by Martin Luther__. United Lutheran Publication House. 1934. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 222pp. Very good, blind-stamp, previous owner's name. \$16 [722410]

Paine, Gustavus S.. __The Learned Men__. Thomas Y. Crowell. 1959. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 212pp. Good; sunned cover, slightly bumped corners, previous owner's stamp on ffep, blurb pasted to half-title verso, small ink note on bfep. \$20 [722036]

Parker, D.C.. __Codex Bezae: An Early Christian Manuscript and Its Text__. Cambridge. 1991. Hardcover with dust jacket. 349pp. Inscribed and signed by the author. VG/VG. Blind-stamp on ffep, small note (previous owner's record) on bfep. \$47 [722182]

Petroff, Elizabeth Alvilda. __Body and Soul: Essays on Medieval Women and Mysticism__. Oxford University Press. 1994. Paperback. 235pp. Very good. \$8 [722181]

Pfaff, Richard William. __Montague Rhodes James__. Scolar Press. 1980. Hardcover with dust jacket. 461pp. VG/VG. Blind-stamp, small ink note on bfep. \$37 [722289]

Pickering, Wilbur N.. __The Identity of the New Testament Text__.
Thomas Nelson Inc. Publishers. 1977. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 191pp.
Very good. Sunned spine. Previous owner's stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$16 [722456]

Preus, James Samuel. __From Shadow to Promise: Old Testament Interpretation from Augustine to the Young Luther__. Belknap Press, Harvard University Press. 1969. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 301pp. Good; stains on spine, previous owner's stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$22 [721781]

Robertson, E.H.. __The New Translations of the Bible [Studies in Ministry and Worship]__. Alec R. Allenson. 1959. Paperback. 190pp. Good; book-plate, previous owner's stamp, deeply creased spine. \$10 [721851]

Robinson, Robert Bruce. __Roman Catholic Exegesis Since Divino Afflante Spiritu: Hermeneutical Implications [SBL Dissertation Series 111]__. Scholars Press. 1988. Paperback. 183pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on half title, small ink note on back blank. \$15 [722054]

Sanders, Henry A.. ___The New Testament Manuscripts in the Freer Collection, Part I: The Washington Manuscript of the Four Gospels__.

Macmillan. 1912. Library buckram. 247pp. Ex-library, in library buckram. Handwritten note on title page indicates: 'Presented to Rev. A.T. Robertson, D.D. S.S.D. by the Southern Baptist Theological Sem. Library'. Moderate underlining, library stamps throughout, several owner names/stamps, last several pages torn at corners and margins. \$47 [721755]

Sjolander, Pearl. __Some Aspects of Style in Twentieth-Century English Bible Translation: One-Man Versions of Mark and the Psalms__. University of Umea. 1979. Paperback. 219pp. Very good. \$27 [722217]

Stine, Philip C. ed.. __Bible Translation and the Spread of the Church: The Last 200 Years [Studies in Christian Mission 2]__. E.J. Brill. 1990. Hardcover with dust jacket. 154pp. VG/G. Slightly yellowed dust jacket, blind-stamp on ffep, small ink mark on title page, small ink annotation on bfep. \$67 [721984]

Strachan, James. __Early Bible Illustrations: A Short History Based on Some Fifteenth and Early Sixteenth Century Printed Texts__. Cambridge, at the University Press. 1957. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 170pp. Very good. Stamp on ffep, previous owner's acquisition record on bfep. \$14 [722258]

Swanson, Reuben J., ed.. New Testament Greek Manuscripts: Variant Readings Arranged in Horizontal Lines Against Codex Vaticanus: John_. Sheffield Academic Press / William Carey International University Press. 1995. Paperback. 302pp. John volume only. Very good. \$10 [722099]

Taylor, Marion Ann and Heather E. Weir. __Let Her Speak for Herself: Nineteenth-Century Women Writing on Women in Genesis__. Baylor University Press. 2006. Paperback. 495pp. Very good; blind-stamp on half-title, small ink note on back blank. \$8 [722303]

Thiselton, Anthony C.. __The Two Horizons: New Testament Hermeneutics and Philosophical Description With Special Reference to Heidegger, Bultmann, Gadamer, and Wittgenstein__. Eerdmans. 1980. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 484pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on half title, small ink note on bfep. Spine cloth creased, upper board corners bumped. \$8 [721933]

Trobisch, David. __The First Edition of the New Testament__. Oxford University Press. 2000. Hardcover with dust jacket. 175pp. VG/VG \$13 [722457]

van der Horst, P.W.. __Hellenism- Judaism- Christianity: Essays on Their Interaction [Contributions to Biblical Exegesis and Theology 8]__. Kok Pharos Publishing House. 1994. Paperback. 300pp. Very good. Slightly sunned wrappers, blind-stamp on half-title, small ink note on last page. \$19 [722064]

Von Campenhausen, Hans; J. A. Baker, Trans. by. __The Formation of the Christian Bible__. Fortress. 1977. Paperback. 342pp. Very good; edge-worn wrappers. \$10 [721319]

Watson, Francis. __Text, Church and World: Biblical Interpretation in Theological Perspective__. Eerdmans. 1994. Hardcover with dust jacket. 366pp. VG/VG. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep, upper edge of dust jacket slightly torn. \$8 [722215]

Wegner, Paul D.. __The Journey from Texts to Translations: The Origin and Development of the Bible__. Baker Academic. 1999. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 462pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$37 [721835]

White, John Lee. __The Form and Structure of the Official Petition: A Study in Greek Epistolography [SBL Dissertation Series 5]__. SBL. 1972. Paperback. 196pp. Very good. Previous owner's name and stamp, small ink note on last page. Includes Greek texts and English translations. \$14 [721845]

Willoughby, Harold R.. __The Elizabeth Day McCormick Apocalypse, volume I: A Greek Corpus of Revelation Iconography__. University of Chicago Press. 1940. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 602pp. Volume 1 only. Slightly tender hinges, bookplate and stamp on front free end papers, small ink annotation on bfep. Good otherwise. \$57 [721967]

Young, Frances M.. __Biblical Exegesis and the Formation of Christian Culture__. Cambridge. 2002. Paperback. 325pp. Very good \$27 [722091]

CHURCH HISTORY

. _A History of the Lutheran Church in South Carolina. Prepared and edited by the History of Synod Committee_. South Carolina Synod of the Lutheran Church in America. 1971. Hardcover with dust jacket. 966pp. Musty, foxing, torn dust jacket. Sound otherwise. \$8 [721386]

Abramowski, Luise and Alan E. Goodman ed. / trans.. __A Nestorian Collection of Christological Texts, volume II: Introduction, Translation, and Indexes__. Cambridge University Press. 1972. Hardcover with dust jacket. 144pp. Volume 2 onl7. Good, in stained and corner-clipped dust jacket. \$47 [721548]

Adams, James E.. __Preus of Missouri and the Great Lutheran Civil War__. Harper and Row. 1977. Hardcover with dust jacket. 242pp. Ex-library, chipped dust jacket, yellow highlighting. \$20 [721374]

Ahlstrom, Sydney E.. __A Religious History of the American People__. Yale. 1972. Hardcover with dust jacket. 1158pp. Musty, foxing, scuffed dust jacket. Sound otherwise. \$8 [721388]

Aland, Kurt. __Did the Early Church Baptize Infants?__. SCM Press Ltd. 1963. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 120pp. Moderate ink underlining, previous owner details. \$15 [722236]

Amat, Jacqueline. __Passion de Perpetue et de Felicite suivi des Actes. Introduction, Texte Critique, Traduction, Commentaire et Index [Sources Chretiennes 417]__. Editions du Cerf. 1996. Paperback. 315pp. Latin text, French translation etc. Very good condition, blind-stamp, small ink note on back blank. \$22 [721742]

Anderson, Hugh G.. __Lutheranism in the Southeastern States 1860-1886__. Mouton. 1969. Hardcover with dust jacket. 276pp. VG/G. Upper spine bumped, dust jacket slightly chipped and torn. \$22 [721431]

Arminius, James; James Nichols and W.R. Bagnall trans.. __The Writings of James Arminius, translated from the Latin, in three volumes (3 vols.)__. Baker Book House. 1956. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Complete set, volume 1, 2, and 3 (3 volumes total). Sold as is. Stained and significantly bowed boards and cocked spines, slightly musty, extensive ink underlining in first volume, previous owner's name. 669, 538, 565 pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$47 [721521]

Bacchiocchi, Samuele. __From Sabbath to Sunday: A Historical Investigation of the Rise of Sunday Observance in Early Christianity__. Pontifical Gregorian University Press. 1977. Paperback. 372pp. Very good \$15 [721820]

Bagchi, David V.N.. __Luther's Earliest Opponents: Catholic Controversialists 1518-1525__. Fortress Press. 1991. Hardcover with dust jacket. 305pp. VG/VG \$10 [721240]

Bainton, Roland H.. __Hunted Heretic: The Life and Death of Michael Servetus, 1511-1553__. Beacon Press. 1960. Paperback. 270pp. Exlibrary, otherwise very good. \$10 [721508]

Bangs, Carl. __Arminius: A Study in the Dutch Reformation__. Abingdon. 1971. Hardcover with dust jacket. 382pp. Sold as is. Stained cover and dust jacket, light foxing, slightly musty. \$15 [721245]

Beardslee, John W. III. __Reformed Dogmatics [Library of Protestant Thought]__. Oxford University Press. 1965. Hardcover with dust jacket. 471pp. Ex-library, light foxing, upper spine and lower front board corner significantly bumped. Sound otherwise, free of underlining etc. Sunned and chipped dust jacket. \$47 [721198]

Benko, Stephen. __Pagan Rome and the Early Christians__. Indiana University Press. 1984. Hardcover with dust jacket. 180pp. VG/VG. Small ink note bfep. \$10 [722297]

Benko, Stephen and John J. O'Rourke. __The Catacombs and the Colosseum: The Roman Empire as the Setting of Primitive Christianity__. Judson Press. 1977. Paperback. 318pp. Very good. Blind-stamp, small ink note on back blank. \$8 [722056]

Bianchi, Ugo. __La Tradizione dell'Enkrateia. Motivazioni Ontologiche e Protologiche. Atti del Colloquio Internazionale Milano, 20-23 aprile 1982__. Roma: Edizioni dell'Ateneo. 1985. Paperback. 800pp. Essays are primarily in Spanish and French, a few essays in English. Good condition; lower front corner bumped. \$22 [722044]

Bouyer, Louis. __The Spirituality of the New Testament and the Fathers [A History of Christian Spirituality volume 1]__. Desclee Company. 1963. Hardcover with dust jacket. 541pp. VG/G. Chipped dust jacket \$37 [721540]

Boylan, Anne M.. __Sunday School: The Formation of an American Institution 1790-1880__. Yale University Press. 1988. Hardcover with dust jacket. 225pp. VG/VG. Blind-stamp on ffep, small note (previous owner's purchase record) on bfep. \$10 [722166]

Bradshaw, Paul F.. __The Search for the Origins of Christian Worship: Sources and Methods for the Study of Early Liturgy__. Oxford. 1992. Paperback. 217pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on half-title, small in note on last page. \$8 [722080]

Bradshaw, Paul F. and Lawrence A. Hoffman eds.. ___The Making of Jewish and Christian Worship__. University of Notre Dame Press. 1991. Paperback. 211pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on half title, small ink note on bfep. Lower front corners bumped. \$11 [721930]

Brecht, Martin. __Martin Luther: Shaping and Defining the Reformation, 1521-1532__. Fortress. 1994. Paperback. 543pp. Very good \$8 [721235]

Bremmer, Jan N. ed.. __The Apocryphal Acts of John [Studies on the Apocryphal Act of the Apostles (1)]__. Pharos. 1995. Paperback. 243pp. Very good; blind-stamp on half-title, small ink note on last page. \$37 [722286]

Brooten, Bernadette J.. __Love Between Women: Early Christian Responses to Female Homoeroticism__. University of Chicago Press. 1996. Hardcover with dust jacket. 412pp. VG/VG. Bumped board corners. Blindstamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$13 [721830]

Burrus, Virginia. __Chastity as Autonomy: Women in the Stories of Apocryphal Acts [Studies in Women and Religion 23]__. Edwin Mellen Press. 1987. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 136pp. Very good. Previous owner's stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$47 [722187]

Calvin, John; J.K.S. Reid trans.. __Calvin: Theological Treatises [Library of Christian Classics]__. Westminster. 1954. Hardcover with dust jacket. 355pp. Ex-library, heavy foxing, slightly musty, chipped and torn dust jacket. \$12 [721492]

Carpenter, Joel A. ed.. __The Premillennial Second Coming: Two Early Champions__. Garland Publishing Inc.. 1988. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 252pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$32 [722060]

Carroll, Thomas K. and Thomas Halton. __Liturgical Practice in the Fathers [Message of the Fathers of the Church 21]__. Michael Glazier. 1988. Paperback. 342pp. Very good; blind-stamp on half-title, small ink note on last page. \$20 [721801]

Chemnitz, Martin; J.A.O. Preus trans.. __Loci Theologici (2 vols.)__.
Concordia. 1989. Paperback. 769pp. Complete set, volume 1 and volume
2. Very good condition. Heavy item, will require additional shipping
fees. \$67 [721192]

Chemniz, Martin; Fred Kramer trans. __Examination of the Council of Trent, Part 1__. Concordia Publishing House. 1971. Hardcover with dust jacket. 706pp. VG/G. Slightly chipped dust jacket \$57 [721206]

Chesnut, Glenn F.. __The First Christian Histories: Eusebius, Socrates, Sozomen, Theodoret, and Evagrius. Second edition, revised and enlarged__. Mercer University Press. 1986. Hardcover with dust jacket. 296pp. VG/G. Blind-stamp on ffep, sunned dust jacket. \$37 [722363]

Cirlot, Felix L.. __The Early Eucharist__. Society for Promoting Christian Knowledge. 1939. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 268pp. Very good. Lower spine bumpe4d, light edge-wear to cover, book-plate, blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$15 [721857]

Clark, Elizabeth A.. __Ascetic Piety and Women's Faith: Essays on Late Ancient Christianity [Studies in Women and Religion 20]__. Edwin Mellen Press. 1986. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 427pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on ffep. \$67 [722188]

Coggins, James Robert. __John Smyth's Congregation: English Separatism, Mennonite Influence, and the Elect Nation [Studies in Anabaptist and Mennonite History no. 32]__. Herald Press. 1991. Hardcover with dust jacket. 239pp. VG/VG. Blind-stamp no ffep, small ink mark on back free end paper, slightly edge-worn dust jacket \$20 [721829]

Crouzel, Henri. __Origen: The Life and Thought of the First Great Theologian__. Harper and Row. 1989. Hardcover with dust jacket. 278pp. VG/VG. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$23 [722092]

Cyprian / Caecilius Cyprianus; Julius Baer. __Des Heiligen Kirchenvaters Caecilius Cyprianus Samtliche Schriften aus dem Lateinischen Ubersetzt, I. Band und II. Band [Bibliothek der Kirchenvater] (In German)__. Josef Kosel und Friedrich Pustet Munchen. 1918. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. In German. Complete set, volume 1 and volume 2. Edge-worn boards, foxing. Else good. 351, 410 pages. \$15 [721442]

Danker, Frederick W.; assisted by Jan Schambach. __No Room in the Brotherhood: The Preus-Otten Purge of Missouri__. Clayton Publishing House. 1977. Hardcover with dust jacket. 373pp. Title page inscribed and signed by the author. Previous owner's name. Musty, sunned and corner-clipped dust jacket. \$10 [721385]

de Faye, Eugen. __Origene: Sa Vie, son Oeuvre, sa Pensee. Volume 1. Sa Biographie et ses Ecrites__. Paris: Editions Ernest Leroux. 1923. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 243pp. In French. Volume 1 only. Good condition; foxing, previous owner's stamp. Sunned and slightly worn cover. \$47 [721667]

Di Berardino, Angelo ed.; Adrain Walford trans.; W.H.C. Frend foreword.

__Encyclopedia of the Early Church (2 vols.)__. Oxford University Press.
1992. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Produced by the Institutum
Patristicum Augustinianum. Very good condition. \$37 [721195]

Draper, Jonathan A. ed.. __The Didache in Modern Research [Arbeiten zur Geschichte des Antiken Judentums und des Urchristentums XXXVII]__. E.J. Brill. 1996. Hardcover with dust jacket. 445pp. VG/VG. Blind-stamp on ffep, small note (previous owner's purchase record) in ink on bfep. \$127 [722133]

Ebeling, Gerhard. __Luther: An Introduction to His Thought__. Fortress Press. 1970. Hardcover with dust jacket. 287pp. G/G. Ex-library, light foxing. \$8 [721582]

Elliott-Binns, L.E.. __The Church in the Ancient World__. London: John Heritage, the Unicorn Press. 1938. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 172pp. Good. Rubbed cover, light foxing, tender hinges, slight markings. \$10 [721884]

Erasmus; Jane E. Phillips trans.. __Collected Works of Erasmus, vol. 46: Paraphrase on John__. University of Toronto Press. 1991. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 371pp. Volume 46 only. VG/VG. Blind-stamp, creased and slightly chipped dust jacket. \$67 [722201]

Evans, David Beecher. __Leontius of Byzantium: An Origenist Christology__. Dumbarton Oaks Center for Byzantine Studies, Trustees for Harvard University. 1970. Hardcover with dust jacket. 206pp. Inscribed and signed by the author. Sold as is. Musty, foxing. Personal library labels, torn dust jacket. \$37 [721269]

Evans, Ernest. __Tertullian's Tract on the Prayer. The Latin Text with Critical Notes, an English Translation, an Introduction, and Explanatory Observations__. S.P.C.K.. 1953. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 69pp. Very good. Foxed end papers, previous owner's stamp. \$20 [722460]

Ferguson, Everett. __Inheriting Wisdom: Readings for Today from Ancient Christian Writers__. Hendrickson. 2004. Paperback. 319pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on half-title, previous owner's acquisition record on last page. \$10 [722335]

Ferguson, Everett ed.. __Acts of Piety in the Early Church [Studies in Early Christianity volume 17]__. Garland Publishing Inc.. 1993.
Hardcover, no dust jacket. 372pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$47 [722125]

Ferguson, Everett ed.. __Church and State in the Early Church [Studies in Early Christianity volume 7]__. Garland Publishing Inc.. 1993. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 415pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$67 [722123]

Ferguson, Everett ed.. __Church, Ministry, and Organization in the Early Church Era [Studies in Early Christianity volume 2]__. Garland Publishing Inc.. 1993. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 389pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$67 [722118]

Ferguson, Everett ed.. __Conversion, Catechumenate, and Baptism in the Early Church [Studies in Early Christianity volume 9]__. Garland Publishing Inc.. 1993. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 431pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$67 [722121]

Ferguson, Everett ed.. __Doctrines of God and Christ in the Early Church [Studies in Early Christianity volume 9]__. Garland Publishing Inc.. 1993. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 315pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep, small scuff marks on back cover. \$67 [722120]

Ferguson, Everett ed.. __Doctrines of Human Nature, Sin, and Salvation in the Early Church [Studies in Early Christianity volume 10]__. Garland Publishing Inc.. 1993. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 339pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$57 [722126]

Ferguson, Everett ed.. __Early Christianity and Judaism [Studies in Early Christianity volume 6]__. Garland Publishing Inc.. 1993. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 377pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note (previous owner's purchase record) on bfep. \$47 [722224]

Ferguson, Everett ed.. __Literature of the Early Church [Studies in Early Christianity volume 2]__. Garland Publishing Inc.. 1993. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 348pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note (previous owner's purchase record) on bfep. \$47 [722313]

Ferguson, Everett ed.. __Missions and Regional Characteristics of the Early Church [Studies in Early Christianity volume 12]__. Garland Publishing Inc.. 1993. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 367pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note (previous owner's purchase record) on bfep. \$67 [722225]

Ferguson, Everett ed.. __Orthodoxy, Heresy, and Schism in Early Christianity [Studies in Early Christianity volume 4]__. Garland Publishing Inc.. 1993. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 354pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$67 [722124]

Ferguson, Everett ed.. __Personalities of the Early Church [Studies in Early Christianity volume 1]__. Garland Publishing Inc.. 1993. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 415pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$67 [722117]

Ferguson, Everett ed.. __The Bible in the Early Church [Studies in Early Christianity volume 3]__. Garland Publishing Inc.. 1993. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 381pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$67 [722119]

Ferguson, Everett ed.. __The Early Church and Greco-Roman Thought[Studies in Early Christianity volume 8]__. Garland Publishing Inc.. 1993. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 395pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$67 [722122]

Fetters, Paul R. ed.. __Trials and Triumphs: History of the Church of the United Brethren in Christ__. Church of the United Brethren in Christ. 1984. Hardcover with dust jacket. 463pp. VG/VG. Blindstamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$16 [721938]

Fieger, Michael. __Das Thomasevangelium. Einleitung Kommentar und Systematik [Neutestamentliche Abhandlungen Neue Folge 22]__. Aschendorff Munster. 1991. Hardcover with dust jacket. 296pp. Greek text, with German translation and introduction. VG/VG. Blind-stamp, small ink note on bfep. \$30 [722194]

Fife, Robert Herndon. __The Revolt of Martin Luther__. Columbia University Press. 1957. Hardcover with dust jacket. 726pp. VG/G. Wear to spine edges and board corners, stained and torn dust jacket. \$15 [721625]

Finn, Thomas M.. __Early Christian Baptism and the Catechumenate: Italy, North Africa, and Egypt [Message of the Fathers of the Church 6]__. Michael Glazier. 1992. Paperback. 249pp. Very good; blind-stamp, small ink note on last page, tail of spine lightly bumped. \$19 [721853]

Finn, Thomas M.. __Early Christian Baptism and the Catechumenate: West and East Syria [Message of the Fathers of the Church 5]__. Michael Glazier. 1992. Paperback. 218pp. Very good; blind-stamp, small ink note on last page. \$19 [721852]

Finney, Paul Corby ed.. __Art, Archaeology, and Architecture of Early Christianity [Studies in Early Christianity volume 18]__. Garland Publishing Inc.. 1993. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 443pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note (previous owner's purchase record) on bfep. \$57 [722226]

Forbes, Christopher. __Prophecy and Inspired Speech in Early Christianity and its Hellenistic Environment__. Hendrickson Publishers. 1997. Paperback. 377pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on title page, small ink note on back blank. \$19 [721909]

Forster, Walter O.. __Zion on the Mississippi. The Settlement of the Saxon Lutherans in Missouri 1839-1841__. Concordia Publishing House. 1953. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 606pp. Very good; personal library label on ffep. \$20 [721390]

Gallagher, Eugene V.. __Divine Man or Magician? Celsus and Origen on Jesus [SBL Dissertation Series 64]__. Scholars Press. 1981. Paperback. 207pp. Edge-worn wrappers, blind-stamp. Very good otherwise. \$27 [722415]

Grammer, Elizabeth Elkin. __Some Wild Visions: Autobiographies by Female Itinerant Evangelists in the 19th-Century America__. Oxford University Press. 2002. Hardcover with dust jacket. 211pp. VG/VG. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$10 [721832]

Grant, Robert M. __Jesus After the Gospels: The Christ of the Second Century__. W/JKP. 1990. Hardcover with dust jacket. 134pp. VG/VG. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$8 [722216]

Gregory of Nyssa; Jean Danielou and Herbert Musurillo eds.. __From Glory to Glory: Texts from Gregory of Nyssa's Mystical Writings__. Charles Scribner's. 1961. Hardcover with dust jacket. 298pp. Musty, light foxing, scuffed dust jacket. \$20 [721549]

Gritsch, Eric W.. Reformer Without a Church: The Life and Thought of Thomas Muentzer, 1488[?]-1525_. Fortress. 1967. Hardcover with dust jacket. 214pp. G/G. Ex-library, light foxing to upper page edges. \$15 [721197]

Haller, William. __The Rise of Puritanism__. Harper Torchbooks. 1957. Paperback. 464pp. Good. Ex-library, spine slightly concave. \$8 [721564]

Hardy, Edward Rochie and Cyril C. Richardson eds.. __Christology of the Later Fathers [Library of Christian Classics]__. Westminster Press. 1954. Hardcover with dust jacket. 400pp. Ex-library; chipped, stained and torn dust jacket. Otherwise sound, free of underlining etc. \$8 [721486]

Hardy, Edward Rochie and Cyril C. Richardson eds.. __Christology of the Later Fathers [Library of Christian Classics]_. Westminster Press. 1954. Hardcover with dust jacket. 400pp. G/G. Ex-library, previous owner's name. \$8 [721489]

Hardy, Edward Rochie and Cyril C. Richardson eds.. __Christology of the Later Fathers [Library of Christian Classics]__. Westminster Press. 1954. Hardcover with dust jacket. 400pp. G/G. Ex-library, faintly musty. \$8 [721493]

Harjunpaa, Yoivo. __Preaching in England During the Later Middle Ages [Acta Academiae Aboensis, Ser. A, vol. 29 nr 4]__. Abo Academi. 1965. Booklet. 38pp. Stapled booklet. Good; ex-library. \$16 [721527]

Hart, Simon and Harry J. Kreider trans.. __Protocol of the Lutheran Church in New York City 1702-1750__. New York City: The United Lutheran Synod of New York and New England. 1958. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 523pp. Good; ex-library. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$12 [721443]

Hatch, Edwin. __The Growth of Church Institutions. 3rd edition__.

Hodder and Stoughton. 1891. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 227pp. Light rubbing and edge-wear to cover, light foxing, previous owner's stamp on half-title. Very good otherwise. \$14 [722116]

Hatch, Edwin. __The Influence of Greek Ideas and Usages Upon the Christian Church__. Hendrickson Publishers. 1995. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 359pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$10 [721862]

Hatem, Jad. __Ethique Chretienne et Revelation. Etudes sur la Spiritualite de l'Eglise d'Antioche [Antioche Chretienne I]__. Paris: Cariscript. 1987. Paperback. 118pp. In French. Very good; blindstamp. \$11 [722414]

Hellholm, David; Halvor Moxnes and Turid Karlsen Seim eds.. __Mighty Minorities? Minorities in Early Christianity- Positions and Strategies__. Scandinavian University Press. 1995. Hardcover with dust jacket. 242pp. VG/VG. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$19 [722063]

Hermas; Robert Joly. __Le Pasteur. Introduction, Texte Critique, Traduction et Notes [Sources Chretiennes 53]__. Editions du Cerf. 1958. Paperback. 405pp. Greek text, French translation etc. Wrappers torn, binding beginning to crack between page 240/241, yellowed pages and wrappers, previous owner's stamp, small ink note on back blank. Yellowed wrappers. Sound otherwise. Upper page edges uncut. \$12 [721749]

Hinson, E. Glenn. __The Evangelization of the Roman Empire: Identity and Adaptability__. Mercer University Press. 1981. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 332pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$18 [721991]

Hopwood, P.G.S.. __The Religious Experience of the Primitive Church: The Period Prior to the Influence of Paul__. T. and T. Clark. 1936. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 387pp. Good. Foxing, penciling, edge-worn boards, bumped board corners. \$9 [722048]

Huehns, Gertrude. __Antinomianism in English History__. Cresset Press. 1951. Hardcover with dust jacket. 200pp. VG/VG. Foxing, slightly chipped dust jacket. \$47 [721529]

Irenee de Lyon; L.M. Froidevaux. __Demonstration de la Predication Apostolique. Nouvelle Traduction de l'Armenien avec Introduction et Notes[Sources Chretiennes 62]__. Editions du Cerf. 1959. Paperback. 182pp. In French. Front blank slightly torn, previous owner's stamp, small ink note on back blank. Yellowed wrappers. Very good otherwise. \$16 [721748]

Ireneo, S.; Ubaldo Faldati / Lattanzio; Cesco Scivittaro / Taziano; Maria Fermi / Agostino Faggiotto. __S. Ireneo: Esposizione del la Predicazione Apostolica; Lattanzio: La Morte dei Persecutori; Taziano: Discorso Ai Greci; L'Eresia dei Frigi, a cura di Agostino Faggiotto [Scrittori Cristiani Antichi N. 6, 7, 8, 9]__. Rome: Libreria di Cultura. 1923. Library buckram. pp. In Italian. Four books bound in one volume. In blue library buckram. Foxing, ffep torn, previous owner book-plate and stamp on front end papers, small ink note on back glued end paper. Good otherwise. 170, 88, 116, 146 pages. \$20 [722113]

Irwin, Joyce L.. __Womanhood in Radical Protestantism, 1525-1675__. Edwin Mellen . 1979. Paperback. 258pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on title page, previous owner's acquisition note on last page. \$10 [722448]

Jardine, William intro.. __Shepherd of Hermas: The Gentle Apocalypse. A Vision of Millennial Hope from Ancient Christianity. Adapted and Introduced by William Jardine__. Proteus Publishing. 1992. Paperback. 157pp. Very good. Previous owner's stamp on first page, small ink note on last page. \$20 [722105]

Jefford, Clayton N. ed.. __The Didache in Context. Essays on Its Text, History, and Transmission [Supplements to Novum Testamentum LXXVII]__. E.J. Brill. 1995. Hardcover with dust jacket. 420pp. VG/VG. Blindstamp on ffep, previous owner's purchase record in ink on bfep. \$60 [722132]

Kelly, J.N.D.. __Early Christian Creeds__. Longmans. 1952. Hardcover
with dust jacket. 446pp. As is. Heavy foxing, badly torn dust jacket.
\$20 [721243]

Kopecek, Thomas A.. __A History of Neo-Arianism, volume 1 and volume 2 (2 vols.) [Patristic Monograph Series no. 8]__. The Philadelphia Patristic Foundation, Ltd.. 1979. Paperback. 553pp. Very good. Complete set, volume 1 and volume 2. Slightly sunned spines, blind-stamps, small ink note on last pages. \$87 [722264]

Krauth, Charles P.. __The Conservative Reformation and Its Theology__.
J.B. Lippincott. 1871. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 840pp. Sold as is.
Edge-worn cover, very shaken, title page detached but present. Light foxing. Free of underlining etc. \$27 [721541]

LaFargue, Michael. __Language and Gnosis: The Opening Scenes of the Acts of Thomas [Harvard Dissertations in Religion 18]__. Fortress Press. 1985. Paperback. 217pp. Very good \$10 [721900]

Lake, Kirsopp. __The Stewardship of Faith: Our Heritage from Early Christianity__. Christophers. 1915. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 195pp. Front hinge beginning to split, light foxing, blind-stamp, small ink note. \$12 [722204]

Latourette, Kenneth Scott. __Christianity in a Revolutionary Age (5 volumes, with slip case)__. Zondervan. 1969. Paperback. pp. Complete set, volume 1 through volume 5, with slip case. Sold as is; books are significantly warped / wavy (possibly exposed to damp, but stains are not evident). Sound otherwise, free of underlining etc. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$22 [721536]

Ledderhose, Charles Frederick; G.F. Krotel trans.. __The Life of Philip Melanchthon__. Philadelphia: Lindsay and Blakiston. 1855. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 364pp. Ex-library, worn cover, heavy foxing. \$22 [721371]

Leloup, Jean-Yves. __The Gospel of Philip: Jesus, Mary Magdalene, and the Gnosis of Sacred Union__. Inner Traditions. 2003. Paperback. 173pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on half-title, small ink note on last page. \$8 [722139]

Leloup, Jean-Yves. __The Gospel of Thomas: The Gnostic Wisdom of Jesus__. Inner Traditions. 2005. Paperback. 228pp. Very good. Slightly yellowed pages, blind-stamp on half-title, small ink note on last page. \$8 [722138]

Lietzmann, Hans. __Apollinaris von Laodicea und Seine Schule. Texte und Untersuchungen I__. J.C.B. Mohr. 1904. Paperback. 323pp. In Greek and German. Volume 1 only. Foxing, spine repaired with tape. \$15 [721458]

Lieu, Judith. __Image and Reality: The Jews in the World of the Christians in the Second Century__. T. and T. Clark. 1996. Hardcover with dust jacket. 348pp. VG/VG. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note (previous owner's purchase record) on bfep. \$47 [722240]

Lightfoot, J.B. and J.R. Harmer trans.; Michael W. Holmes ed.. __The Apostolic Fathers, Second Edition__. Baker Book House. 1989. Hardcover with dust jacket. 347pp. VG/VG. Blind-stamp \$10 [722362]

Lindstrom, Martin. __Philipp Nicolais Kristendoms-Tolkning__. Stockholm: Svenska Kyrkans Diakonistrelses Bokforlag. 1937. Paperback. 329pp. In Swedish. Lacks title page, light to moderate underlining, some pages uncut. \$10 [721293]

Luther, Martin. __Works of Martin Luther, with Introduction and Notes. The Philadelphia Edition (6 vols.)__. Muhlenberg Press. 1943. Leatherette. pp. Complete set, volume 1 through volume 6 (6 volumes total). 8vo, red leatherette bindings. Gift note inside first volume. Volume 4 and 5 have damp-stained page edges. Light scuffing to spine of volume 6. Otherwise very good. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$97 [721611]

Luther, Martin; Conrad Bergendoff and Helmut T. Lehmann eds.. __Luther's Works, vol. 40: Church and Ministry, II__. Muhlenberg. 1958. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 410pp. Very good \$16 [721475]

Luther, Martin; George W. Forell ed.. __Luther's Works, vol. 32: Career of the Reformer II__. Muhlenberg. 1958. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 303pp. Very good \$16 [721465]

Luther, Martin; Hans J. Hillerbrand ed.. __Luther's Works, vol. 52: Sermons II__. Fortress. 1974. Hardcover with dust jacket. 300pp. VG/VG \$16 [721423]

Luther, Martin; Jaroslav Pelikan and Daniel E. Poellot eds.. __Luther's Works, vol. 14: Selected Psalms III__. Concordia Publishing House. 1955. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 368pp. Very good; board corners bumped. \$16 [721421]

Luther, Martin; Jaroslav Pelikan ed.. __Luther's Works, vol. 1: Lectures on Genesis Chapters 1-5__. Concordia Publishing House. 1958. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 387pp. Very good \$16 [721466]

Luther, Martin; Jaroslav Pelikan ed.. __Luther's Works, vol. 12: Selected Psalms I__. Concordia Publishing House. 1955. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 418pp. Very good \$16 [721420]

Luther, Martin; Jaroslav Pelikan ed.. __Luther's Works, vol. 12: Selected Psalms I__. Concordia Publishing House. 1955. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 418pp. Very good. \$16 [721471]

Luther, Martin; Jaroslav Pelikan ed.. _Luther's Works, vol. 13: Selected Psalms II__. Concordia Publishing House. 1956. Hardcover with dust jacket. 451pp. Slight penciling, else good, in badly torn dust jacket. \$16 [721419]

Luther, Martin; Jaroslav Pelikan ed.. __Luther's Works, vol. 13: Selected Psalms II__. Concordia Publishing House. 1956. Hardcover with dust jacket. 451pp. Very good \$16 [721422]

Luther, Martin; Jaroslav Pelikan ed.. __Luther's Works, vol. 21: The Sermon on the Mount (Sermons)__. Concordia Publishing House. 1956. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 383pp. Good condition. \$16 [721426]

Luther, Martin; Jaroslav Pelikan ed.. __Luther's Works, vol. 21: The Sermon on the Mount (Sermons)__. Concordia Publishing House. 1956. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 383pp. Good condition, slight penciling. \$16 [721427]

Luther, Martin; Jaroslav Pelikan ed.. __Luther's Works, vol. 22: Sermons on the Gospel of St. John, Chapters 1-4__. Concordia Publishing House. 1957. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 558pp. Very good \$16 [721473]

Luther, Martin; Jaroslav Pelikan ed.. __Luther's Works, vol. 22: Sermons on the Gospel of St. John, Chapters 1-4__. Concordia Publishing House. 1957. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 558pp. Very good \$16 [721474]

Luther, Martin; Jaroslav Pelikan ed.. __Luther's Works, vol. 23: Sermons on the Gospel of St. John, Chapters 6-8__. Concordia Publishing House. 1959. Hardcover with dust jacket. 448pp. Very good \$16 [721472]

Luther, Martin; Jaroslav Pelikan ed.. _Luther's Works, vol. 4: Lectures on Genesis Chapters 21-25__. Concordia Publishing House. 1964. Hardcover with dust jacket. 443pp. VG/G. Scuffed dust jacket \$16 [721467]

Luther, Martin; Jaroslav Pelikan ed.. __Luther's Works, vol. 7: Lectures on Genesis Chapters 38-44__. Concordia Publishing House. 1965. Hardcover with dust jacket. 406pp. VG/G. Scuffed dust jacket \$16 [721469]

Luther, Martin; Jaroslav Pelikan ed.. __Luther's Works, vol. 9: Lectures on Deuteronomy__. Concordia Publishing House. 1960. Hardcover with dust jacket. 334pp. VG/G. Scuffed dust jacket \$16 [721470]

Luther, Martin; John W. Doberstein ed.. __Luther's Works, vol. 51: Sermons I__. Muhlenberg Press. 1959. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 405pp. Very good, slightly cocked spine. \$16 [721424]

Luther, Martin; Martin E. Lehmann ed.. Luther's Works, vol. 38: Word and Sacrament IV_. Fortress Press. 1965. Hardcover with dust jacket. 349pp. VG/G. Chipped dust jacket \$16 [721476]

Luther, Martin; Preserved Smith trans. / ed.. __Luther's Correspondence and Contemporary Letters (2 volumes)__. Lutheran Publication Society. 1913. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Complete set, volume 1 and volume 2. Sold as is. Worn covers, first volume's binding cracked at dedication page, and between page 272/273; small stain on first volume's title page, extensive damp-staining to lower page edges. Otherwise a sound, unmarked reading copy. 583, 568 \$67 [721482]

Luther, Martin; Preserved Smith trans. / ed.. __Luther's Correspondence and Contemporary Letters (2 volumes)__. Lutheran Publication Society. 1918. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Complete set, volume 1 and volume 2. Some scratching to covers, first volume's title page detached but present, front hinge becoming tender; slight foxing. Number written in ink on each ffep. Otherwise good. 583, 568 pages. \$87 [721511]

Luther, Martin; Theodore C. Tappert ed.. __Luther: Letters of Spiritual Counsel [Library of Christian Classics]__. Westminster Press. 1955. Hardcover with dust jacket. 367pp. Ex-library; chipped, stained and torn dust jacket, faintly musty. Otherwise sound, free of underlining etc. \$15 [721487]

Lutze, Karl E.. __Awaking to Equality: A Young White Pastor at the Dawn of Civil Rights__. University of Missouri Press. 2006. Hardcover with dust jacket. 164pp. VG/VG. Inscribed and signed by the author \$8 [721568]

MacDonald, Margaret Y.. __Early Christian Women and Pagan Opinion: The Power of the Hysterical Woman__. Cambridge University Press. 1996. Paperback. 276pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on half title, small ink note on last page. \$9 [721963]

Madden, Edward H. and James E. Hamilton eds.. __Freedom and Grace: The Life of Asa Mahan [Studies in Evangelicalism No. 3]__. Scarecrow Press. 1982. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 273pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$15 [722327]

Maier, Paul L.. __Caspar Schwenckfeld on the Person and Work of Christ [Graduate Study Number IV]__. School for Graduate Studies. 1959. Paperback. 115pp. Good; ex-library. \$10 [721268]

Manschreck, Clyde L.. __Melanchthon: The Quiet Reformer__. Abingdon. 1958. Hardcover with dust jacket. 350pp. G/G. Ex-library, slight penciling, chipped and torn dust jacket \$15 [721433]

Markus, R.A.. __Christianity in the Roman World. With 74 Illustrations and a Map__. Charles Scribner's Sons. 1974. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 192pp. Very good. Previous owner's stamp on ffep, small ink annotation on bfep. \$9 [721974]

McArthur, A. Allan. __The Evolution of the Christian Year__. SCM Press Ltd. 1953. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 192pp. Sunned cover, foxing, previous owner's stamp, light penciling. \$21 [721808]

McDonald, J. Ian H.. __The Crucible of Christian Morality: Religion in the First Christian Centuries__. Routledge. 1998. Paperback. 247pp. Inscribed and signed by the author. Creased spine, blind-stamp. Very good otherwise. \$10 [722334]

McDonald, Lee Martin and Stanley E. Porter. __Early Christianity and Its Sacred Literature__. Hendrickson. 2000. Hardcover with dust jacket. 708pp. VG/G. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. Slightly chipped dust jacket. \$8 [722300]

McGrath, Alister E.. __Iustitia Dei: A History of the Christian Doctrine of Justification. Volume 1: The Beginnings to the Reformation__. Cambridge. 1993. Paperback. 252pp. Volume 1 only. Very good condition \$8 [721556]

McGrath, Alister E.. __Iustitia Dei: A History of the Christian Doctrine of Justification. Volume 2: From 1500 to the Present Day__. Cambridge. 1986. Paperback. 264pp. Volume 2 only. Very good condition. \$10 [721557]

Melanchthon, Philip; Hans Engelland Hsg.. __Melanchthons Werke, II. Band, 1. Teil only: Loci communes von 1521, Loci praecipui theologici von 1559 (1. Teil)__. C. Bertelsmann Verlag. 1952. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 352pp. In German. Volume 2, Part 1 only. Heavy foxing, light to moderate penciling, edge-worn cover, slightly cocked spine. \$10 [721415]

Melanchthon, Philip; Hans Engelland Hsg.. __Melanchthons Werke, II. Band, 2. Teil only: Loci praecipui theologici von 1559 (2. Teil) und Definitiones__. C. Bertelsmann Verlag. 1953. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. In German. Volume 2, Part 2 only. Heavy foxing, light penciling. \$10 [721416]

Melanchthon, Philip; J.A.O. Preus trans.. __Loci Communes, 1543__. Concordia. 1992. Paperback. 259pp. Very good; slightly creased spine. \$27 [721191]

Melanchthon, Philip; Robert Stupperich Hsg.. __Melanchthons Werke, I. Band: Reformatorische Schriften__. C. Bertelsmann Verlag. 1951. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 445pp. In German. Volume 1 only. Heavy foxing, steeply cocked spine. Good otherwise. \$10 [721414]

Melanchthon, Philip; Robert Stupperich Hsg.. __Melanchthons Werke, VI. Band: Bekenntnisse und kleine Lehrschriften__. C. Bertelsmann Verlag. 1955. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 486pp. In German. Volume 6 only. Very good; yellowed pages. \$10 [721417]

Meliton de Sardes; Othmar Perler. __Sur la Paque et Fragments. Introduction, Texte Critique, Traduction et Notes [Sources Chretiennes 123]__. Editions du Cerf. 1966. Paperback. 276pp. Greek text, French translation etc. Wrappers slightly torn, slight ink markings, previous owner's stamp, small ink note on back blank. Good otherwise. \$20 [721746]

Merrill, Elmer. __Essays in Early Christian History__. Macmillan. 1924. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 344pp. Good; Light foxing, sunned and edge-worn cover. \$15 [722202]

Mundinger, Carl S.. __Government in the Missouri Synod [Concordia Historical Series]__. Concordia. 1947. Hardcover with dust jacket. 247pp. Foxing, chipped dust jacket. \$10 [721389]

Nelson, E. Clifford ed.. __The Lutherans in North America__. Fortress Press. 1975. Hardcover with dust jacket. 541pp. Stains on fore-edge, creased and torn dust jacket. Sound otherwise. \$10 [721384]

Olsson, Herbert. __Calvin och Reformationens Teologie I [Luns Universitets Arsskrift N.F. Avd. 1. Bd 40. Nr. 1]__. C.W.K. Gleerup / Otto Harrassowitz. 1943. Paperback. 600pp. In Swedish. Ex-library, lacks back wrapper, upper page edges uncut. Good otherwise. \$37 [721528]

Origen / Origene; Marcel Borret. __Contre Celse, Tome I, II, III, IV (4 volumes total) [Sources Chretiennes 132, 136, 147, 150]__. Les Editions du Cerf. 1967. Paperback. pp. Greek text, with French translation. Complete set, Tome I through IV (4 volumes total). Very good condition, previous owner's stamps, small ink note on last. 481, 438, 386, 356 pages. \$87 [721955]

Origen; G.W. Butterworth; Henri de Lubac trans.. __On First Principles__. Harper Torchbooks. 1966. Paperback. 342pp. Very good. \$20 [721837]

Origene; Cecile Blanc. __Commentaire sur Saint Jean Tome I (Livres 1-V). Texte Grec avant-propos, Traduction et Notes [Sources Chretiennes 120]__. Editions du Cerf. 1966. Paperback. 414pp. Greek text, French translation etc. Volume 1 only. Wrappers slightly stained, light bumping to spine and corners, previous owner's stamp, small ink note on back blank. Very good otherwise. \$27 [721747]

Patrides, C.A. and Joseph Wittreich eds.. __The Apocalypse in English Renaissance Thought and Literature__. Cornell University Press. 1984. Paperback. 452pp. Very good. Creased spine, blind-stamp on half-title. \$16 [722221]

Patterson, L.G.. God and History in Early Christian Thought. Seabury Press. 1967. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 181pp. Scuffed cover, previous owner's stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. Sound otherwise. \$8 [721988]

Pelikan, Jaroslav. __Luther's Works, Companion Volume: Luther the Expositor. Introduction to the Reformer's Exegetical Writings__. Concordia Publishing House. 1959. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 286pp. Slight foxing, slightly musty. Dust jacket scuffed. \$15 [721425]

Pelikan, Jaroslav. __Obedient Rebels: Catholic Substance and Protestant Principle in Luther's Reformation_. Harper and Row. 1964. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 212pp. Sold as is. Slightly musty, ex-library, stained dust jacket. \$8 [721533]

Pelikan, Jaroslav. __The Emergence of the Catholic Tradition (100-600) [The Christian Tradition, volume 1]__. University of Chicago. 1971. Hardcover with dust jacket. 394pp. Sold as is. Ex-library, very musty. \$20 [721535]

Pelikan, Jaroslav. __The Spirit of Eastern Christendom (600-1700) [The Christian Tradition, volume 2]__. University of Chicago. 1975. Hardcover with dust jacket. 329pp. VG/VG. \$37 [721532]

Prestige, G. L.. __God in Patristic Thought__. S.P.C.K.. 1959. Hardcover with dust jacket. 318pp. Sold as is. Light foxing, slightly musty, scuffed and chipped dust jacket \$19 [721539]

Raymond, Irving Woodworth. __Seven Books of History Against the Pagans: The Apology of Paulus Orosius__. Columbia University Press. 1936. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 436pp. Good. Ex-library, light foxing. \$37 [721983]

Richards, John William. __Penn's Lutheran Forerunners and Friends, or Two Hundred and Fifty Years Ago__. Columbus, Ohio: The Book Concern. 1926. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 342pp. Good; previous owner's label, yellowed pages. \$8 [721301]

Richardson, Cyril C. ed.. __Early Christian Fathers [Library of Christian Classics]__. Westminster. 1953. Hardcover with dust jacket. 415pp. G/G. Ex-library, light foxing to fore-edge and end-papers, faintly musty. \$8 [721488]

Ritschl, Albrecht. __Geschichte des Pietismus. 1. Band: Geschichte des Pietismus in der reformirten kirche; 2. Band und 3. Band: Geschichte des Pietismus in der lutherischen kirche des 17. und 18. Jahrhunderts, 1. und 2. Abtheilung (3 volumes total) __. Bonn: Adolph Marcus. 1880. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. In German. Complete set: 1, 2, und 3 Band (3 volumes total). Hardbound, in marbled boards. Good condition; edge-worn covers, ex-library, some bumped corners, light browning to the pages. 600, 590, 469 pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$57 [721481]

Robeck, Nesta de. __Saint Elizabeth of Hungary: A Story of Twenty-Four Years__. The Bruce Publishing Company. 1954. Hardcover with dust jacket. 211pp. Very good, in torn dust jacket \$ [721570]

Roche, Maurice A.. __Saint Vincent de Paul and the Formation of Clerics [Studia Friburgensia, New Series 39]__. University Press, Fribourg / Switzerland. 1964. Paperback. 202pp. Good. Previous owner's name, yellowed and slightly stained wrappers, slight yellowing to pages. \$27 [721332]

Rordorf, Willy. __Sunday: The History of the Day of Rest and Worship in the Earliest Centuries of the Christian Church__. Westminster Press. 1968. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 335pp. Very good. Spine edges bumped, light sunning, blind-stamp. \$32 [722265]

Rupp, Gordon. __Luther's Progress to the Diet of Worms__. SCM Press Ltd. 1951. Hardcover with dust jacket. 109pp. G/VG. Upper board edges lightly dented \$11 [721249]

Salisbury, Joyce E.. __The Blood of Martyrs: Unintended Consequences of Ancient Violence__. Routledge. 2004. Hardcover with dust jacket. 233pp. VG/NF. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note (previous owner's purchase record) on bfep. \$37 [722243]

Sandeen, Ernest R.. __The Roots of Fundamentalism: British and American Millenarianism, 1800-1930__. Baker Book House. 1978. Paperback. 328pp. Sold as is. Binding cracked, moderate ink underlining. \$19 [722161]

Schian, Martin. __Orthodoxie und Pietismus im Kampf um die Predigt [Studien zur Geschichte des neueren Protestantismus, 7. heft]__. Alfred Topelmann / J. Ricker. 1912. Paperback. 180pp. In German. Ex-library, foxing, torn wrappers. Sound otherwise, free of underlining etc. \$12 [721404]

Schoedel, William R.. __Ignatius of Antioch: A Commentary on the Letters of Ignatius of Antioch [Hermeneia- A Critical and Historical Commentary on the Bible]__. Fortress. 1985. Hardcover with dust jacket. 305pp. VG/VG \$22 [721588]

Scholder, Klaus. __The Churches and the Third Reich, volume 1: 1918-1934__. Fortress Press. 1987. Hardcover with dust jacket. 715pp. Volume 1 only. Subtle damp-warping to upper page edges, good otherwise. \$47 [721578]

Scholder, Klaus. __The Churches and the Third Reich, volume 2: The Year of Disillusionment 1934, Barmen and Rome__. Fortress Press. 1988.

Hardcover with dust jacket. 392pp. Volume 2 only. VG/VG \$8 [721577]

Shaw, Susan J.. _A Religious History of Julia Evelina Smith's 1876
Translation of the Holy Bible: Doing More Than Any Man Has Ever Done__.
Mellen Research University Press. 1993. Hardcover, no dust jacket.
327pp. Good; blind-stamp on ffep, ink note on back free end paper, light to moderate ink underlining. \$47 [721795]

Sheatsley, C.V.. __History of the Evangelical Lutheran Joint Synod of Ohio and Other States from the Earliest Beginnings to 1919__. Lutheran Book Concern. 1919. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 311pp. Ex-library, foxing, very tender hinges, title page slightly torn. \$10 [721299]

Sider, Robert D.. __Christian and Pagan in the Roman Empire: The Witness of Tertullian__. CUA Press. 2001. Paperback. 177pp. Very good; blind-stamp, small ink note on back blank. \$8 [722377]

Siirala, Aarne. __Gottes Gebot bei Martin Luther [Schriften der Luther-Agricola-Gesellschaft 11] __. Helsinki. 1956. Paperback. 364pp. In German. Very good; upper corners bent. \$8 [721405]

Simons, Menno; Leonard Verduin trans.; John Christian Wenger ed.; biography by Harold S. Bender. __The Complete Writings of Menno Simons c. 1496-1561__. Herald Press. __T956. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 1092pp. Edge-worn cover, extensive ink underlining. Previous owner's name on ffep, stamps on upper and lower page edges. \$19 [721343]

Simpson, Robert L.. __The Interpretation of Prayer in the Early Church__. Westminster Press. 1965. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 189pp. Very good. Previous owner's stamp, small ink note on back free end paper. \$9 [721987]

Smith, Preserved. __Erasmus: A Study of His Life, Ideals and Place in History__. Harper and Brothers. 1923. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 479pp. Good. Ex-library, foxing \$8 [721372]

Spinka, Matthew ed.. __Advocates of Reform [Library of Christian Classics]__. Westminster Press. 1953. Hardcover with dust jacket. 399pp. G/G. Ex-library, slightly musty, sunned and chipped dust jacket. \$12 [721490]

Spinka, Matthew ed.. __Advocates of Reform [Library of Christian Classics]__. Westminster Press. 1953. Hardcover with dust jacket. 399pp. G/G. Ex-library, slightly musty, sunned and chipped dust jacket. \$12 [721491]

Steck, Odil Hannes. __Israel und das Gewaltsame Geschick der Propheten Untersuchungen Zur Uberlieferung des Deuteronomistischen Geschichtsbildes im Alten Testament, Spatjudentum und Urchristentum [Wissenschaftliche Monographien zum Alten und Neuen Testament 23]__. Neikirchener Verlag. 1967. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 380pp. In German. Previous owner's stamp, foxed end papers, moderate ink underlining and notes. \$22 [721796]

Stevenson, J. ed.. __Creeds, Councils and Controversies: Documents Illustrative of the History of the Church, A.D. 337-461__. SPCK. 1973. Paperback. 390pp. Creased spine, otherwise very good. \$8 [721498]

Tabbernee, William. __Montanist Inscriptions and Testimonia: Epigraphic Sources Illustrating the History of Montanism [Patristic Monograph Series 16]__. Mercer University Press. 1997. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Very good; blind-stamp on ffep, small note on bfep. 722,42 pages \$67 [722222]

Thune, Nils. __The Behmenists and the Philadelphians. A Contribution to the Study of English Mysticism in the 17th and 18th Centuries__.

Uppsala: Almqvist and Wiksells Boktryckeri AB. 1948. Paperback. 229pp. Good. Ex-library, foxing. Uncut pages \$47 [721157]

Till, Walter C. Hsg.. __Das Evangelium Nach Philippos [Patristische Texte und Studien Band2]__. Walter de Gruyter & Co.. 1963. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 96pp. Greek text, German translation. Very good; previous owner details. \$10 [722192]

Tyndale, William; G.E. Duffield ed.. __The Work of William Tyndale [Courtenay Library of Reformation Classics]__. Fortress Press. 1965. Hardcover with dust jacket. 406pp. G/VG. Cocked spine, remainder mark \$12 [721211]

von Loewenich, Walther von. __Martin Luther: The Man and His Work__. Augsburg Fortress. 1986. Hardcover with dust jacket. 446pp. VG/G. Torn dust jacket \$10 [721629]

Wainwright, Elaine M.. __Women Healing / Healing Women: The Genderization of Healing in Early Christianity__. Equinox. 2006. Paperback. 262pp. Very good; blind-stamp on half-title, small ink note on last page. \$27 [722288]

Warner, Wayne E.. __The Woman Evangelist: The Life and Times of Charismatic Evangelist Maria B. Woodworth-Etter [Studies in Evangelicalism, no. 8]__. The Scarecrow Press, Inc.. 1986. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 340pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on last page. \$40 [722417]

Waterworth, J. trans.. __The Canons and Decrees of the Sacred and Oecumenical Council of Trent Celebrated under the Sovereign Pontiffs, Paul III, Julius III and Pius IV__. The Christian Symbolic Pubication Soc.. 1848. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 304pp. Worn cover, shaken, previous owner's name, upper corner torn away from ffep, extensive ink underlining. \$20 [721573]

Weber, Jorg. __Ursprunge christlicher Mystik und die Genealogie der Neuzeit [Forschungen zur Gnosis und Ihrer Verdrangungsgescichte]__. S. Roderer Verlag Regensburg. 1990. Paperback. 149pp. In German. Very good, blind-stamp. \$16 [722413]

Wengert, Timothy J.. __Law and Gospel: Philip Melanchthon's Debate with John Agricola of Eisleben over Poenitentia [Texts and Studies in Reformation and Post-Reformation Thought]__. Paternoster / Baker Books. 1997. Paperback. 231pp. Very good. \$27 [721648]

Wengert, Timothy J.. __Law and Gospel: Philip Melanchthon's Debate with John Agricola of Eisleben over Poenitentia [Texts and Studies in Reformation and Post-Reformation Thought]__. Paternoster / Baker Books. 1997. Paperback. 231pp. Very good, lower front wrapper corner slightly bent. \$27 [721649]

Wilken, Robert L. ed.. __Aspects of Wisdom in Judaism and Early Christianity__. University of Notre Dame Press. 1975. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 218pp. Very good. Stamp on ffep and small in note (previous owner's acquisition record) on bfep. \$27 [722270]

Wilken, Robert Louis. __The Christians as the Romans Saw Them__. Yale. 2003. Paperback. 214pp. Very good \$8 [721574]

Wilken, Robert Louis. __The Spirit of Early Christian Thought__. Yale University Press. 2003. Paperback. 368pp. Very good \$8 [721561]

Williams, Frank trans.. __The Panarion of Epiphanius of Salamis. Books II and III (Sects 47-80, De Fide) [Nag Hammadi and Manichaean Studies XXXVI]__. E.J. Brill. 1994. Hardcover with dust jacket. 677pp. VG/G. Slightly stained outer page edges, slightly scratched dust jacket, blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$87 [722086]

Wilson, Stephen G.. Related Strangers: Jews and Christians 70-170 C.E. Fortress Press. 1995. Paperback. 416pp. Creased spine, blind-stamp on half-title. Otherwise very good. \$8 [722282]

Wilson, Stephen G. ed.. __Anti-Judaism in Early Christianity, volume 2: Separation and Polemic__. Canadian Corporation for Studies in Religion/Corporation Canadienne des Sciences Religieuses, Wilfrid Laurier University Press. 1986. Paperback. 185pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on half-title, small ink note on last page. \$22 [721863]

Worth, Roland H., Jr.. __The Seven Cities of the Apocalypse and Greco-Asian Culture__. Paulist Press. 1999. Paperback. 377pp. Very good; blind-stamp, small ink note on last page. \$16 [722394]

Worth, Roland H., Jr.. __The Seven Cities of the Apocalypse and Roman Culture__. Paulist Press. 1999. Paperback. 258pp. Very good \$10 [722398]

Ziehe, H.C.. _A Centennial Story of the Lutheran Church in Texas, Section Two: The Church Did Grow 1876-1951__. Texas District American Lutheran Church, South Texas Printing Company. 1954. Paperback. 412pp. Very good, pages slightly yellowed. \$15 [721399]

CLASSICS

Apuleius / Apulei Platonici; R. Helm ed.. __Apulei Opera Quae Supersunt (3 vols. bound in 4) I: Madaurensis Metamorphoeon Libri XI, II.1:Madaurensis Pro se de Magia Liber (Apologia) , II.2: Madaurensis Florida, and III: Madaurensis de Philosophia Libri (4 vols. total) [Bibliotheca Scriptorum Graecorum et Romanorum]__. Lipsiae: In Aedibus B.G. Teubneri. 1931. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. In Latin. Complete set, 3 volumes bound in 4 volumes. Previous owner details on end papers, light foxing. Very good otherwise. 296, 120, 45, 199 pages. \$37 [722111]

Athanassakis, Apostolos N.. __The Orphic Hymns: Text, Translation and Notes [SBL Texts and Translations 12, Graeco-Roman Religion Series 4]__. Scholars Press. 1977. Paperback. 146pp. Very good. Previous owner's stamp on half-title. Small ink note on last page. \$22 [721950]

Bailey, Cyril. __Religion in Virgil__. Barnes and Noble Inc.. 1969. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 337pp. Very good. Small ink note on bfep. \$19 [722045]

Bede [Baedae]; J.E. King trans.. __Baedae, Opera Historical II: Ecclesiastical History of the English Nation Books IV and V, Lives of the Abbots, Letter to Egbert [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard University Press; William Heinemann. 1976. Hardcover with dust jacket. 517pp. Volume 2 only. VG/VG. Light edge-wear to boards, blind-stamp, notes on bfep, corner-clipped dust jacket. \$16 [721675]

Bisbee, Gary A.. __Pre-Declan Acts of Martyrs and Commentarii [Harvard Dissertations in Religion 22]__. Fortress. 1988. Paperback. 187pp. Very good; sunned spine. \$22 [722276]

Bowman, Alan K.. _Life and Letters on the Roman Frontier__. British Museum Press. 1994. Hardcover with dust jacket. 159pp. VG/VG. Blindstamp on ffep, small ink note bfep. \$25 [722298]

Cicero; H. Rackham trans.. __Cicero XIX: De Natura Deorum Academica [Loeb Classical Library] [LCL 268]__. Harvard University Press. 1994. Hardcover with dust jacket. 664pp. VG/VG. Previous owner stamps, notes on bfep. \$16 [721679]

Clement; Ignatius; Polycarp; Bart D. Ehrman trans.. __The Apostolic Fathers I: I Clement, II Clement, Ignatius, Polycarp, Didache[Loeb Classical Library][LCL 24]__. Harvard University Press. 2003. Hardcover with dust jacket. 443pp. G/VG. Blind-stamp, notes on bfep; light to moderate ink underlining. \$16 [721703]

Flavius Philostratus; Jennifer K. Berenson Maclean and Ellen Bradshaw Aitken trans.. __Flavius Philostratus: Heroikos. Translated with an Introduction and Notes__. Society of Biblical Literature. 2001. Paperback. 318pp. Greek text and English translation. Very good, blind-stamp on half-title \$9 [722160]

Fontenrose, Joseph. __Python: A Study of Delphic Myth and Its Origins__. University of California Press. 1980. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 616pp. Spine slightly concave, blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep (previous owner's purchase record). \$47 [722256]

Fontenrose, Joseph. __The Delphic Oracle: Its Responses and Operations, with a Catalogue of Responses__. University of California Press. 1978. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 476pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink annotation on bfep. \$47 [721981]

Geffcken, Johannes. __Der Ausgang des Griechisch-Romischen Heidentums__. Wissenschaftliche Buchgesellschaft Darmstadt. 1963. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 365pp. In German. Very good; slightly sunned spine. \$10 [721896]

Hanno the Carthaginian; Al. N. Oikonomides. __Hanno the Cathaginian: Periplus, or Circumnavigation (of Africa). Greek text with facing English translation, commentary, notes and facsimile of Codex Palatinus Gr. 398__. Ares Publishers Inc.. 1977. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 49pp. Very good. Light edge-wear to spine edges and board corners, previous owner's stamp and small ink note. \$47 [722247]

Hanson, Richard S.. __Tyrian Influence in the Upper Galilee [Meiron Excavation Project, No. 2]__. American Schools of Oriental Research. 1980. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 89pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$37 [721937]

Holum, Kenneth G.. __Theodosian Empresses: Women and Imperial Dominion in Late Antiquity__. University of California. 1982. Hardcover with dust jacket. 258pp. VG/G. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep, small tear in dust jacket. \$27 [721825]

Holzhausen, Jens. __Der 'Mythos vom Menschen' im hellenistischen Agypten. Eine Studie zum 'Poimandres' (=CH I), zu Valentin und dem gnostischen Mythos [Athenaums Monografien Theophaneia Band 33]__. Athenaum Hain Hanstein. 1994. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 299pp. Ir German. Very good. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$67 [721946]

Lake, Kirsopp trans.. __The Apostolic Fathers, vol. I: I Clement, II Clement, Ignatius, Polycarp, Didache, Barnabas [Loeb Classical Library]__. William Heinemann / G.P. Putnam's Sons. 1925. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 409pp. Very good; rubbed cover. \$12 [721449]

Lake, Kirsopp trans.. __The Apostolic Fathers, vol. II: The Shepherd of Hermas; The Martyrdom of Polycarp; The Epistle to Diognetus [Loeb Classical Library]__. William Heinemann / G.P. Putnam's Sons. 1930. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 396pp. Very good; rubbed cover. \$12 [721448]

Livy; A.C. Schlesinger trans.. Livy XIV: Summaries, Fragments, and Obsequens [Loeb Classical Library] . Harvard University Press; William Heinemann. 1987. Hardcover with dust jacket. 573pp. VG/G. Bumped board corners, blind-stamp, notes on bfep. Scuffed dust jacket \$16 [721670]

Manilius; G.P. Goold ed.. __M. Manilii, Astronomica [Bibliotheca Scriptorum Graecorum et Romanorum Teubneriana]__. B.G. Teubner Verlagsgesellschaft. 1985. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 185pp. In Latin. Very good; blind-stamp on ffep, previous owner's purchase record on bfep. \$16 [722250]

Manilius; G.P. Goold trans.. __Manilius: Astronomica [Loeb Classical Library] __. Harvard University Press. 1977. Hardcover with dust jacket. 469pp. VG/VG. Blind-stamp, notes on bfep. \$16 [721680]

Maximus of Tyre; M.B. Trapp trans.. __The Philosophical Orations__. Clarendon Press, Oxford. 1997. Hardcover with dust jacket. 359pp. G/VG. Moderate ink underlining, blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$127 [722280]

Nock, A.D.; A.J. Festugiere trad.. __Corpus Hermeticum, Tome I, II, III, IV, V (5 volumes)__. Paris: Societe d'Edition: Les Belles Lettres. 1960. Paperback. pp. Greek text, with French translation. Complete set, Tome I through Tome V (5 volumes total). Light underlining, previous owner stamps. Good otherwise. Some pages uncut. \$67 [721954]

Parke, H.W.. __The Oracles of Zeus: Dodona, Olympia, Ammon__. Harvard University Press. 1967. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 294pp. Very good. Slightly sunned spine, previous owner's stamp on ffep, small ink note on back free end paper. \$37 [721942]

Perry, Ben Edwin. __The Ancient Romances: A Literary-Historical Account of Their Origins__. University of California Press. 1967. Hardcover with dust jacket. 407pp. G/G. Ex-library, ffep torn. \$8 [721669]

Petronius; Seneca; Michael Heseltine (revised by E.H. Warminton) and W.H.D. Rouse trans.. __Petronius; and Seneca, Apocolocyntosis [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard University Press; William Heinemann. 1969. Hardcover with dust jacket. 497pp. VG/G. Blind-stamp, notes on back free end paper, slightly chipped dust jacket \$16 [721681]

Pharr, Clyde. __Homeric Greek: A Book for Beginners__. Norman: University of Oklahoma Press. 1966. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 391pp. Good. Ink underlining, slightly cocked spine. Previous owner details on ffep and bfep. \$37 [721976]

Plant, I.M. ed.. __Women Writers of Ancient Greece and Rome: An Anthology__. University of Oklahoma Press. 2004. Paperback. 268pp. Very good. Small ink note on back blank \$16 [722026]

- Pliny; D.E. Eichholz trans.. __Pliny X, Natural History Books 36-37 [Loeb Classical Library] [LCL 419]__. Harvard University Press. 2001. Hardcover with dust jacket. 344pp. VG/VG. Blind-stamp, notes on bfep \$16 [721674]
- Pliny; H. Rackham trans.. __Pliny: Natural History I Books I-II [Loeb Classical Library] [LCL 330] __. Harvard University Press. 1997. Hardcover with dust jacket. 373pp. VG/VG. Blind-stamp, notes on bfep. \$16 [721697]
- Pliny; H. Rackham trans.. __Pliny: Natural History IX Books XXXIII-XXXV [Loeb Classical Library] [LCL 394]__. Harvard University Press. 1999. Hardcover with dust jacket. 421pp. VG/VG. Blind-stamp, notes on bfep. \$16 [721692]
- Pliny; H. Rackham trans.. __Pliny: Natural History V Books XVII-XIX [Loeb Classical Library] [LCL 371]__. Harvard University Press. 1992. Hardcover with dust jacket. 543pp. VG/VG. Blind-stamp, notes on bfep. \$16 [721688]
- Pliny; W.H.S. Jones trans.. __Pliny: Natural History VI Books XX-XXIII [Loeb Classical Library] [LCL 392]__. Harvard University Press. 1999. Hardcover with dust jacket. 532pp. VG/VG. Blind-stamp, notes on bfep. \$16 [721689]
- Pliny; W.H.S. Jones trans.. __Pliny: Natural History VII Books XXIV-XXVII, 2nd edition [Loeb Classical Library] [LCL 393]__. Harvard University Press. 2001. Hardcover with dust jacket. 562pp. VG/VG. Blind-stamp, notes on bfep. \$16 [721690]
- Pliny; W.H.S. Jones trans.. __Pliny: Natural History VIII Books XXVIII-XXXII [Loeb Classical Library] [LCL 418]__. Harvard University Press. 2000. Hardcover with dust jacket. 596pp. VG/VG. Blind-stamp, notes on bfep. \$16 [721691]
- Plutarch; Edwin L. Minar, F.H. Sandbach and W.C. Helmbold trans..

 _Plutarch's Moralia IX: 697 C 771 E [Loeb Classical Library] [LCL 425]__. Harvard University Press. 1999. Hardcover with dust jacket. 454pp. VG/G. Blind-stamp, notes on bfep, slightly chipped dust jacket. \$16 [721699]
- Plutarch; H.N. Fowler trans.. __Plutarch: Moralia, volume X [Loeb Classical Library][LCL 321]__. Harvard University Press. 1991. Hardcover with dust jacket. 491pp. VG/VG. Blind-stamp, notes on bfep. \$16 [721706]
- Plutarch; Harold Cherniss and William C. Helmbold trans.. __Plutarch: Moralia, volume XII [Loeb Classical Library][LCL 406]__. Harvard University Press. 2001. Hardcover with dust jacket. 590pp. VG/VG. Blind-stamp, notes on bfep. \$16 [721707]

Plutarch; Harold Cherniss trans.. __Plutarch: Moralia, volume XIII Part II [Loeb Classical Library][LCL 470]__. Harvard University Press. 1997. Hardcover with dust jacket. 885pp. VG/VG. Blind-stamp, notes on bfep. \$16 [721708]

Plutarch; Lionel Pearson and F.J. Sandbach trans.. __Plutarch: Moralia, volume XI [Loeb Classical Library][LCL 426]__. Harvard University Press. 1997. Hardcover with dust jacket. 242pp. VG/VG. Blind-stamp, notes on bfep. \$16 [721705]

Pohlez, Max. __Die Stoa. Geschichte einer geistigen Bewegung 1. Band; und 2. Band: Erlauterungen (2 volumes)__. Vandenhoeck et Ruprecht. 1964. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. In German. Complete set, Band I. and Band II (2 volumes total). Stamp on each ffep, small in note on each bfep. 490, 248 pags. \$37 [721964]

Quintilian; D.R. Shackleton Bailey trans.. __Quintilian: The Lesser Declamations I [Loeb Classical Library] [LCL 500]__. Harvard University Press. 2006. Hardcover with dust jacket. 467pp. VG/VG. Blind-stamp, notes on bfep. \$16 [721686]

Quintilian; D.R. Shackleton Bailey trans.. __Quintilian: The Lesser Declamations II [Loeb Classical Library] [LCL 501]__. Harvard University Press. 2006. Hardcover with dust jacket. 445pp. VG/VG. Blind-stamp, notes on bfep. \$16 [721687]

Roberts, C.H.. __Greek Literary Hands, 350 B.C. - A.D. 400__. Oxford, at the Clarendon Press. 1956. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 25pp. Very good. Previous owner's stamp inside front cover, gift note on ffep, paper clip marks at upper edges of several pages, small ink note on bfep. \$77 [721732]

Sherwin-White, A.N.. __Roman Society and Roman Law in the New Testament (The Sarum Lectures, 1960-1961)__. Oxford, at the Clarendon press.

1963. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 204pp. Extensive but tidy ink underlining, 1 1/2 inch by 3/4 inch section sliced from ffep upper edge, previous owner stamp. \$11 [721818]

Simon, Marcel. __Verus Israel: A Study of the Relations between Christians and Jews in the Roman Empire (135-425)__. The Littman Library, Oxford University Press. 1985. Hardcover with dust jacket. 533pp. VG/G. Blind-stamp, sunned dust jacket. \$27 [722310]

Suetonius; John C. Rolfe trans.. __Suetonius II [Loeb Classical Library] [LCL 38]__. Harvard University Press. 1997. Hardcover with dust jacket. 548pp. VG/VG. Previous owner stamps on ffep, notes on bfep. \$16 [721678]

Tacitus; Clifford H. Moore, John Jackson trans.. __Tacitus III: The Histories, Books IV-V; The Annals, Books I-III [Loeb Classical Library] [LCL 249]__. Harvard University Press. 1998. Hardcover with dust jacket. 643pp. VG/VG. Blind-stamp, notes on bfep, light chipping to dust jacket edges. \$16 [721676]

Travlos, John. __Pictorial Dictionary of Ancient Athens__. Praeger Publishers. 1971. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 590pp. Very good; upper board corners and last several pages bumped, slight rubbing to boards. Stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$127 [721758]

Treggiari, Susan. __Roman Marriage: Iusti Coniuges from the Time of Cicero to the Time of Ulpian__. Oxford: Clarendon Press. 1991. Paperback. 578pp. Very good; blind-stamp. \$47 [722302]

Valerius Maximus; D.R. Shackleton Bailey trans.. __Valerius Maximus I: Memorable Doings and Sayings, Books I-V [Loeb Classical Library] [LCL 492]__. Harvard University Press. 2000. Hardcover with dust jacket. 547pp. VG/VG. Blind-stamp, notes on bfep. \$16 [721693]

Valerius Maximus; D.R. Shackleton Bailey trans.. __Valerius Maximus II: Memorable Doings and Sayings, Books VI-IX [Loeb Classical Library] [LCL 493]__. Harvard University Press. 2000. Hardcover with dust jacket. 462pp. VG/VG. Blind-stamp, notes on bfep. \$16 [721694]

van Geytenbeek, A.C.. __Musonius Rufus and Greek Diatribe, revised edition__. Van Gorcum and Co.. 1963. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 176pp. Good; slight underlining, stamp. \$16 [721665]

Velleius Paterculus; Augustus; Frederick W. Shipley trans.. __Velleius Paterculus, Compendium of Roman History; and Res Gestae Divi Augusti [Loeb Classical Library] [LCL 152]__. Harvard University Press. 1998. Hardcover with dust jacket. 431pp. G/VG. Blind-stamp, notes on bfep, slight ink underlining. \$16 [721695]

Velleius Paterculus; Augustus; Frederick W. Shipley trans.. ___Velleius Paterculus, Compendium of Roman History; and Res Gestae Divi Augusti [Loeb Classical Library] [LCL 152]__. Harvard University Press. 1998. Hardcover with dust jacket. 431pp. VG/VG. Blind-stamp, notes on bfep \$16 [721696]

COMMENTARIES- NEW TESTAMENT

Arndt, William F.. __Bible Commentary: The Gospel According to St. Luke__. Concordia Publishing House. 1956. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 523pp. Very good. Previous owner's stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$15 [721941]

Barth, Karl; Edwyn C. Hoskyns trans.. __The Epistle to the Romans __. Oxford University Press. 1953. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 547pp. Exlibrary, previous owner's name, torn and stained dust jacket. Othewise a sound copy, free of underlining etc. \$27 [721614]

Beasley-Murray, G.R.. A Commentary on Mark Thirteen. Macmillan. 1957. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 124pp. Inscribed and signed by the author. Previous owner's stamp on ffep, tiny ink note on bfep. Foxed end papers. Binding slightly tender between front glued end paper and half-title page. Good otherwise. \$15 [721977]

Bengel, John Albert; Charlton T. Lewis and Marvin R. Vincent trans.. __Bengel's New Testament Commentary (complete, 2 volumes)__. Kregel Publications. 1981. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Complete set, volume 1 and volume 2. Very good; blind stamp on each ffep, small ink note on each bfep. 925, 980 pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$47 [721736]

Betz, Hans Dieter. __2 Corinthians 8 and 9: A Commentary on Two Administrative Letters of the Apostle Paul [Hermeneia- A Critical and Historical Commentary on the Bible] __. Fortress. 1985. Hardcover with dust jacket. 179pp. VG/VG \$15 [721592]

Betz, Hans Dieter. __Galatians: A Commentary on Paul's Letter to the Churches in Galatia [Hermeneia- A Critical and Historical Commentary on the Bible]__. Fortress. 1984. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 352pp. Small puncture to spine cloth, otherwise good. \$8 [721595]

Betz, Hans Dieter. __Galatians: A Commentary on Paul's Letter to the Churches in Galatia [Hermeneia- A Critical and Historical Commentary on the Bible]__. Fortress. 1984. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 352pp. VG/VG \$10 [721596]

Bock, Darrell L.. __Luke [IVP Application Commentary]__. IVP. 1996. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 640pp. Very good. Bumped board corners. Blind stamp on ffep, small ink notes on back page. \$8 [721957]

Bock, Darrell L. __Luke 1:1-9:50 [Baker Exegetical Commentary on the New Testament]__. Baker Books. 1994. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 987pp. Very good; blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$32 [722072]

Bock, Darrell L. __Luke 9:51-24:53 [Baker Exegetical Commentary on the New Testament]__. Baker Books. 1994. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Very good; blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$27 [722087]

Bockmuehl, Markus. __Epistle to the Philippians [Black's New Testament Commentary]__. Hendrickson Publishers. 1998. Hardcover with dust jacket. 327pp. VG/VG. Blind-stamp on ffep, previous owner's purchase record noted on bfep. \$37 [722144]

Boring, M. Eugene; Klaus Berger, and Carsten Colpe eds.. __Hellenistic Commentary to the New Testament__. Abingdon. 1995. Hardcover with dust jacket. 633pp. G/VG. Small stains on fore-edge. \$22 [721187]

Bruce, F.F.. _Epistle to the Galatians: A Commentary on the Greek Text [New International Greek Testament Commentary]__. William B. Eerdmans. 1982. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 305pp. Commentary on the Greek text. Light to moderate ink underlining, previous owner's details. Good otherwise. \$16 [722231]

Candlish, Robert S.. __First Epistle of John__. Kregel Publications. 1979. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 577pp. Very good; previous owner's stamp, small ink note on back end paper. \$8 [722375]

Charles, R.H.. A Critical and Exegetical Commentary on the Revelation of St. John. With Introduction, Notes, and Indices, also the Greek text and English Translation (2 vols.) [International Critical Commentary]__. Charles Scribner's Sons. 1920. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Complete set, volume 1 and volume 2. Second volume's front hinge is tender. Previous owner stamps, slightly shaken, slightly yellowed pages. Second volume has some bumping to upper page corners, and a tear at lower edge of page 146/147. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. 373, 497 pages. \$27 [722387]

Conzelmann, Hans. __Acts of the Apostles: A Commentary on the Acts of Gunkel, Hermann. __Genesis, Translated and Interpreted [Mercer Library of Biblical Studies] __. Mercer University Press. 1997. Hardcover with dust jacket. 477pp. VG/VG \$37 [721591]

Cranfield, C.E.B.. __Epistle to the Romans vol. II: Commentary on Romans IX-XVI and Essays [International Critical Commentary]__. T. & T. Clark. 1979. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 482pp. Volume 2 only. Very good; slightly bumped corners, book-plate. \$30 [721881]

Cranfield, C.E.B.. __The First Epistle of Peter__. SCM Press Ltd. 1950. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 128pp. Ex-library, slightly shaken, extensive ink underlining \$15 [721575]

Cranfield, C.E.B.. __The Gospel According to Saint Mark [Cambridge Greek Testament Commentary]__. Cambridge University Press. 1959. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 504pp. Good condition. Rubbed cover, previous owner's stamp on ffep, small ink mark on bfep. \$15 [722023]

Cranfield, C.E.B. . __Epistle to the Romans vol. I: Introduction and Commentary on Romans I-VIII [International Critical Commentary]__. T. & T. Clark. 1975. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 444pp. Volume 1 only. Very good. Previous owner's stamp, slightly cocked spine, small ink note (previous owner's purchase record) on bfep. \$32 [722249]

Dibelius, Martin. __James: A Commentary on the Epistle of James [Hermeneia- A Critical and Historical Commentary on the Bible]__. Fortress. 1976. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 285pp. Good; slight foxing. \$11 [721594]

Edwards, Thomas Charles. __A Commentary on the First Epistle to the Corinthians. Second edition__. A.C. Armstrong and Son. 1886. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 491pp. Edge-worn cover, slightly cocked spine, blind-stamp, book-plate, previous owner's name, small ink note on back blank, yellowed pages. Otherwise a sound, unmarked copy. \$22 [721775]

Elliott, John H.. __I Peter: A New Translation with Introduction and Commentary [The Anchor Bible]__. Doubleday. 2000. Hardcover with dust jacket. 956pp. VG/VG. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep, spine slighlty concave. \$47 [722127]

Esler, Philip F.. __Galatians [New Testament Readings]__. Routledge. 1998. Paperback. 290pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on first page, small ink note on last page. \$27 [721916]

Fitzmyer, Joseph A.. __The Gospel According to Luke I-IX and Luke X-XXIV: A New Translation with Introduction and Commentary (2 vols.) [The Anchor Bible]__. Doubleday. 1981. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 1642pp. Complete set, volume 1 and volume 2 (2 volumes total). Good to very good condition. Volume 1 lacks dust jacket. Bumped board corners and spine edges. Blind-stamps, notes on bfepp. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$27 [721730]

Fowl, Stephen E.. __Philippians [The Two Horizons New Testament Commentary]__. Eerdmans. 2005. Paperback. 254pp. Very good; blind-stamp. \$10 [722148]

Haenchen, Ernst. __John 1: A Commentary on the Gospel of John Chapters 1-6 [Hermeneia- A Critical and Historical Commentary on the Bible]__. Fortress. 1984. Hardcover with dust jacket. 308pp. Volume 1 only. VG/VG \$27 [721586]

Haenchen, Ernst. __John 2: A Commentary on the Gospel of John Chapters 7-21 [Hermeneia- A Critical and Historical Commentary on the Bible]__. Fortress. 1984. Hardcover with dust jacket. 366pp. Volume 2 only. VG/VG \$27 [721585]

Huther, Joh. Ed.; Gottlieb Lunemann. __Critical and Exegetical Handbook to the Epistles to Timothy and Titus, and to the Epistle to the Hebrews [Meyer's Commentary on the New Testament__. Funk and Wagnalls. 1885. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 753pp. Sold as is. Front hinge broken; slight worming to spine along front joint; yellowed pages, previous owner's name. \$15 [721277]

Levine, Amy-Jill ed.; with Marianne Blickenstaff. __A Feminist Companion to John, volume 1__. Pilgrim Press. 2003. Paperback. 246pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on half-title. Small ink note on last page. \$27 [722454]

Levine, Amy-Jill ed.; with Marianne Blickenstaff. __A Feminist Companion to John, volume 2__. Pilgrim Press. 2003. Paperback. 226pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on half-title. Small ink note on last page. \$15 [722455]

Levine, Amy-Jill ed.; with Marianne Blickenstaff. __A Feminist Companion to Luke__. Pilgrim Press. 2001. Paperback. 315pp. Very good. Blindstamp on half-title. Small ink note on last page. \$15 [722453]

Levine, Amy-Jill ed.; with Marianne Blickenstaff. __A Feminist Companion to Mark__. Pilgrim Press. 2001. Paperback. 261pp. Very good. Blindstamp on half-title. Small ink note on last page. \$15 [722452]

Levine, Amy-Jill ed.; with Marianne Blickenstaff. A Feminist Companion to Matthew. Pilgrim Press. 2001. Paperback. 247pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on half-title. Small ink note on last page. \$27 [722451]

Lieu, Judith; John Riches ed.. __The Second and Third Epistles of John: History and Background [Studies of the New Testament and Its World]__. T. & T. Clark. 1986. Paperback. 264pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on first page, small ink note on last page. \$12 [722130]

Luce, H.K. ed.. __The Gospel According to S. Luke [Cambridge Greek Testament for School and Colleges]__. Cambridge. 1933. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 384pp. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep, edgeworn cover. Very good otherwise. \$8 [722437]

Lunemann, Gottlieb; Joh. Ed. Huthera. __Critical and Exegetical Handbook to the Epistle to the Hebrews / Pastoral Epistles: Timothy and Titus [Meyer's Commentary on the New Testament__. T. and T. Clark. 1982. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Sold as is. Ex-library, worn cover, spine cloth peeling and frayed, tender hinges, yellowed pages, previous owner's stamp on title page. 495, 375 pages. \$10 [721274]

Luther, Martin. __A Commentary on St. Paul's Epistle to the Galatians__. Fleming R. Revell Company. . Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Good; slight foxing, slightly stained cover. \$15 [721303]

Luther, Martin. __A Commentary on St. Paul's Epistle to the Galatians__. Fleming R. Revell Company. . Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Foxing, underlining, rubbed cover, shaken. \$10 [721304]

Luther, Martin. __A Commentary on St. Paul's Epistle to the Galatians__. Fleming R. Revell Company. . Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Foxing, underlining, rubbed and stained cover, shaken. \$10 [721305]

Matera, Frank J.. __Galatians [Sacra Pagina 9]__. Michael Glazier, Liturgical Press. 1992. Hardcover with dust jacket. 252pp. VG/G. Blind-stamp on ffep, small note on bfep, sunned dust jacket. \$20 [722244]

Meyer, Heinrich August Wilhelm. __Critical and Exegetical Handbook to the Epistle to the Galatians [Meyer's Commentary on the New Testament__. Funk and Wagnalls. 1884. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 561pp. Sold as is. Ex-library, worn cover, spine cloth peeling and frayed, tender hinges, yellowed pages, lower corners bumped. \$27 [721276]

Meyer, Heinrich August Wilhelm. __Critical and Exegetical Handbook to the Epistle to the Romans [Meyer's Commentary on the New Testament__. Funk and Wagnalls. 1884. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 588pp. Sold as is. Ex-library, worn cover, spine cloth peeling and frayed, tender hinges, yellowed pages, lower corners bumped. \$12 [721275]

Meyer, Heinrich August Wilhelm. __Critical and Exegetical Handbook to the Epistles to the Corinthians [Meyer's Commentary on the New Testament__. Funk and Wagnalls. 1884. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 720pp. Sold as is. Ex-library, rubbed cover, very tender hinges. \$22 [721278]

Meyer, Heinrich August Wilhelm. __Critical and Exegetical Handbook to the Gospels of Mark and Luke [Meyer's Commentary on the New Testament__. Funk and Wagnalls. 1884. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 598pp. Sold as is. Ex-library, rubbed cover, very tender hinges, previous owner's name. \$12 [721279]

Nolland, John. __Luke 1-9:20 [Word Biblical Commentary 35A]__. Word Books. 1989. Hardcover with dust jacket. 454pp. VG/VG. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$9 [722067]

Nolland, John. __Luke 18:35-24:53 [Word Biblical Commentary]__. Word Books. 1993. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. VG/VG. Blind-stamp on ffep, previous owner's name on bfep. \$8 [722070]

Nolland, John. __Luke 9:21-18:34 [Word Biblical Commentary]__. Word Books. 1993. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. VG/VG. Blind-stamp on ffep, previous owner's name on bfep. \$14 [722069]

O'Brien, Peter T.. __Colossians, Philemon [Word Biblical Commentary]__. Word Books. 1982. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 328pp. Very good. Blindstamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$37 [721939]

Painter, John. __1, 2, and 3 John [Sacra Pagina, volume 18]__. Michael Glazier. 2002. Hardcover with dust jacket. 411pp. VG/VG. Blind-stamp on ffep, previous owner's purchase record on bfep. \$20 [722170]

Parry, R. St. John. __The Pastoral Epistles, with Introduction, Text and Commentary (Greek text) __. Cambridge, at the University Press. 1920. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Commentary on the Greek text. Association copy; from the personal library of F.F. Bruce, with his signature on front glued end paper. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. Edge-worn boards. clxi, 104 pages. \$37 [722367]

Perkins, William; Gerald T. Sheppard ed.. __A Commentary on Galatians [Pilgrim Classic Commentaries]__. Pilgrim Press. 1989. Paperback. 504pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on half-title, small ink note on last page. \$16 [722084]

Ridderbos, Herman. __The Gospel of John: A Theological Commentary__. Eerdmans. 1997. Paperback. 721pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on half title, small ink note on last page. \$37 [722074]

Selwyn, Edward Gordon. __The First Epistle of St. Peter. The Greek Text with Introduction, Notes and Essays__. Macmillan / St. Martin's Press. 1958. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 517pp. Good; moderate ink underlining, previous owner details on end papers, light foxing. \$8 [722042]

Silva, Moises. __Philippians, 2nd edition [Baker Exegetical Commentary on the New Testament]__. Baker. . Hardcover, no dust jacket. 248pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on ffep, previous owner's purchase record on bfep. \$12 [722174]

Smalley, Stephen S.. __The Revelation to John: A Commentary on the Greek Text of the Apocalypse__. IVP. 2005. Hardcover with dust jacket. 633pp. VG/VG. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$47 [722094]

Swete, Henry Barclay. __The Apocalypse of Saint John. The Greek text with Introduction, Notes and Indices__. Wm. B. Eerdmans. . Hardcover, no dust jacket. 338pp. Good. Foxing, blind-stamp. \$15 [722372]

Thiselton, Anthony C.. __The First Epistle to the Corinthians [New International Greek Testament Commentary]__. Eerdmans / Paternoster. 2000. Hardcover with dust jacket. 1446pp. Inscribed and signed by the author. VG/VG. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$57 [722131]

Thompson, Leonard L.. __The Book of Revelation: Apocalypse and Empire__. Oxford University Press. 1990. Paperback. 265pp. Very good. Blindstamp on half-title, small ink note on back blank. \$11 [722391]

Trench, Richard Chenevix. __Commentary on the Epistles to the Seven Churches In Asia: Revelation II. III. Sixth edition, revised and improved__. Klock and Klock Christian Publishers. 1978. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 250pp. Very good. Previous owner's stamp; small ink note on bfep. \$27 [721794]

Witherington, Ben III. __Letters and Homilies for Hellenized Christians, volume I: A Socio-Rhetorical Commentary on Titus, 1-2 Timothy and 1-3 John__. IVP Academic. 2006. Hardcover with dust jacket. 623pp. VG/VG. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$40 [722290]

COMMENTARIES- OLD TESTAMENT

Hillers, Delbert R.. _Micah [Hermeneia- A Critical and Historical Commentary on the Bible]_. Fortress. 1984. Hardcover with dust jacket. 116pp. VG/VG \$8 [721587]

Holladay, William L.. __Jeremiah 1: A Commentary on the Book of the Prophet Jeremiah Chapters 1-25 [Hermeneia- A Critical and Historical Commentary on the Bible]__. Fortress. 1986. Hardcover with dust jacket. 682pp. Volume 1 only. Foxing, bumped board corners, subtly bowed boards \$27 [721584]

Wolff, Hans Walter. Hosea: A Commentary on the Book of the Prophet Hosea [Hermeneia- A Critical and Historical Commentary on the Bible]. Fortress. 1974. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 259pp. Very good \$8 [721590]

Zimmerli, Walther. __Ezekiel 1: A Commentary on the Book of the Prophet Ezekiel Chapters 1-24 [Hermeneia- A Critical and Historical Commentary on the Bible]__. Fortress. 1979. Hardcover with dust jacket. 509pp. VG/VG \$20 [721598]

Zimmerli, Walther. __Ezekiel 2: A Commentary on the Book of the Prophet Ezekiel Chapters 25-48 [Hermeneia- A Critical and Historical Commentary on the Bible]__. Fortress. 1983. Hardcover with dust jacket. 606pp. G/VG. Slightly cocked spine \$16 [721597]

DEVOTIONAL

Aulen, Gustaf. __Dag Hammarskjold's White Book: An Analysis of Markings__. Fortress Press. 1969. Hardcover with dust jacket. 155pp. Ex-library, foxing, slightly musty. \$12 [721583]

Bellarmine, Robert. __Spiritual Writings [Classics of Western Spirituality]__. Paulist Press. 1989. Paperback. 401pp. Good; upper wrapper and page corners creased. \$11 [721436]

Bernard of Clairvaux; G.R. Evans trans.. __Bernard of Clairvaux: Selected Works [Classics of Western Spirituality]__. Paulist Press. 1987. Paperback. 296pp. Very good; lower spine slightly bumped. \$11 [721429]

Brock, Sebastian and Michael Basey eds.. __The Liturgical Portions of the Didascalia [Grove Liturgical Study no. 29]__. Grove Books. 1982. Booklet. 33pp. Very good, stapled booklet. Blind-stamp on title page. \$10 [722106]

Buchanan, Colin. __The Kiss of Peace [Grove Liturgical Study no. 80]__. Grove Books. 1982. Booklet. 25pp. Very good, stapled booklet. Blindstamp on title page. \$10 [722107]

Clarke, W.K. Lowther ed.. __Liturgy and Worship: A Companion to the Prayer Books of the Anglican Communion__. S.P.C.K. / Macmillan. 1954. Hardcover with dust jacket. 868pp. G/G. Ex-library, light to moderate ink underlining, previous owner's name on ffep and dust jacket, foxed end papers, chipped dust jacket. \$8 [721616]

Cuming, Geoffrey J. ed.. __Essays on Hippolytus [Grove Liturgical Study no. 15]__. Grove Books. 1978. Booklet. 62pp. Very good, stapled booklet. Blind-stamp on title page. \$10 [722108]

de Voragine, Jacobus; William Granger Ryan trans.. __The Golden Legend: Readings on the Saints. Volume 2 only__. Princeton University Press. 1993. Hardcover with dust jacket. 400pp. Volume 2 only. VG/VG \$20 [721432]

Dix, Dom Gregory. __The Shape of the Liturgy__. Dacre Press / Westminster. 1946. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 764pp. Foxing, steeply cocked spine. Sound otherwise. \$11 [721656]

Dix, Dom Gregory. __The Shape of the Liturgy__. Dacre Press / Westminster. 1954. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 764pp. Very good. Spine edges slightly bumped. \$16 [721846]

Gerhard, John; C.W. Heisler trans.. __Gerhard's Sacred Meditations, translated from the Latin__. Philadelphia: Lutheran Publication Society. 1896. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 302pp. Rubbed cover, spine and board edges slightly frayed, foxing, ex-library. \$15 [721312]

Hammond, Peter. __Liturgy and Architecture__. Columbia University Press. 1960. Hardcover with dust jacket. 191pp. G/G. Sunned and chipped dust jacket, light foxing. \$8 [721373]

Hudson, Christopher D.; J. Alan Sharrer, and Lindsay Vanker. __Day by Day with the Early Church Fathers__. Hendrickson Publishers. 1999. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 389pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$9 [721840]

Hume, Basil. __In Praise of Benedict__. Saint Bede's Publications. 1981. Paperback. 88pp. Very good \$8 [721362]

John of the Cross, St.; Kieran Kavanaugh and Otilio Rodriguez trans..

__The Collected Works of St. John of the Cross__. ICS Publications.

1973. Paperback. 740pp. Very good \$16 [721355]

Kiley, Mark et al ed.. __Prayer from Alexander to Constantine: A
Critical Anthology__. Routledge. 1997. Paperback. 332pp. Very good.
Blind-stamp on half-title, small ink note on last page. \$20 [721827]

Kolb, Robert and Timothy J. Wengert eds.. __The Book of Concord: The Confessions of the Evangelical Lutheran Church__. Fortress Press. 2000. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 774pp. Good; outer page edges stained. \$16 [721428]

Merton, Thomas. __Conjectures of a Guilty Bystander__. Doubleday. 1966. Hardcover with dust jacket. 328pp. G/G \$22 [721346]

Miskotte, K.H.. __Biblische Meditationen__. Chr. Kaiser Verlag Munchen. 1967. Hardcover with dust jacket. 155pp. In German. Several small holes in dust jacket along spine, very good condition otherwise. \$10 [721645]

Myslivec, Josef; Koloman Lehotsky trans.; F. Sidney Walls ed.. __The Icon__. The Greek Orthodox Archdiocese of North and South America.

1957. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. Large quarto. Includes black and white reproductions of icons. Light water-staining / pocking to boards, light chipping to dust jacket. Good otherwise. 40, (3), vii, 46 pages.

\$11 [721193]

Myslivec, Josef; Koloman Lehotsky trans.; F. Sidney Walls ed.. __The Icon__. The Greek Orthodox Archdiocese of North and South America. 1957. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. Large quarto. Includes black and white reproductions of icons. Light water-staining / pocking to boards, light chipping to dust jacket. Good otherwise. 40, (3), vii, 46 pages. \$11 [721194]

Parsch, Pius. __Seasons of Grace__. Herder and Herder. 1963. Hardcover with dust jacket. 369pp. G/G. Ex-library, chipped dust jacket. \$27 [721184]

Power, David N.. __Irenaeus of Lyons on Baptism and Eucharist: Selected texts with Introduction, Translation and Annotation [Alcuin/GROW Liturgical Study 18]__. Grove Books Limited. 1991. Paperback. 29pp. \$8 [722155]

Spener, Philipp Jacob. __Die evangelische Lebens-Pflichten: in einem Jahrgang Predigten bey den Sonn- und Fest-Taglichen ordentlichen Evangelien, Aus heiliger Gottlicher Schrifft..._. Berlin: Johann Andreas Rudigern. 1727. Leather. pp. In German. In original and very worn leather boards; spine covered in brown binding tape. Ex-library, tender hinges, heavy foxing. Otherwise sound. 654, (34) pages. \$125 [K721480]

Streeter, B.H. and A.J. Appasamy. __The Message of Sadhu Sundar Singh: A Study in Mysticism on Practical Religion__. Macmillan. 1922. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 209pp. Good. Ex-library, slight foxing. \$15 [721216]

Taylor, Michael J.. __The Protestant Liturgical Renewal: A Catholic Viewpoint__. Newman. 1963. Hardcover with dust jacket. 335pp. G/G. Ex-library, foxing. \$12 [721329]

GREEK

. __The Septuagint Version of the Old Testament, with an English Translation, and with Various Readings and Critical Notes__. Zondervan Publishing House. 1976. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 1130pp. Greek text and English translation in parallel columns. Very good; stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$20 [721734]

Blass, F. and A. Debrunner; Robert W. Funk. __A Greek Grammar of the New Testament and Other Early Christian Literature__. University of Chicago Press. 1961. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 325pp. Good; moderate ink underlining, previous owner's stamp, small ink note on title page and verso, rubbed and sunned cover. \$15 [721731]

Charles, R.H. ed.. __The Apocrypha and Pseudepigrapha of the Old Testament in English (2 volumes)__. Oxford: At the Clarendon Press. 1973. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Complete set, volume 1 and volume 2. 684, 871 pages. Sold as is. Heavy foxing, slightly musty, tender hinges, faded and rubbed covers, personal library label on first volume's spine. Sound otherwise, free of underlining etc. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$97 [721190]

Cremer, Hermann; William Urwick trans.. __Biblico-Theological Lexicon of New Testament Greek. Fourth English Edition, with Supplement__. T. and T. Clark. 1954. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 943pp. Edge-worn and rubbed cover, bumped board corners. Previous owner's name sliced out of upper edge of ffep, stamp on ffep. Otherwise sound, free of underlining etc. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$37 [721729]

Glare, P.G.W. ed; with A.A. Thompson. __Greek-English Lexicon Revised Supplement__. Oxford: Clarendon Press. 1996. Hardcover with dust jacket. 320pp. VG/VG. Blind-stamps, small in note on bfep. Revised supplement to the Greek-English Lexicon of H.G. Liddell, Robert Scott, H. Stewart Jones, and Roderick McKenzie. \$40 [721753]

Goodrich, Richard J. and Albert L. Lukaszewski. __A Reader's Greek New Testament__. Zondervan. 2004. Vinyl. 585pp. Brown, soft vinyl binding. Scratches to cover, blind-stamps, small ink annotation on last page. Very good otherwise. \$15 [721959]

Hatch, Edwin and Henry A. Redpath. __A Concordance to the Septuagint and the Other Greek Versions of the Old Testament (Including the Apocryphal Books). Three volumes, bound in two volumes.__. Akademische Druck, U. Verlagsanstalt Graz-Ausria. 1954. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Complete set, volume 1 through 3 bound in two volumes. Very good; previous owner details on end papers. 1504, 272 pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$47 [722097]

Jobes, Karen H. and Moises Silva. __Invitation to the Septuagint__. Paternoster / Baker Academic. 2000. Hardcover with dust jacket. 351pp. VG/VG. Blind-stamp on ffep, small note (previous owner's record) on bfep. \$11 [722183]

Kohlenberger, John R. III ed.. __The Greek New Testament: UBS4 With NRSV and NIV__. Zondervan. 1993. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 481pp. Ex-library. Else good. 481 pages. \$26 [721844]

Koster, A.J.. A Practical Guide for the Writing of the Greek Accents E.J. Brill. 1962. Paperback. 49pp. Good; previous owner's stamp, sunned wrappers. \$19 [721797]

Kubo, Sakae. _A Reader's Greek-English Lexicon of the New Testament [Andrews University Monographs, Vol. IV]__. Andrews University. 1973. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 284pp. Very good. Slightly sunned spine, previous owner's stamp, small ink note on back glued end paper. \$8 [722004]

Lampe, G.W.H. ed.. A Patristic Greek Lexicon. Oxford, at the Clarendon Press. 1968. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 1568pp. Good to very good condition overall. Small burn mark (?) on front cover, a few superficial scratches on spine and boards. Stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$250 [721752]

Legg, S.C.E.. __Novum Testamentum Graece. Secundum Textum Westcotto-Hortianum: Evangelium Secundum Marcum cum Apparatu Critico, etc.__.

Oxonii: E Typographeo Clarendoniano. 1935. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. In Greek, Mark volume only. Very good. Rubbed and edge-worn cover, previous owners' names and book-plate, small ink note on bfep. \$27

[721762]

Legg, S.C.E.. __Novum Testamentum Graece. Secundum Textum Westcotto-Hortianum: Evangelium Secundum Mattaeum cum Apparatu Critico, etc.__.

Oxonii: E Typographeo Clarendoniano. 1940. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. In Greek, Matthew volume only. Rubbed cover, foxing, penciling, previous owner's stamp and book-plate, small ink note on bfep. \$87

[721754]

Liddell, Henry George and Robert Scott; revised by Henry Stuart Jones and Roderick McKenzie. __A Greek-English Lexicon; with Supplement (2 vols.)__. Oxford University Press. 1961. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Two-volume set, including Supplement. First volume's cover is rubbed and sunned. Previous owner's stamp inside each volume. Small ink note on Supplement's back blank. Otherwise good. 2111, 153 pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$57 [721751]

Louw, Johannes P.; Eugene A. Nida, Rondal B. Smith, Karen A. Munson eds.. __Greek-English Lexicon of the New Testament Based on Semantic Domains, volume 1 and volume 2__. United Bible Societies. 1988. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Complete set, volume 1 and volume 2 (2 vols. total). Very good. 843, 375 pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$97 [722024]

Lust, Johan; Erik Eynikel and Katrin Hauspie eds.. __Greek-English Lexicon of the Septuagint, Revised edition__. Deutsche Bibelgesellschaft. 2003. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 678pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on ffep, previous owner's purchase record on bfep. \$57 [722178]

Marinone, N. and F. Guala. __Complete Handbook of Greek Verbs__. Schoenhof's Foreign Books Inc. / Casa Editrice Principato. 1963. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 352pp. Previous owner's stamp, light foxing, back hinge slightly tender. \$20 [721986]

Moulton, James Hope. A Grammar of New Testament Greek, vol. I: Prolegomena. Third Edition, with Corrections and Additions. T. & T. Clark. 1957. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 293pp. Volume 1 only. Previous owner's stamp, small ink note on title page. Spine edges and board corners bumped. Good otherwise. \$8 [721989]

Moulton, James Hope and George Milligan. __The Vocabulary of the Greek Testament: Illustrated From the Papyri and Other Non-Literary Sources__. Hodder and Stoughton. 1957. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 705pp. Very good. Stamp on ffep, small ink notes on title page. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$15 [721756]

Moulton, James Hope and Wilbert Francis Howard. __A Grammar of New Testament Greek, vol. II: Accidence and Word-Formation, with an Appendix on Semitisms in the New Testament__. T. & T. Clark. 1956. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 543pp. Very good. Previous owner's name stamp inside front cover. 543 pages. \$15 [722356]

Moulton, James Hope; Nigel Turner. __A Grammar of New Testament Greek, vol. III: Syntax__. T. & T. Clark. 1963. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 417pp. Very good. Previous owner's stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$12 [722357]

Moulton, James Hope; Nigel Turner. __A Grammar of New Testament Greek, vol. IV: Style__. T. & T. Clark. 1976. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 174pp. Volume 1 only. Previous owner's stamp, small ink note on title page. Spine edges and board corners bumped. Good otherwise. \$22 [722199]

Porter, Stanley E. and D.A. Carson eds.. __Discourse Analysis and Other Topics in Biblical Greek [Journal for the Study of the New Testament Supplement Series 113]__. Sheffield Academic Press. 1995. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 227pp. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink annotation on bfep, slightly scratched cover. Very good otherwise. \$47 [721975]

Rahlfs, Alfred ed.; Robert Hanhart ed.. __Septuaginta: Id es Vetus Testamentum graece iuxta LXX interpretes editit Alfred Rahlfs__. Deutsche Bibelgesellschaft. 2006. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 941pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$37 [721953]

Rahlfs, Alfred, ed.. __Septuaginta, Editio Tertia. Volume 1 and volume 2 (2 volumes total)__. American Bible Society; Privileg. Wurtt. Bibelanstalt Stuttgart. 1949. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. In Greek. Complete set, volume 1 and volume 2. Slightly sunned spines. Due to the weight of these volumes, the shipping cost will be higher than the regular rates shown on some web-sites. \$18 [721188]

Rienecker, Fritz; Cleon Rogers. __A Linguistic Key to the Greek New Testament__. Zondervan Publishing House. 1982. Vinyl. 864pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on ffep, previous owner's acquisition record written on bfep. Red vinyl binding's edges slightly curled. \$9 [722428]

Robertson, A.T.. __A Grammar of the Greek New Testament in the Light of Historical Research__. Broadman Press. 1934. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 1454pp. Good. Ex-library, previous owner's name, light foxing, light rubbing to cover. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$30 [721365]

Robertson, A.T.. A Grammar of the Greek New Testament in the Light of Historical Research. Broadman Press. 1934. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 1454pp. Shaken, book-plate, rubbed cover, spine cloth torn at upper edge, wear to spine edges and board corners. Sound otherwise. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$30 [721733]

Robinson, Thomas A. __Greek Verb Endings__. Edwin Mellen Press. 1986. Paperback. 80pp. Very good. Previous owner's stamp, slight ink note on last page. \$22 [722012]

Scrivener, F.H.A. ed.. __The New Testament in Greek according to the text followed in the Authorised Version together with the Variations adopted in the Revised Version__. Cambridge: At the University Press. 1949. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 656pp. Good; slightly rubbed cover, slightly shaken. Previous owner's name and stamp on ffep. Small ink note on bfep. \$47 [721880]

Swanson, Reuben J.ed.. __New Testament Greek Manuscripts: Matthew, Luke. Variant Readings Arranged in Horizontal Lines Against Codex Vaticanus__. William Carey International University. 1995. Paperback. 420pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on half-title, small ink note on last page. \$20 [721843]

Swanson, Reuben J.ved.. __New Testament Greek Manuscripts: Matthew, Variant Readings Arranged in Horizontal Lines Against Codex Vaticanus__. William Carey International University. 1995. Paperback. 304pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on half-title, small ink note on last page. \$18 [721842]

Swete, Henry Barclay. __The Old Testament in Greek. Volume 1, 2 and 3 (3 volumes)__. Cambridge, at the University Press. 1895. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Complete set, volume 1 through volume 3 (3 volumes total). Ex-library, worn covers, cloth frayed at spine edges, very tender hinges, first volume's title page loose but present. 828, 877, 906 pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$47 [722330]

Tasker, R.V.G. ed.. __The Greek New Testament: Being the Text Translated in The New English Bible, 1961 (Greek Text)__. Oxford / Cambridge. 1964. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 445pp. Greek text. Ex-library, light foxing, musty. \$14 [721644]

Tasker, R.V.G. ed.. __The Greek New Testament: Being the Text Translated in The New English Bible, 1961 (Greek Text)__. Oxford / Cambridge. 1964. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 445pp. Greek text, very good condition. Slightly rubbed cover. \$10 [722307]

Wallace, Daniel B.. __The Basics of New Testament Syntax: An Intermediate Greek Grammar. The Abridgement of Greek Grammar Beyond the Basics__. Zondervan. 2000. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 334pp. Very good; blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$9 [722090]

Zerwick, Max and Mary Grosvenor. __A Grammatical Analysis of the Greek New Testament. Unabridged, 3rd, Revised Edition__. Editrice Pontificio Istituto Biblico. 1988. Vinyl. 778pp. Blue vinyl binding. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$18 [722435]

Zerwick, Maximilian; Joseph Smith ed.. __Biblical Greek [Scripta Pontificii Instituti Biblici]__. Iura Editionis Et Versionis Reservantur. 1963. Paperback. 185pp. Good. Slight foxing, wrapper edges chipped. \$8 [722002]

Ziegler, Joseph. __Duodecim prophetae [Septuaginta Vetus Testamentum Greaecum XIII]__. Vandenhoeck and Ruprecht. 1965. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 339pp. Greek text, with introduction and note in German. Very good, previous owner's stamp. \$47 [722185]

Ziegler, Joseph. __Sapientia Iesu Filii Sirach [Septuaginta Vetus Testamentum Greaecum XII,2]__. Vandenhoeck and Ruprecht. 1965. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 368pp. Greek text, with introduction and note in German. Good condition. Yellowed end-papers, previous owner's stamp, light marginalia. \$47 [722184]

HEBREW

Alt, A.; O. Eissfeldt, P. Kahle, R. Kittel, K. Elliger et W. Rudolph et al. __Biblia Hebraica Stuttgartensia, Editio Funditus Renovata__.

Deutsche Bibelstiftung Stuttgart. 1977. Hardcover, no dust jacket.

1574pp. Very good; stamp on ffep; small ink note on bfep. \$32 [721952]

Brown, Francis, S.R. Driver and Charles A. Briggs. __A Hebrew and English Lexicon of the Old Testament, With an Appendix Containing the Biblical Aramaic__. Oxford: At the Clarendon Press. 1959. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 1127pp. Very shaken, sunned cover, stamp on ffep. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$16 [721728]

Dotan, Aron ed.. __Biblia Hebraica Leningradensia__. Hendrickson Publishers. 2001. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 1264pp. In Hebrew. Very good; previous owner's blind-stamp and note. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$100 [722424]

Gesenius; E. Kautzsch; A.E. Cowley. __Gesenius' Hebrew Grammar, Second English Edition__. Oxford: Clarendon Press. 1957. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 598pp. Good. Rubbed and scuffed cover, slightly cocked spine, previous owner's stamp. \$16 [721990]

Harris, R. Laird. __Introductory Hebrew Grammar__. Wm. B. Eerdmans. 1960. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 90pp. Scratched cover, worn spine edges and board corners, previous owner's stamp, adhesive stains on ffep verso. Good otherwise. \$22 [722355]

Levi, Israel. __The Hebrew Text of the Book of Ecclesiasticus [Semitic Study Series III]__. E. J. Brill. 1969. Paperback. 85pp. In Hebrew. Sold as is. Worn, slightly torn and partially repaired wrappers, binding cracked between page 32/33, moderate ink underlining, yellowed pages. \$8 [721784]

Rosenthal, Franz. __A Grammar of Biblical Aramaic [Porta Linguarum Orientalium]__. Otto Harrassowitz. 1961. Paperback. 99pp. Edge-worn wrappers, ink underlining. \$8 [722423]

HISTORY

Burke, Marjorie L.. _Origin of History as Metaphysic__. Philosophical Library. 1950. Hardcover with dust jacket. 60pp. G/G. Ex-library, previous owner's name, yellowed dust jacket. \$8 [721618]

Hoffmann, Peter. __The History of the German Resistance 1933-1945__. MIT Press. 1977. Hardcover with dust jacket. 847pp. VG/G. Bumped board corners \$10 [721430]

Kisch, Guido. __Pseudo-Philo's Liber Antiquitatum Biblicarum [Publications in Mediaeval Studies, The University of Notre Dame X]__. Notre Dame, Indiana. 1949. Paperback. 277pp. Very good; lower corners of front wrapper and first few pages bent, previous owner's stamp. \$20 [722212]

Petroff, Elizabeth Alvilda. __Medieval Women's Visionary Literature__. Oxford University Press. 1986. Paperback. 402pp. Good. Slightly yellowed pages, light marginalia. \$8 [722180]

INKLINGS AND FRIENDS

Lewis, C.S.. __Dymer: A Poem__. Macmillan. 1950. Hardcover with dust jacket. 104pp. G/G. Ex-library, foxing, spine edges and board corners lightly bumped, dust jacket slightly chipped. \$47 [721264]

Lewis, C.S.. _Miracles: A Preliminary Study__. Macmillan Company. 1947. Hardcover with dust jacket. 220pp. G/G. Foxed page edges, light chipping and wear to dust jacket extremities, corner-clipped dust jacket. \$22 [721153]

Lewis, C.S.. __The Allegory of Love: A Study in Medieval Tradition__.
Oxford University Press. 1953. Hardcover with dust jacket. 378pp. Exlibrary, foxing, slightly musty. Good otherwise \$27 [721263]

Lewis, C.S.. __The Pilgrim's Regress. An Allegorical Apology for Christianity, Reason and Romanticism__. Sheed and Ward. 1944. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 256pp. Sold as is. Ex-library. Damaged cover, binding splitting along title page. Otherwise a sound reading copy, free of underlining etc. \$15 [721510]

Sayers, Dorothy L.. __Creed or Chaos? And Other Essays in Popular Theology__. Harcourt, Brace and Company. 1949. Hardcover with dust jacket. 85pp. First American edition. G/G. Ex-library, light foxing and wear to dust jacket, slight ink underlining. \$27 [721663]

JUDAICA

Aus, Roger David. __Barabbas and Esther and Other Studies in the Judaic Illumination of Earliest Christianity [South Florida Studies in the History of Judaism 54]__. Scholars Press. 1992. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 205pp. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$15 [721892]

Barclay, John M.G.. __Jews in the Mediterranean Diaspora, from Alexander to Trajan (323 BCE- 117 CE)__. University of California Press. 1996. Paperback. 522pp. Very good; blind-stamp on half-title page, small ink note on back blank \$16 [722304]

Berchman, Robert M.. __From Philo to Origen. Middle Platonism in Transition [Brown Judaic Studies 69__. Scholars Press. 1984. Paperback. 359pp. Good. Sunned spine, blind-stamp on half-title. Small ink note on last page. \$20 [721951]

Borgen, Peder. __Philo of Alexandria: An Exegete For His Time [Supplements to Novum Testamentum, Vol. LXXXVI]__. Brill. 1997. Hardcover with dust jacket. 332pp. VG/VG. Blind-stamp, small ink note on bfep. \$50 [722197]

Boyarin, Daniel. __Intertexuality and the Reading of Midrash__. Indiana University Press. 1990. Paperback. 161pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on half-title, small ink note on back blank. \$8 [721919]

Brandon, S.G.F.. __The Fall of Jerusalem and the Christian Church: A Study of the Effects of the Jewish Overthrow of A.D. 70 on Christianity__. S.P.C.K.. 1968. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 294pp. Good. Moderate ink underlining, sunned cover. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note (previous owner's purchase record) on bfep. \$27 [722227]

Chiat, Marilyn Joyce Segal. __Handbook of Synagogue Architecture [Brown Judaic Studies 29]__. Scholars Press. 1982. Paperback. 404pp. Very good; blind-stamp on half-title, small ink note on last page. \$11 [721787]

Feldman, Louis H.. __'Remember Amalek!' Vengeance, Zealotry, and Group Destruction in the Bible According to Philo, Pseudo-Philo, and Josephus__. Hebrew Union College Press. 2004. Hardcover with dust jacket. 272pp. VG/VG \$37 [721237]

Feldman, Louis H. and Meyer Reinhold eds.. __Jewish Life and Thought among Greeks and Romans: Primary Readings__. T and T Clark. 1996. Paperback. 436pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on half-title, small ink note on last page. \$10 [721907]

Flesher, Paul V.M. ed.. __Targum Studies, volume 1: Textual and Contextual Studies in the Pentateuchal Targums__. Scholars Press. 1992. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 155pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$37 [721893]

Flusser, David. __Judaism and the Origins of Christianity__. Magnes Press. 1988. Hardcover with dust jacket. 725pp. VG/VG. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note (previous owner's acquisition record) on bfep. \$67 [722257]

Grossfeld, Bernard ed.. __The Targum to the Five Megilloth__. Hermon Press. 1973. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 252pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on ffep, small note (previous owner's purchase record) in ink on bfep. \$40 [722135]

Gutmann, Joseph. __Ancient Synagogues: The State of Research [Brown Judaic Studies 22]__. Scholars Press. . Paperback. 121pp. Very good. Blind-stamp, edge-worn wrappers, blind-stamp, small ink note on back blank. \$11 [721826]

Holladay, Carl R.. Fragments from Hellenistic Jewish Authors, vol. IV: Orphica [Society of Biblical Literature Texts and Translations Series 40, Pseudepigrapha Series 14]. Scholars Press. 1996. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 301pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$37 [722254]

Kampen, John. __The Hasideans and the Origin of Pharisaism. A Study in 1 and 2 Maccabees [Society of Biblical Literature Septuagint and Cognate Studies Series 24]__. Scholars Press. 1988. Paperback. 241pp. Wrappers curled and sunned, corners creased, blind-stamp on half title, small ink note on back blank. Very good otherwise. \$18 [721805]

Kraft, Robert A. ed.. __1972 Proceedings for the International Organization for Septugint and Cognate Studies and the Society of Biblical Literature Pseudepigrapha Seminar [Septuagint and Cognate Studies, number 2, 1972]__. Society of Biblical Literature. 1972. Paperback. 245pp. Good; slight ink underlining, previous owner's stamp, slightly scuffed wrappers. \$12 [722055]

Lee, Thomas R.. _Studies in the Form of Sirach 44-50 [SBL Dissertation Series 75]_. Scholars Press. 1986. Paperback. 271pp. Very good; blind-stamp on half-title. \$22 [722341]

Locke, Hubert G. ed.. __The Church Confronts the Nazis: Barmen Then and Now [Toronto Studies in Theology, Vol. 16]__. Edwin Mellen Press. 1984. Paperback. 236pp. Very good \$8 [721642]

MacLennan, Robert S.. __Early Christian Texts on Jews and Judaism [Brown Judaic Studies 194]__. Scholars Press. 1989. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 203pp. Very good; blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$27 [722252]

Moore, George Foot. __Judaism in the First Centuries of the Christian Era, The Age of the Tannaim (3 vols.)__. Harvard University Press. 1966. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Complete set, volume 1 through volume 3 (3 volumes total). Ink underlining, previous owner stamps. Otherwise good. 552, 486, 206 pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$47 [721737]

Neusner, Jacob. __The Tosefta: An Introduction [South Florida Studies in the History of Judaism 47]__. Scholars Press. 1992. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 387pp. Very good; blind-stamp. \$37 [721779]

Nickelsburg, George Jr. ed.. __Studies on the Testament of Joseph [Septuagint and Cognate Studies 5]__. Scholars Press. 1975. Paperback. 153pp. Good; slightly edge-worn wrappers, previous owner's stamp, small ink note on last page. 1/2 inch section of back upper wrapper corner torn away. \$11 [721815]

Oesterley, W.O.E.; H. Loewe; Erwin I.J. Rosenthal eds.; Prolegomenon by Ellis Rivkin. __Judaism and Christianity, three volumes in one: I. The Age of Transition; II. The Contact of Pharisaism with Other Cultures; III. Law and Religion__. KTAV Publishing House Inc.. 1969. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 248pp. Lower corners bumped, last pages slightly wavy. Previous owner details. Good otherwise, free of underlining etc. \$27 [722228]

Philo of Alexandria; Abraham Terian. __Philonis Alexandrini de Animalibus: The Armenian Text with an Introduction, Translation and Commentary [Studies in Hellenistic Judaism 1]__. Scholars Press. 1981. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 331pp. Subtle bowing to board edges, blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. Very good otherwise. \$47 [721807]

Pietersma, Albert, Susan Turner Comstock and Harold W. Attridge, Eds..

__The Apocalypse of Elijah, Based on P. Chester Beatty 2018 [SBL Texts and Translations 19, Pseudepigrapha Series 9]__. Scholars Press. 1979. Paperback. 113pp. Very good; blind-stamp on front blank, ink note on last page. \$8 [721816]

Reinach, Theodore. __Textes d'Auteurs Grecs et Romains Relatifs au Judaisme. Reunis, traduits et annotes__. Georg Olms Verlagsbuchhandlung Hildesheim. 1963. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 375pp. Greek text and French translation. Very good; previous owner details. \$27 [722229]

Runia, David T.. __Philo in Early Christian Literature: A Survey [Compendi Rerum Iudaicarum ad Novum Testamentum]__. Van Gorcum, Fortress Press. 1993. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 418pp. Very good; blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$35 [722316]

Runia, David T. and George E. Sterling eds.. __The Studia Philonica Annual, Studies in Hellenistic Judaism, volume XI, 1999 [Brown Judaic Studies 323]__. Scholars Press. 1999. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 323pp. Very good. Blind-stamp, ink note on bfep. \$15 [721718]

Runia, David T. and George E. Sterling eds.. __The Studia Philonica Annual, Studies in Hellenistic Judaism, volume XII, 2000 [Brown Judaic Studies 328]__. Brown Judaic Studies. 2000. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 241pp. Very good. Blind-stamp, ink note on bfep. \$15 [721719]

Runia, David T. and George E. Sterling eds.. __The Studia Philonica Annual, Studies in Hellenistic Judaism, volume XIII, 2001 [Brown Judaic Studies 332]__. Brown Judaic Studies. 2001. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 297pp. Very good. Blind-stamp, ink note on bfep. \$15 [721720]

Runia, David T. and Gregory E. Sterling eds.. __The Studia Philonica Annual, Studies in Hellenistic Judaism, volume XIV, 2002 [Brown Judaic Studies 335]__. Brown University. 2002. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 247pp. Very good. Blind-stamp, ink note on bfep. \$15 [721712]

Runia, David T. and Gregory E. Sterling eds.. __The Studia Philonica Annual, Studies in Hellenistic Judaism, volume XIX, 2007__. Society of Biblical Literature. 2007. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 239pp. Very good. Blind-stamp, ink note on bfep. \$15 [721711]

Runia, David T. and Gregory E. Sterling eds.. __The Studia Philonica Annual, Studies in Hellenistic Judaism, volume XVI, 2004 [Brown Judaic Studies 339]__. Brown University. 2004. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 333pp. Very good. Blind-stamp, ink note on bfep. \$15 [721714]

Runia, David T. and Gregory E. Sterling eds.. __The Studia Philonica Annual, Studies in Hellenistic Judaism, volume XVII, 2005 [Brown Judaic Studies 344]__. Brown University. 2005. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 264pp. Very good. Blind-stamp, ink note on bfep. \$15 [721715]

Runia, David T. and Gregory E. Sterling eds.. __The Studia Philonica Annual, Studies in Hellenistic Judaism, volume XVIII, 2006__. Society of Biblical Literature. 2006. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 245pp. Very good. Blind-stamp, ink note on bfep. \$15 [721716]

Runia, David T. ed.. __The Studia Philonica Annual, Studies in Hellenistic Judaism, volume I, 1989 [Brown Judaic Studies 185]__. Scholars Press. 1989. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 175pp. Very good. Blind-stamp, ink note on bfep. \$15 [721724]

Runia, David T. ed.. __The Studia Philonica Annual, Studies in Hellenistic Judaism, volume II, 1990 [Brown Judaic Studies 226]__. Scholars Press. 1991. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 245pp. Very good. Blind-stamp, ink note on bfep. \$15 [721725]

Runia, David T. ed.. __The Studia Philonica Annual, Studies in Hellenistic Judaism, volume IV, 1992 [Brown Judaic Studies 264]__. Scholars Press. 1992. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 195pp. Very good. Blind-stamp, ink note on bfep. \$15 [721721]

Runia, David T. ed.. __The Studia Philonica Annual, Studies in Hellenistic Judaism, volume V, 1993 [Brown Judaic Studies 287]__. Scholars Press. 1993. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 256pp. Very good. Blind-stamp, ink note on bfep. \$15 [721722]

Runia, David T. ed.. __The Studia Philonica Annual, Studies in Hellenistic Judaism, volume VI, 1994 [Brown Judaic Studies 299]__. Scholars Press. 1994. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 229pp. Very good. Blind-stamp, ink note on bfep. \$15 [721723]

Runia, David T. ed.. __The Studia Philonica Annual, Studies in Hellenistic Judaism, volume VII, 1995 [Brown Judaic Studies 305]__. Scholars Press. 1995. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 254pp. Very good. Blind-stamp, ink note on bfep. \$15 [721710]

Runia, David T. ed.. __The Studia Philonica Annual, Studies in Hellenistic Judaism, volume VIII, 1996 [Brown Judaic Studies 309]__. Scholars Press. 1996. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 228pp. Very good. Blind-stamp, ink note on bfep. \$15 [721709]

Runia, David T. ed.. __The Studia Philonica Annual, Studies in Hellenistic Judaism, volume X, 1998 [Brown Judaic Studies 319]__. Scholars Press. 1998. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 212pp. Very good. Blind-stamp, ink note on bfep. \$15 [721717]

Runia, David T.; David M. Hay, David Winston eds.. __Heirs of the Septuagint: Philo, Hellenistic Judaism, and Early Christianity. Festschrift for Earle Hilgert. The Studia Philonica Annual, Studies in Hellenistic Judaism, volume III, 1991 [Brown Judaic Studies 230]__. Scholars Press. 1991. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 397pp. Very good. Blind-stamp, ink note on bfep. \$15 [721726]

Runia, David T.; Gregory E. Sterling, and Hindy Najman eds.. __The Studia Philonica Annual, Studies in Hellenistic Judaism, volume XV, 2003 [Brown Judaic Studies 337]__. Brown University. 2003. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 199pp. Very good. Blind-stamp, ink note on bfep. \$15 [721713]

Sly, Dorothy. __Philo's Perception of Women [Brown Judaic Studies 209]__. Scholars Press. 1990. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 258pp. Very good condition. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$15 [722186]

Smallwood, E. Mary. __The Jews Under Roman Rule, from Pompey to Diocletian. A Study in Political Relations__. E.J. Brill. 1981. Paperback. 595pp. Very good; sunned spine, blind-stamp, previous owner's purchase note on last page. \$42 [722142]

Tedesche, Sidney. __The First Book of Maccabees (Dropsie College Edition) [Jewish Apocryphal Literature]__. Harper and Brothers. 1954. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 291pp. Very good. Previous owner's stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$27 [721854]

van der Horst, P.W.. __Ancient Jewish Epitaphs: An introductory survey of a millennium of Jewish funerary epigraphy (300 BCE- 700 CE) [Contributions to Biblical Exegesis and Theology 2]__. Kok Pharos Publishing House. 1991. Paperback. 179pp. Very good. Blind-stamp. \$22 [722368]

Williams, David S.. __The Structure of 1 Maccabees [Catholic Biblical Quarterly Monograph Series 31] __. Catholic Biblical Association of America. 1999. Paperback. 152pp. Very good. \$11 [722206]

LITERATURE

Dostoevsky, Fyodor; Constance Garnett trans.. __The Eternal Husband and Other Stories__. Macmillan. 1951. Hardcover with dust jacket. 323pp. VG/G. Previous owner's name; personal library label on dust jacket spine, torn and creased dust jacket. \$37 [721330]

Dostoevsky, Fyodor; Constance Garnett trans.. __The Eternal Husband and Other Stories__. Macmillan. 1951. Hardcover with dust jacket. 288pp. VG/G. Previous owner's name; personal library label on dust jacket spine, chipped dust jacket. \$47 [721331]

Endo, Shusaku; William Johnston trans.. __Silence__. Sophia University, Tokyo, in cooperation with The Charles E. Tuttle Company. 1977. Hardcover with dust jacket. 306pp. Fifth printing of the first edition. Cocked spine, small stain on upper page edges. Previous owner's name on dust jacket's front flap. Dust jacket is quite worn, with large tears and chips, some repairs with clear tape, and deeply corner-clipped. Sound otherwise, free of underlining and other markings. \$20 [721151]

Hesse, Hermann. __Gesammelte Dichtungen, in sieben Banden (7 vols.)__. Suhrkamp Verlag. 1957. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. In German. Complete set, volume 1 through volume 7 (7 volumes total). Foxed and torn dust jackets, some damp-warped pages, bowed boards, etc. Otherwise sound, free of underlining and other markings. Includes damaged slip case. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$37 [721599]

Leon, Donna. __Sin Brunetti (in Spanish)__. Editorial Seix Barrai. 2006. Paperback. 261pp. In Spanish. Very good condition. \$8 [722346]

Undset, Sigrid. __The Faithful Wife__. Alfred A. Knopf. 1937. Hardcover with dust jacket. 366pp. First American edition. Sold as is. Ex-library. Shaken, front hinge beginning to split along bottom 3 inches, with first blank partially loose at this spot. Small, subtle stains to a few pages. Boards slightly discolored along edges, cloth worn at spine edges and board corners. Dust jacket worn along extremities, with small holes worn through along front crease; dust jacket edges internally reinforced with paper tape \$20 [721165]

Zeydel, Edwin H.. __Ludwig Tieck and England. A Study in the Literary Relations of Germany and England During the Early Nineteenth Century__. Princeton University Press. 1931. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 264pp. Very good; slight foxing, light edge-wear to cover. \$10 [721456]

MISCELLANY

Forsyth, Neil. __The Old Enemy: Satan and the Combat Myth__. Princeton University Press. 1987. Hardcover with dust jacket. 506pp. VG/G. Blind-stamp on ffep, previous owner's purchase record on bfep. \$67 [722177]

Maclaren, Alexander; Francis E. Clark ed.. __Similes and Figures from Alexander Maclaren__. Fleming H. Revell Co.. 1910. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 224pp. Good; previous owner's name, moderate ink underlining. \$22 [721515]

Simenon, Georges. __Letter to My Mother__. Hamish Hamilton. 1976. Hardcover with dust jacket. 91pp. VG/VG \$8 [721353]

Ward, Milton. __Two Non-Dualist Plays: Simon Magus and the Gnostics; Bolo__. Optimus Books. 1982. Paperback. pp. Good. Light foxing, edge-worn wrappers. \$22 [721898]

NEW TESTAMENT

Abbot, Ezra. __The Authorship of the Fourth Gospel and Other Critical Essays, Selected from the Published Papers of the Late Ezra Abbot__.

Boston: Geo. H. Ellis. 1888. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 501pp. Sold as is. Cloth tattered at spine edges and board corners, front hinge very tender, cocked spine. Ex-library, previous owner stamps, small ink note on bfep. Otherwise a sound, unmarked copy. \$37 [721735]

Asano, Atsuhiro. __Community-Identity Construction in Galatians: Exegetical, Social-Anthropological and Socio-Historical Studies__. T. and T. Clark. 2005. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 272pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$47 [722263]

Ashton, John. __Studying John: Approaches to the Fourth Gospel__.
Oxford: Clarendon Press. 1994. Paperback. 226pp. Very good; blind-stamp on half title page. \$30 [722162]

Aune, David E.. __Prophecy in Early Christianity and the Ancient Mediterranean World__. William B. Eerdmans. 1983. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 522pp. Inscribed and signed by the author. Very good; blind-stamp to ffep, blurbs pasted to front blank, small ink note on bfep. \$22 [721866]

Bacchiocchi, Samuele. __The Sabbath in the New Testament: Answers to Questions__. Biblical Perspectives. 1986. Paperback. 275pp. Good. Sunned spine, blind-stamp, small ink note on last page. \$8 [721864]

Balch, David L.. __Let Wives be Submissive: The Domestic Code in I Peter [Society of Biblical Literature Monograph Series 26]__. Scholars Press. 1981. Paperback. 196pp. Scuffed and edge-worn wrappers, blind-stamp. Very good otherwise. \$11 [722420]

Balla, Peter. __Challenges to New Testament Theology: An Attempt to Justify the Enterprise__. Hendrickson Publishers. 1998. Paperback. 279pp. Very good condition. \$8 [722062]

Balla, Peter. __The Child-Parent Relationship in the New Testament and Its Environment__. Hendrickson. 2006. Paperback. 279pp. Very good; blind-stamp on half-title, small ink note on back blank. \$15 [722336]

Bammel, Ernst and C.F.D. Moule eds.. __Jesus and the Politics of His Day__. Cambridge University Press. 1985. Paperback. 511pp. Good; sunned wrappers. \$8 [722169]

Banks, Robert ed.. __Reconciliation and Hope: New Testament Essays on Atonement and Eschatology Presented to L.L. Morris on His 60th Birthday__. Eerdmans. 1974. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 317pp. Very good; previous owner's stamp on ffep. \$10 [722338]

Barrett, C.K.. __Jesus and the Word: And Other Essays__. Pickwick Publications. 1995. Paperback. 288pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on half-title, small ink note on back page. \$16 [721921]

Barrett, C.K.. __The Holy Spirit and the Gospel Tradition__. SPCK. 1970. Paperback. 174pp. Very good \$8 [721451]

Barth, Markus. __Israel and the Church: Contribution To A Dialogue Vital For Peace__. John Knox Press. 1969. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 125pp. Very good. Stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$10 [721769]

Bassler, Jouette M. ed.. __Pauline Theology, vol. I: Thessalonians, Philippians, Galatians, Philemon__. Society of Biblical Literature. 1991. Hardcover with dust jacket. 289pp. VG/VG. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$10 [722293]

Baur, F.C.. Paul the Apostle of Jesus Christ: His Life and Works, His Epistles and Teachings. Two volumes in one__. Hendrickson. 2003. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 348pp. Good; slight ink markings, blindstamp. \$37 [721918]

Bernard, Thomas Dehany. ___The Progress of Doctrine in the New Testament [Bampton Lectures]__. Klock and Klock Christian Publishers. 1978.

Hardcover, no dust jacket. 258pp. Very good. Previous owner's stamp.

Page 227 creased during printing; text still readable. \$11 [721813]

Beyschlag, Williband. __New Testament Theology, vol. I and volume II. Second English Edition__. Edinburgh: T. and T. Clark. 1899. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Complete set, volume 1 and volume 2. Good; previous owner's name, underlining, edge-worn cover, slightly shaken. 419, 522 pages. \$16 [721985]

Birdsall, J. Neville and Robert W. Thomson eds.. __Biblical and Patristic Studies in Memory of Robert Pierce Casey__. Herder. 1963. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 269pp. Very good; previous owner's stamp. \$16 [721810]

Black, C. Clifton. __Mark: Images of an Apostolic Interpreter__.
University of South Carolina Press. 1994. Hardcover with dust jacket.
327pp. VG/VG \$10 [722449]

Black, David Alan ed.. __Scribes and Scripture: New Testament Essays in Honor of J. Harold Greenlee__. Eisenbrauns. 1992. Hardcover with dust jacket. 135pp. VG/VG. Blind-stamp on ffep, previous owner's acquistion record on bfep. \$22 [722278]

Bode, Edward Lynn. __The Gospel Account of the Women's Easter Visit to the Tomb of Jesus [Pontificia Studiorum Universitas]__. Romae: Pontificia Studiorum Universitas A.S. Thoma Aq. in Urbe]. 1969. Paperback. 72pp. Foxed and edge-worn wrappers, yellowed pages. Very good otherwise. \$37 [721292]

Bond, Helen K.. __Caiphas: Friend of Rome and Judge of Jesus?__. Westminster John Knox. 2004. Paperback. 220pp. Very good. Blindstamp, small ink note on last page. \$11 [721956]

Bonsirven, Joseph. __Theology of the New Testament__. The Newman Press. 1963. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 413pp. Very good; previous owner's stamp and label. \$12 [721811]

Borgen, Peder and Soren Giversen eds.. __The New Testament and Hellenistic Judaism__. Hendrickson. 1997. Paperback. 293pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on first page, previous owner's purchase record on last page. \$8 [722145]

Borsch, Frederick Houk. __The Son of Man in Myth and History [New Testament Library]__. Westminster Press. 1967. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 431pp. Very good. Stamp on ffep, small ink note on back free end paper. \$9 [721773]

Bousset, Wilhelm. __Kyrios Christos: A History of the Belief in Christ from the Beginnings of Christianity to Irenaeus__. Abingdon Press. 1970. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 496pp. Very good. Light wear to edges and board corners, stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$18 [721774]

Boyarin, Daniel. _A Radical Jew: Paul and the Politics of Identity__. University of California Press. 1994. Hardcover with dust jacket. 366pp. VG/VG. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$19 [721823]

Brandon, S.G.F.. __Jesus and the Zealots: A Study of the Political Factor in Primitive Christianity__. Charles Scribner's Sons. 1967. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 413pp. Ink underlining, previous owner's stamp. \$47 [722262]

Brawley, Robert L.. __Centering on God: Method and Message in Luke-Acts [Literary Currents in Biblical Interpretation]__. W/JKP. 1990. Paperback. 256pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on half-title, small ink note on back blank. \$8 [722305]

Brawley, Robert L.. __Text to Text Pours Forth Speech: Voices of Scripture in Luke-Acts__. Indiana University Press. 1995. Hardcover with dust jacket. 178pp. VG/VG. Blind-stamp on ffep, previous owner's purchase record on bfep. \$47 [722171]

Brown, Raymond E.. __New Testament Essays__. Bruce Publishing Company. 1965. Hardcover with dust jacket. 280pp. Upper front corner slightly chewed, foxed end papers, previous owner's stamp. Sound otherwise. \$11 [722349]

Brown, Scott G.. __Mark's Other Gospel: Rethinking Morton Smith's Controversial Discovery [Studies in Christianity and Judaism 15]__. Canadian Corporation for Studies in Religion, Wilfrid Laurier University Press. 2005. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 332pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$47 [722285]

Cabaniss, Allen. __Pattern in Early Christian Worship__. Peeters / Mercer. 1989. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 112pp. Very good; blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$37 [721902]

Caird, G.B.; L.D. Hurst ed.. __New Testament Theology__. Oxford, Clarendon Press. 1994. Paperback. 498pp. Very good. Slightly sunned spine. Blind-stamp on half-title, small ink note on back blank. \$15 [722291]

Carroll, John T., Charles H. Cosgrove and E. Elizabeth Johnson eds..

__Faith and History: Essays in Honor of Paul W. Meyer__. Scholars Press.
1990. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 377pp. Inscribed and signed by one of the editors. Very good. Blind-stamp on ffep. \$22 [722214]

Carroll, John T.; Alexandra R. Brown, Claudia J. Setzer, Jeffrey S. Siker. __The Return of Jesus in Early Christianity__. Hendrickson. 2000. Hardcover with dust jacket. 236pp. VG/VG. Blind-stamp on ffep, small note on bfep. \$8 [722392]

Case, Shirley Jackson. __The Evolution of Early Christianity: A Genetic Study of First-Century Christianity in Relation to Its Religious Environment__. University of Chicago. 1914. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 385pp. Hinges very tender, moderate underlining, previous owner names/stamps, rubbed and edge-worn cover. \$10 [721886]

Case, Shirley Jackson. __The Social Origins of Christianity__.
University of Chicago. 1923. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 263pp.
Moderate ink underlining, previous owner names/bookplate, binding tender at several points. Light wear to cover edges. Otherwise sound. \$14
[721885]

Case, Shirley Jackson. __The Social Triumph of the Ancient Church__. George Allen and Unwin. 1934. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 250pp. Worn and stained cover, light foxing, ffep sliced away, previous owner name/stamp. Sound otherwise, free of underlining etc. \$8 [721887]

Chance, J. Bradley. __Jerusalem, the Temple, and the New Age in Luke-Acts__. Mercer / Peeters. 1988. Hardcover with dust jacket. 168pp. VG/VG. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$37 [721904]

Charles, R.H.. __Lectures on the Apocalypse [The Schweich Lectures 1919]__. Humphrey Milford, Oxford University Press. 1922. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 80pp. Good. Edge-worn and rubbed cover, foxing, previous owner names etc. \$15 [721924]

Charlot, John. New Testament Disunity: Its Significance for Christianity Today. E.P. Dutton and Co. Inc.. 1970. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 260pp. Good condition. Rubbed spine, previous owner's stamp, small ink note on bfep. \$15 [721883]

Chilton, Bruce. __Judaic Approaches to the Gospels [University of South Florida International Studies in Formative Christianity and Judaism]__. Scholars Press. 1994. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 321pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$18 [722059]

Cohn-Sherbok, Dan. __Rabbinic Perspectives on the New Testament [Studies in the Bible and Early Christianity 28]__. Edwin Mellen. 1990. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 126pp. Good condition. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. Pencil notes on title page and table of contents. Free of underlining and other markings within the text. \$15 [721891]

Collins, Raymond F.. __Divorce in the New Testament__. Michael Glazier. 1992. Paperback. 389pp. Review copy. Blind-stamp, small note on last page. Very good otherwise. \$15 [722284]

Cross, F.L. Ed.. __Studia Evangelica, Vol. III, Part II: The New Testament Message__. Akaemie Verlag. 1964. Paper boards. 472pp. Good. Foxing, creased wrappers, previous owner's stamp. Some creased page edges. Upper edges uncut. \$14 [721947]

Cullmann, Oscar. Christ and Time. Westminster. 1950. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 253pp. Musty, heavy foxing, badly torn dust jacket. Sound otherwise, free of underlining etc. \$10 [721398]

Cullmann, Oscar. __Salvation in History__. Harper and Row. 1967. Hardcover with dust jacket. 352pp. G/G. Ex-library \$16 [721217]

Cullmann, Oscar. __Salvation in History__. Harper and Row. 1967. Hardcover with dust jacket. 352pp. Very good; previous owner's stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$16 [722350]

Davies, W.D.. __Paul and Rabbinic Judaism: Some Rabbinic Elements in Pauline Theology__. SPCK. 1967. Paperback. 392pp. Very good; creased spine. \$8 [721452]

Davies, W.D.. __The Gospel and the Land: Early Christianity and Jewish Territorial Doctrine__. University of California Press. 1974. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 521pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on ffep, previous owner's purchase record note on bfep. \$47 [722245]

Dawsey, James M.. __The Lukan Voice: Confusion and Irony in the Gospel of Luke__. Peeters / Mercer. 1986. Hardcover with dust jacket. 198pp. VG/VG. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$15 [721922]

De Boer, Martinus ed.. __From Jesus to John: Essays on Jesus and New Testament Christology in Honour of Marinus de Jonge [Journal for the Study of th New Testament Supplement Series 84]__. Sheffield Academic Press. 1993. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 363pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$47 [722461]

Deissmann, Adolf. __Light from the Ancient East: The New Testamen Illustrated by Recently Discovered Texts of the Graeco-Roman World__. Hendrickson Publishers. 1995. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 535pp. Very good; blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$15 [722208]

Deissmann, Adolf. __Light From the Ancient East: The New Testament Illustrated by Recently Discovered Texts of the Graeco-Roman World, revised edition__. Harper and Brothers. 1965. Hardcover with dust jacket. 535pp. G/G. Ex-library, chipped and stained dust jacket. Foxing. \$16 [721253]

Deissmann, Adolf. __Light From the Ancient East: The New Testament Illustrated by Recently Discovered Texts of the Graeco-Roman World, revised edition__. Harper and Brothers. 1922. Hardcover with dust jacket. 535pp. Gift note, previous owner details on end papers, edgeworn and slightly rubbed cover. \$16 [722102]

Deissmann, Adolf. __New Light on the New Testament from Record of the Graeco-Roman Period__. T and T Clark. 1907. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 128pp. Very good. Sunned and edge-worn cover, light foxing to page edges, blind-stamp on ffep. \$9 [721899]

Deming, Will. __Paul on Marriage and Celibacy: The Hellenistic Background of 1 Corinthians 7__. Cambridge University Press. 1999. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 265pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$16 [722255]

Denaux, A. ed.. __New Testament Textual Criticism and Exegesis.

Festschift J. Delobel [Bibliotheca Ephemeridum Theologicarum Lovaniensium CLXI]__. Leuven University Press / Uitgeverij Peeters. 2002.

Paperback. 391pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on half-title. \$57 [722358]

Dodd, C.H.. __The Interpretation of the Fourth Gospel__. Cambridge. 1953. Paperback. 478pp. Edge-worn wrappers, otherwise very good. \$8 [721657]

Downing, F. Gerald. __The Church and Jesus: A Study in History, Philosophy and Theology [Studies in Biblical Theology, Second Series 10]__. Alec R. Allenson. 1968. Paperback. 199pp. Very good; previous owner's stamp. \$9 [722408]

Dunn, James D.G.. __Christology in the Making: A New Testament Inquiry Into the Origins of the Doctrine of the Incarnation__. Eerrdmans. 1980. Paperback. 443pp. Inscribed and signed by the author. Creased wrappers, previous owner details, extensive notes in ink on verso of half-title and table of contents. \$8 [722373]

Dunn, James D.G.. __The Partings of the Ways: Between Christianity and Judaism and Their Significance for the Character of Christianity __. SCM / Trinity. 1991. Paperback. 368pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on half-title. \$30 [722156]

Dunn, James D.G.. __Unity and Diversity in the New Testament: An Inquiry Into the Character of Earliest Christianity__. Westminster Press. 1977. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 470pp. Very good; previous owner's stamp. \$8 [722351]

Dunn, James D.G. ed.. __Paul and the Mosaic Law [Wissenschaftliche Untersuchungen zum Neuen Testament 89]__. J.C.B. Mohr. 1996. Paperback. 368pp. Very good condition. \$37 [721552]

Durrwell, F.X.; Rosemary Sheed trans.. __The Resurrection: A Biblical Study__. Sheed and Ward. 1966. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 371pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$13 [722038]

Ehrensperger, Kathy. __That We May be Mutually Encouraged: Feminism and the New Perspective in Pauline Studies__. T and T Clark. 2004. Paperback. 244pp. Very good. \$8 [722287]

Elliott, J.K.. _A Bibliography of Greek New Testament Manuscripts, 2nd edition__. Cambridge University Press. 2000. Hardcover with dust jacket. 283pp. VG/VG. Blind-stamp, small ink note on bfep \$37 [721901]

Evans, Craig A.. __Jesus and the Ossuaries__. Baylor University Press. 2003. Paperback. 168pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on half title, small ink note on last page. \$8 [721962]

Fairweather, William. __The Background of the Epistles__. Klock and Klock Christian Publishers. 1977. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 399pp. Very good. Previous owner's stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$13 [721806]

Farmer, W.R., C.F.D. Moule and R.R. Niebuhr, Eds.. __Christian History and Interpretation: Studies Presented to John Knox__. Cambridge, at the University Press. 1967. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 428pp. Sold as is: very tender front hinge, previous owner's stamps, gift note. Sound otherwise, free of underlining etc. \$10 [722211]

Fitzmyer, Joseph A.. __A Wandering Aramean: Collected Aramaic Essays [Society of Biblical Literature Monograph Series 25]__. Scholars Press. 1979. Paperback. 290pp. Moderate ink underlining, creased spine, edgeworn wrappers. \$12 [722322]

Fitzmyer, Joseph A.. __Essays on the Semitic Background of the New Testament [SBL Sources for Biblical Study 5]__. Scholars Press. 1974. Paperback. 524pp. Sold as is. Binding cracked between page 224/225. Previous owner's stamp, small ink note on last page. \$8 [721788]

Flusser, David; with R. Steven Notley. __Jesus__. Magnes Press. 1998. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 316pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$21 [721911]

Foakes-Jackson, F.J.. Peter, Prince of Apostles_. Hodder and Stoughton. 1927. Hardcover with dust jacket. 320pp. Sold as is. Stained cover, foxing, lower page edges damp-warped. Slightly musty. \$11 [721895]

France, R.T.. __Gospel Perspectives, volume II: Studies in History and Tradition in the Four Gospels__. JSOT Press. 1981. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 375pp. Volume 2 only. Lower board edges dented, blind-stamp on ffep, small note (previous owner's purchase record) on bfep. Sound otherwise. \$10 [722153]

France, R.T. and David Wenham eds.. __Gospel Perspectives, volume I: Studies of History and Tradition in the Four Gospels__. Sheffield. 1980. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 263pp. Volume 1 only. Previous owner details, binding beginning to weaken at preface. Sound otherwise. \$10 [722154]

Frei, Hans W.. __The Identity of Jesus Christ: The Hermeneutical Bases of Dogmatic Theology__. Fortress Press. 1975. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 173pp. Very good. Upper board corners bumped, previous owner's stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$10 [722246]

Freyne, Sean. __Galilee From Alexander the Great to Hadrian, 323 B.C.E. to 135 C.E.: A Study of Second Temple Judaism__. Michael Glazier; University of Notre Dame. 1980. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 491pp. Good; slight ink underlining. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink annotation. \$27 [721982]

Friesen, Steven J.. __Imperial Cults and the Apocalypse of John: Reading Revelation in the Ruins__. Oxford University Press. 2000. Hardcover with dust jacket. 284pp. VG/VG. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$37 [721824]

Gaca, Kathy L. and L.L. Welborn eds.. __Early Patristic Readings of Romans [Romans Through History and Culture series]__. T. and T. Clark. 2005. Paperback. 237pp. Very good \$32 [721256]

Gasque, W. Ward and Ralph P. Martin eds.. __Apostolic History and the Gospel: Biblical and Historical Essays Presented to F. F. Bruce on His 60th Birthday__. Eerdmans. 1970. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 378pp. Good; slightly shaken. \$15 [722151]

Gaston, Lloyd. __Paul and the Torah__. University of British Columbia Press. 1987. Hardcover with dust jacket. 262pp. VG/VG. Blind-stamp on ffep, previous owner's purchase note on last page. Sunned dust jacket \$15 [722143]

Gathercole, Simon J.. __The Pre-existent Son: Recovering the Christologies of Matthew, Mark and Luke__. Eerdmans. 2006. Paperback. 344pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on half-title, small note (previous owner's purchase record) on last page. \$22 [722157]

Geoffrey of Auxerre; Joseph Gibbons trans.. __Geoffrey of Auxerre: On the Apocalypse [Cistercian Fathers Series 42]__. Cistercian Publications. 2000. Paperback. 230pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on half-title, small ink note on last page. \$12 [722101]

Grasser, Erich. __Aufbruch und Verheissung: Gesammelte Aufsatze zum Hebraerbrief. Zum 65. Geburtstag mit einer Bibliographie des Verfassers [Beihefte zur Zeitschrift fur die neutestamentliche Wissenschaft und die Kunde der alteren Kirche 65]__. Walter de Gruyter. 1992. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 367pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on half-title, small ink note on back page. \$27 [722196]

Gray, Sherman W.. __The Least of My Brothers: Matthew 25:31-46. A History of Interpretation [SBL Disseration Series 114]__. Scholars Press. 1989. Paperback. 462pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on half-title. \$25 [722342]

Green, E.M.B.. __2 Peter Reconsidered__. The Tyndale Press. 1961. Booklet. pbpp. Stapled booklet. Torn and creased wrappers, underlining and highlighting. \$9 [722432]

Grenholm, Cristina and Daniel Patte eds.. __Gender, Tradition and Romans. Shared Ground, Uncertain Borders [Romans Through History and Culture series]__. T. and T. Clark. 2005. Paperback. 297pp. Very good \$37 [721255]

Grenholm, Cristina and Daniel Patte eds.. __Reading Israel in Romans: Legitimacy and Plausibility of Divergent Interpretations[Romans Through History and Culture series]__. T. and T. Clark. 2000. Paperback. 265pp. Very good; upper back wrapper and page corners slightly bent. \$10 [721259]

Guelich, Robert A. ed.. __Unity and Diversity in New Testament Theology. Essays in Honor of George E. Ladd__. William B. Eerdmans. 1978. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 217pp. Very good. Previous owner's stamp. \$12 [721812]

Hagner, Donald A. and Murray J. Harris eds.. __Pauline Studies: Essays presented to Professor F.F. Bruce on his 70th Birthday__. Paternoster Press, William B. Eerdmans. 1980. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 293pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$8 [721927]

Hannah, Jack W.. __You Will Not Taste Death: Jesus and Epicureanism__. Frank Publishing. 1997. Paperback. 300pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on half-title, small note (previous owner's purchase record) on last page. \$11 [722159]

Hare, Douglas R.A.. ___The Theme of Jewish Persecution of Christians in the Gospel According to St. Matthew [Society for New Testament Studies, Monograph Series 6]___. Cambridge. 1967. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 204pp. Ink underlining, previous owner's stamp. \$10 [722294]

Harris, Murray J.. __Jesus as God: The New Testament Use of Theos in Reference to Jesus__. Baker. 1992. Hardcover with dust jacket. 379pp. VG/G. Blind-stamp, small ink note on bfep, chipped dust jacket. \$29 [722296]

Hawthorne, Gerald F. and Otto Betz eds.. __Tradition and Interpretation in the New Testament: Essays in Honor of E. Earle Ellis for His 60th Birthday__. Eerdmans / J.C.B. Mohr (Paul Siebeck). 1987. Hardcover with dust jacket. 369pp. VG/G. Scuffed and chipped dust jacket, blindstamp on ffep. \$11 [722337]

Hay, David M. and E. Elizabeth Johnson eds.. __Pauline Theology, Vol. III: Romans__. Fortress. 1991. Hardcover with dust jacket. 354pp. VG/VG. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on back free end paper. \$25 [721828]

Hay, David M. ed.. __Pauline Theology, vol. II: 1 and 2 Corinthians__. Society of Biblical Literature. 1991. Hardcover with dust jacket. 300pp. VG/VG. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$21 [722292]

Hays, Richard B.. __The Moral Vision of the New Testament: A Contemporary Introduction to New Testament Ethics__. HarperSanFrancisco. 1996. Paperback. 508pp. Very good. Blind-stamp, slightly yellowed pages, small ink note on last page. \$8 [722040]

Hemer, Colin J.. __The Letters to the Seven Churches of Asia in Their Local Setting [Journal for the Study of the New Testament Supplement Series 11]___. JSOT Press / Sheffield. 1989. Paperback. 338pp. Very good. \$16 [722397]

Hengel, Martin. __Studies in Early Christology__. T. and T. Clark. 1995. Hardcover with dust jacket. 402pp. VG/VG. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note (previous owner's purchase record) on bfep. \$47 [722239]

Hengel, Martin and C.K. Barrett; Donald A. Hagner ed.. __Conflicts and Challenges in Early Christianity__. Trinity Press International. 1999. Paperback. 103pp. Very good \$8 [722149]

Hill, David. __New Testament Prophecy__. John Knox Press. 1979. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 241pp. Very good. Previous owner's stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$27 [721865] Hock, Ronald F.. __The Infancy Gospel of James and Thomas. With Introduction, Notes, and Original Text featuring the New Scholars Version Translation__. Polebridge Press. 1995. Paperback. 158pp. Very good. Creased wrappers, blind-stamp on half-title, small ink note on last page. \$8 [722248]

Holladay, Carl H.. __Theios Aner in Hellenistic Judaism: A Critique of the Use of This Category in New Testament Christology [SBL Dissertation Series 40]__. Scholars Press. 1977. Paperback. 284pp. Very good; previous owner's stamp on half-title. \$11 [722251]

Holmes, J.M.. __Text in a Whirlwind: A Critique of Four Exegetical Devices at 1 Timothy 2.9-15 [Journal for the Study of the New Testament Supplement Series 196, Studies in New Testament Greek 7]__. Sheffield Academic Press. 2000. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 400pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on ffep, previous owner's purchase record on bfep. \$47 [722179]

Holtz, Traugott. __Geschichte und Theologie des Urchristentums. Gesammelte Aufsatze [Wissenschafte Untersuchungen zum Neuen Testament 57]__. J.C.B. Mohr (Paul Siebeck). 1991. Hardcover with dust jacket. 492pp. In German. VG/VG. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$47 [722065]

Howard, George. __Paul: Crisis in Galatia. A Study in Early Christian Theology__. Cambridge University Press. 1979. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 114pp. Very good; sunned cover. \$8 [722261]

Jeffers, James S.. __The Greco-Roman World of the New Testament Era: Exploring the Background of Early Christianity__. IVP. 1999. Paperback. 352pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on front blank, small ink note on last page. \$8 [722396]

Jeremias, Joachim. __Infant Baptism in the First Four Centuries [Library of History and Doctrine]__. SCM Press Ltd. 1960. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 111pp. Previous owner's stamp, ink underlining. \$10 [721777]

Jeremias, Joachim. __Jerusalem in the Time of Jesus: An Investigation Into Economic and Social Conditions During the New Testament Period. Study edition__. Fortress Press. 1969. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 405pp. Very good. Front upper board corner bumped, blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$10 [721940]

Jeremias, Joachim. __The Origins of Infant Baptism: A Further Study in Reply to Kurt Aland [Studies in Historical Theology]__. SCM. 1963. Paperback. 91pp. Very good. \$8 [721798]

Jeremias, Joachim. __The Prayers of Jesus [Studies in Biblical Theology, Second Series 6]__. SCM Press. 1967. Paperback. 124pp. Moderate ink underlining, blind-stamp. Good otherwise. \$10 [722369]

Jervell, Jacob. __Luke and the People of God: A New Look at Luke-Acts__. Augsburg Publishing House. 1972. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 207pp. Very good; previous owner's stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$15 [721790]

Khiok-khng, Yeo eds.. __Navigating Romans Through Cultures: Challenging Readings by Charting a New Course [Romans Through History and Culture series]__. T. and T. Clark. 2004. Paperback. 237pp. Very good; upper corners slightly bent. \$37 [721257]

Klauck, Hans-Josef. __Alte Welt und neuer Glaube. Beitrage zur Relgionsgeschichte, Forschungsgeschichte und Theologie des Neuen Testaments [Novum Testamentum et Orbis Antiquus 29]__. Universitatsverlag Freiburg Schweiz; Vandenhoeck und Ruprecht Gottingen. 1994. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 314pp. In German. Very good condition. Blind-stamp on ffep, previous owner's acquisition record on bfep. \$11 [722311]

Knox, John. __Life in Jesus Christ: Reflections on Romans 5-8__.
Seabury. 1961. Hardcover with dust jacket. 128pp. G/G. Ex-library \$8
[721450]

Koester, Craig R.. __The Dwelling of God: The Tabernacle in the Old Testament, Intertestamental Jewish Literature, and the New Testament [Catholic Biblical Quarterly Monograph Series 22]__. Catholic Biblical Association of America. 1989. Paperback. 228pp. Very good; blindstamp on title page, small ink note on last page. \$27 [721800]

Koester, Helmut ed.. __Ephesos: Metropolis of Asia. An Interdisciplinary Approach to its Archaeology, Religion and Culture__. Trinity Press International. 1995. Paperback. 357pp. Signed by the author. Very good condition; blind-stamp on half-title. \$18 [722238]

Koester, Helmut ed.. __Pergamon, Citadel of the Gods. Archaeological Record, Literary Description, and Religious Development__. Harvard Theological Studies. 1998. Hardcover with dust jacket. 443pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's stamp, small ink note on bfep. \$15 [722295]

Kopp, Clemens. __The Holy Places of the Gospels__. Herder and Herder. 1963. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 425pp. Very good. Previous owner's stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$15 [722050]

Kraybill, J. Nelson. __Imperial Cult and Commerce in John's Apocalypse [Journal for the Study of the New Testament Supplement Series 132]__. Sheffield Academic Press. 1996. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 262pp. Very good. Upper spine and board corners lightly bumped. \$57 [721969]

Ladd, George Eldon. __Jesus and the Kingdom: The Eschatology of Biblical Realism__. Harper and Row. 1964. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 367pp. Very good. Small ink note on bfep. \$37 [721932]

Lattke, Michael. __Hymnus: Materialien zu einer Geschichte der antiken Hymnologie [Novum Testamentum et Orbis Antiquus 19]__. Universitatsverlag Freiburg Schweiz Vandenhoeck und Ruprecht. 1991. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 505pp. In German. Very good; blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$27 [722198]

Levine, Amy-Jill ed.; with Maria Mayo Robbins. __A Feminist Companion to the Catholic Epistles and Hebrews__. Pilgrim Press. 2004. Paperback. 201pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on half-title, previous owner's acquisition record written on last page. \$15 [722444]

Levine, Amy-Jill ed.; with Maria Mayo Robbins. A Feminist Companion to the New Testament Apocrypha. Pilgrim Press. 2006. Paperback. 292pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on half-title, previous owner's acquisition record written on last page. \$30 [722445]

Levine, Amy-Jill ed.; with Marianne Blickenstaff. __A Feminist Companion to Paul__. Pilgrim Press. 2004. Paperback. 226pp. Very good. Blindstamp on half-title, previous owner's acquisition record written on back blank. \$37 [722441]

Levine, Amy-Jill ed.; with Marianne Blickenstaff. __A Feminist Companion to the Acts of the Apostles__. Pilgrim Press. 2004. Paperback. 242pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on half-title, previous owner's acquisition record written on back blank. \$27 [722440]

Levine, Amy-Jill ed.; with Marianne Blickenstaff. __A Feminist Companion to the Deutero-Pauline Epistles__. T. and T. Clark. 2003. Paperback. 200pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on half-title, previous owner's acquisition record written on last page. \$27 [722442]

Levine, Amy-Jill ed.; with Marianne Blickenstaff. A Feminist Companion to the Deutero-Pauline Epistles. Pilgrim Press. 2003. Paperback. 200pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on half-title, previous owner's acquisition record written on last page. \$27 [722443]

Lieu, Judith. __The Theology of the Johannine Epistles [New Testament Theology series]__. Cambridge University Press. 1991. Paperback. 127pp. Very good; blind-stamp on half-title, small ink note on last page. \$8 [722395]

Lowe, John. __Saint Peter__. Oxford University Press. 1956. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 65pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink mark on bfep. \$8 [721875]

Luedemann, Gerd. Opposition to Paul in Jewish Christianity. Fortress Press. 1989. Hardcover with dust jacket. 368pp. VG/VG. Blind-stamp on ffep, previous owner's purchase record in ink on bfep. \$18 [722140]

Lull, David John. __The Spirit in Galatia: Paul's Interpretation of Pneuma as Divine Power [SBL Dissertation Series 49]__. Scholars Press. 1980. Paperback. 240pp. Very good condition. \$8 [721786]

Lung-kwong, Lo. __Paul's Purpose in Writing Romans: The Upbuilding of a Jewish and Gentile Christian Community in Rome__. Alliance Bible Seminary. 1998. Hardcover with dust jacket. 504pp. Inscribed and signed by the author. VG/VG. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$47 [722079]

Malherbe, Abraham J.. __Social Aspects of Early Christianity__.

Louisiana State University Press. 1977. Hardcover, no dust jacket.

98pp. Moderate ink underlining, previous owner stamps. \$8 [722344]

Malherbe, Abraham J. and Wayne A. Meeks eds.. ___ The Future of Christology: Essays in Honor of Leander E. Keck___. Fortress Press. 1993. Hardcover with dust jacket. 265pp. VG/VG. Blind-stamp on ffep. \$16 [722281]

Malina, Bruce J.. __On the Genre and Message of Revelation: Star Visions and Sky Journeys__. Hendrickson. 1995. Hardcover with dust jacket. 317pp. VG/VG. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$37 [722389]

Marshall, I. Howard. __New Testament Theology: Many Witnesses, One Gospel__. IVP. 2004. Hardcover with dust jacket. 765pp. VG/VG. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$8 [722333]

Marshall, John W.. __Parables of War: Reading John's Jewish Apocalypse [Studies in Christianity and Judaism / Etudes sur le christianisme et le judaisme 10]__. Canadian Corporation for Studies in Religion, Wilfrid Laurier University Press. 2001. Paperback. 258pp. Very good. Blindstamp on half-title, small ink note on last page. \$37 [722390]

Martin, Ernest L.. __The Birth of Christ Recalculated, 2nd edition__. Foundation for Biblical Research. 1980. Paperback. 188pp. Very good; blind-stamp on half-title, small ink note on last page, slightly edgeworn wrappers. \$27 [722147]

Martin, Ralph P.. _A Hymn of Christ: Philippians 2:5-11 in Recent Interpretation and in the Setting of Early Christian Worship__. IVP. 1997. Paperback. 372pp. Very good; blind-stamp on title page, small piece of clear tape on front wrapper's lower corner \$13 [722146]

Matera, Frank J.. _New Testament Christology__. Westminster John Knox Press. 1999. Paperback. 307pp. Very good; blind-stamp on half-title page. \$9 [722340]

Meeks, Wayne A. and Robert L. Wilken. __Jews and Christians in Antioch in the First Four Centuries of the Common Era [SBL Sources for Biblical Study 13]__. Scholars Press. 1978. Paperback. 126pp. Good; moderate ink underlining, previous owner's stamp. \$14 [722158]

Metzger, Bruce M.. __Chapters in the History of New Testament Textual Criticism [New Testament Tools and Studies IV]__. Wm. B. Eerdmans. 1963. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 164pp. Bumped board corners, tender back hinge, previous owner stamps. \$15 [722353]

Metzger, Bruce M.. __Historical and Literary Studies: Pagan, Jewish, and Christian [New Testament Tools and Studies VIII]__. Wm. B. Eerdmans. 1968. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 190pp. Very good. Slight foxing, previous owner's stamp. 170, xx pages. \$22 [722312]

Meyer, Ben F.. Reality and Illusion in New Testament Scholarship: A Primer in Critical Realist Hermeneutics. Michael Glazier. 1995. Paperback. 244pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on title page, previous owner's acquisition record on last page. \$15 [722275]

Mitton, C. Leslie. __The Formation of the Pauline Corpus of Letters__. Epworth Press. 1955. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 80pp. Ink underlining, previous owner's stamp. \$10 [721785]

Moessner, David P.. __Lord of the Banquet: The Literary and Theological Significance of the Lukan Travel Narrative__. Fortress. 1989. Hardcover with dust jacket. 358pp. VG/VG. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink mark on bfep. \$12 [722082]

Morris, Leon. __The New Testament and the Jewish Lectionaries__. The Tyndale Press. 1964. Paperback. 78pp. Moderate to heavy ink underlining, previous owner's stamp on half-title. \$15 [722434]

Morrison, Clinton D.. ___The Powers That Be: Earthly Rulers and Demonic Powers in Romans 13.1-7 [Studies in Biblical Theology 29___. SCM Press. 1960. Paperback. 144pp. Foxing, previous owner's stamp. Good otherwise. \$10 [722370]

Muller, Ekkehardt. __Microstructural Analysis of Revelation 4-11 [Andrews University Seminary Doctoral Dissertation Series 21]__. Andrews University Press. 1994. Paperback. 788pp. Blind-stamp on title page, previous owner's acquisition record on last page. \$47 [722283]

Murphy-O'Connor, Jerome. __Le Nouveau Testament cent ans d'Exegese a l'Ecole Biblique [Cahiers de la Revue Biblique 27]__. Paris: J. Gabalda et Cie. Editeurs. 1990. Paperback. 217pp. In French. Very good; blind-stamp. \$27 [722366]

Neufeld, Vernon H.. __The Earliest Christian Confessions [New Testament Tools and Studies 5] __. Wm. B. Eerdmans. 1963. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 166pp. Very good. Previous owner's stamp on ffep; small ink note on ffep. \$18 [721923]

O'Donnell, Hugh. __Education in Wisdom: A Study in the New Testament Theology of the Pastoral Ministry__. Gregorian University Press. 1969. Paperback. 275pp. Slight browning to wrappers and margins; small tear at edge of front wrapper, page corners lightly bumped. Otherwise very good. \$27 [721270]

O'Toole, Robert F., S. J.. __The Unity of Luke's Theology: An Analysis of Luke-Acts__. Michael Glazier, Inc.. 1984. Paperback. 280pp. Creased spine, blind-stamp. Very good otherwise. \$10 [722318]

Odeberg, Hugo. __The Fourth Gospel Interpreted in Its Relation to Contemporaneous Religious Currents in Palestine and the Hellenistic-Oriental World__. Amsterdam: B.R. Gruner Publisher. 1968. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 336pp. Very good. Stamp on ffep, previous owner's acquisition record on bfep. \$47 [722259]

Onuki, Takashi. __Gnosis und Stoa: Eine Untersuchung zum Apokryphon des Johannes [Novum Testamentum et Orbis Antiquus 9]__. Vandenhoeck and Ruprecht Gottingen. 1989. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 196pp. In German. Brief typewritten note (not signed) from author taped to halftitle verso. Very good condition; blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$22 [722189]

Orton, David E. ed.. __The Composition of Luke's Gospel: Selected Studies from Novum Testamentum [Brill's Readers in Biblical Studies 1]__. Brill. 1999. Paperback. 236pp. Signed by the author. Very good condition. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep \$8 [722129]

Osburn, Carroll D.. __Essays on Women in Earliest Christianity, Volume 1 and volume 2__. College Press. 1995. Hardcover with dust jacket. 552, 625pp. Complete set, volume 1 and volume 2 (2 volumes total). VG/G. Blind-stamp on each ffep, small ink note on each bfep, creased dust jacket edges. 552, 625 pages. \$37 [721908]

Parsons, Mikeal C.. Luke: Storyteller, Interpreter, Evangelist_. Hendrickson. 2006. Paperback. 230pp. Very good; blind-stamp. \$8 [722168]

Patte, Daniel and Eugene TeSelle eds.. __Engaging Augustine on Romans: Self, Context, and Theology in Interpretation[Romans Through History and Culture series]__. T. and T. Clark. 2003. Paperback. 290pp. Very good; upper corners slightly bent. \$37 [721258]

Pearson, Birger A. . __The Emergence of the Christian Religion: Essays on Early Christianity__. Trinity Press International . 1997.
Paperback. 241pp. Very good. Blind-stamp, small ink note on last page, unknown signature on title page. \$8 [722049]

Pfleiderer, Otto. __The Early Christian Conception of Christ: Its Significance and Value in the History of Religion__. G.P. Putnam's Sons. 1905. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Edge-worn cover, bumped board corners, spine cloth slightly torn. 170, 64 pages. \$10 [722110]

Phillips, J.B.. New Testament Christianity. Hodder and Stoughton. 1956. Hardcover with dust jacket. 123pp. Sold as is. Ex-library, heavy foxing, slightly musty, chipped dust jacket. \$10 [721501]

Pieters, Albertus. __The Lamb, the Woman and the Dragon: An Exposition of the Revelation of St. John__. The Church Press. 1946. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 367pp. Ink underlining, shaken, blind-stamp, slightly rubbed cover. \$27 [722320]

Pollard, T.E.. __Johannine Christology and the Early Church [JSNT Supplement Series 13]__. Sheffield Academic Press. 1970. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 359pp. Very tender hinges, previous owner's stamp, small ink note on back free end paper. \$19 [721973]

Price, Robert M.. __The Widow Traditions in Luke-Acts. A Feminist-Critical Scrutiny [SBL Dissertation Series 155]__. Scholars Press. 1997. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 281pp. Very good; blind-stamp. \$27 [722416]

Raisanen, Heikki. __Jesus, Paul and Torah. Collected Essays [Journal for the Study of the New Testament Supplement Series 43]__. JSOT Press. 1992. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 286pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on ffep. \$30 [722271]

Ramsay, W.M.. __The Letters to the Seven Churches of Asia and Their Place in the Plan of the Apocalypse__. Hodder and Stoughton. 1904. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 446pp. Moderate penciling, foxing, previous owner's stamp, worn and sunned cover, spine cloth torn and beginning to peel. \$15 [722376]

Ramsay, William M.. __The Christ of the Earliest Christians__. John Knox Press. 1959. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. G/G. Sunned and slightly chipped dust jacket. Cocked spine, previous owner's stamp. \$10 [721271]

Rawlinson, A.E.J.. __The New Testament Doctrine of the Christ (The Bampton Lectures for 1926) (Second Impression)__. Longmans, Green and Co.. 1926. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 288pp. Very good. Light foxing, previous owners' stamps. \$8 [722352]

Reimarus, Hermann Samuel; Charles H. Talbert ed.; Ralph S. Fraser. trans.. __Reimarus: Fragments [Lives of Jesus Series]__. Fortress. 1970. Paperback. 279pp. Very good \$10 [721580]

Reimarus, Hermann Samuel; Charles H. Talbert ed.; Ralph S. Fraser. trans.. __Reimarus: Fragments [Lives of Jesus Series]__. Fortress. 1970. Paperback. 279pp. Very good \$15 [721581]

Reimer, Ivoni Richter; Linda M. Maloney trans.. __Women in the Acts of the Apostles: A Feminist Liberation Perspective__. Fortress. 1995. Paperback. 302pp. Very good. Blind-stamp, previous owner's acquisition record written inside. \$8 [722446]

Rhoads, David ed.. __From Every People and Nation: The Book of Revelation in Intercultural Perspective__. Fortress Press. 2005. Paperback. 277pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on half-title, small ink note on back blank. \$12 [721915]

Richards, W.L.. __The Classification of the Greek Manuscripts of the Johannine Epistles [SBL Dissertation Series 35]__. Scholars Press. 1977. Paperback. 290pp. Sunned spine, previous owner's stamp, small ink note on last page. \$8 [721836]

Richardson, Peter. __Israel in the Apostolic Church__. Cambridge at the University Press. 1969. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 257pp. Previous owner's stamp, moderate to heavy ink underlining. \$22 [722274]

Ridderbos, H.N.. __The Speeches of Peter in the Acts of the Apostles__. Tyndale Press. 1961. Paperback. 31pp. Stapled booklet. Foxing, ink underlining. \$11 [722361]

Rigaux, Beda; Stephen Yonick ed. / trans.. __The Letters of St. Paul: Modern Studies__. Franciscan Herald Press. 1962. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 272pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$16 [722109]

Roberts, Helene E. and Rachel Hall. __Iconographic Index to New Testament Subjects Represented in Photographs and Slides of Paintings in the Visual Collections, Fine Arts Library, Harvard Unversity. Volume 1: Narrative Paintings of the Italian School__. Garland Publishing, Inc.. 1992. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 254pp. Volume 1 only. Very good. Blind-stamp, small ink note on bfep, lower page edges slightly bumped. \$77 [721760]

Robinson, James M. and Helmut Koester. __Trajectories Through Early Christianity__. Fortress Press. 1971. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 297pp. Very good \$8 [721651]

Robinson, James M. and Helmut Koester. __Trajectories Through Early Christianity__. Fortress Press. 1971. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 297pp. Good; light to moderate ink underlining. \$9 [721778]

Rossing, Barbara R.. __The Choice Between Two Cities: Whore, Bride, and Empire in the Apocalypse [Harvard Theological Studies]__. Trinity Press International. 1999. Paperback. 180pp. Very good. \$37 [722400]

Rowland, Christopher. __The Open Heaven: A Study of Apocalyptic in Judaism and Early Christianity__. Crossroad. 1982. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 576pp. Very good. Slightly rubbed cover, upper board corners lightly bumped. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$67 [721804]

Royalty, Robert M. Jr.. __The Streets of Heaven: The Ideology of Wealth in the Apocalypse of John__. Mercer University Press. 1998. Hardcover with dust jacket. 292pp. VG/VG. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$8 [722093]

Sanders, E.P.. Paul and Palestinian Judaism: A Comparison of Patterns of Religion. Fortress. 1977. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 627pp. Very good. Slightly rubbed cover. Notes on ffep verso and title page. Previous owner's stamp on ffep, small note on bfep. \$20 [721872]

Scharlemann, Martin H.. __Stephen: A Singular Saint [Analecta Biblica 34]__. Rome: Pontifical Biblical Institute. 1968. Paperback. 211pp. Good. Foxing, previous owner's stamp. \$16 [722365]

Schlatter, Adolf. __Romans: The Righteousness of God__. Hendrickson. 1995. Hardcover with dust jacket. 287pp. VG/VG. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$26 [722315]

Schlatter, Adolf. __The History of the Christ: The Foundation of New Testament Theology__. Baker Books. 1997. Hardcover with dust jacket. 426pp. VG/VG. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note (previous owner's purchase record) on bfep. \$11 [722167]

Schlatter, Adolf. __The Theology of the Apostles: The Development of New Testament Theology__. Baker Book House. 1999. Hardcover with dust jacket. 452pp. VG/VG. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$37 [722078]

Schlatter, Adolf; Paul P. Levertoff trans.. __The Church in the New Testament Period__. SPCK. 1955. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 335pp. Slightly rubbed cover, blind-stamp. Very good otherwise. \$15 [722426]

Schlueter, Carol J.. __Filling up the Measure: Polemical Hyperbole in 1 Thessalonians 2.14-16 [Journal for the Study of the New Testament Supplement Series 98] __. JSOT Press. 1994. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 219pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$8 [722260]

Schmidt, Thomas E.. __Hostility to Wealth in the Synoptic Gospels [Journal for the Study of the New Testament Supplement Series 15]__.

JSOT Press, Sheffield Academic Press Ltd.. 1987. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 250pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on ffep, previous owner's acquisition record on bfep. \$18 [722273]

Schmithals, Walter. __The Office of Apostle in the Early Church__. Abingdon Press. 1969. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 288pp. Very good. Blind stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$8 [722046]

Schnackenburg, Rudolf. __Jesus in the Gospels: A Biblical Christology__. Westminster / John Knox Press. 1995. Hardcover with dust jacket. 383pp. VG/G. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. Sunned dust jacket. \$11 [722071]

Schreiner, Thomas R.. __The Law and Its Fulfillment: A Pauline Theology of Law__. Baker. 1993. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 294pp. VG/G. Blind-stamp on ffep, previous owner's purchase record in ink on bfep, slightly chipped dust jacket. \$15 [722141]

Scobie, Charles H.H.. __John the Baptist__. Fortress Press. 1964. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 224pp. Very good. Previous owner's stamp. \$8 [722348]

Smalley, Stephen S.. __Thunder and Love: John's Revelation and John's Community__. Word Publishing. 1994. Hardcover with dust jacket. 223pp. G/VG. Foxing, blind-stamp. \$16 [722399]

Smid, H.R.. __Protevangelium Jacobi: A Commentary [Apocrypha Novi Testamenti]__. Van Gorcum and Comp.. 1965. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 200pp. Greek text, with commentary in English. Previous owner's stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. Very good otherwise. \$47 [722354]

Soards, Marion L.. __The Passion According to Luke: The Special Material of Luke 22 [Journal for the Study of the New Testament Supplement Series 14]__. Sheffield Academic Press. 1987. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 181pp. Very good. Previous owner's stamp on ffep, small note on bfep. \$37 [721869]

Soder, Rosa. __Die apokryphen Apostelgeschichten und die romanhafte Literatur der Antike__. Wissenschaftliche Buchgesellschaft Darmstadt. 1969. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 216pp. In German. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$8 [722205]

Solages, Mgr. de; J. Baissus; preface by H. E. Cardinal Tisserant. __A Greek Synopsis of the Gospels: A New Way of Solving the Synoptic Problem (English edition translated from the French text by J. Baissus)__. E. J. Brill / Institut Catholique- Toulouse. 1959. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 1128pp. Stained spine. Slight foxing, lower board corners bumped; bookplate and other owner details on end papers. \$67 [722005]

Stefanovic, Ranko. __The Backgrounds and Meaning of the Sealed Book of Revelation 5 [Andrews University Seminary Doctrinal Dissertation Series]__. Andrews University Press. 1996. Paperback. 370pp. Very good; blind-stamp o title page, small ink note on last page. \$47 [721771]

Stonehouse, N.B.. __The Witness of Luke to Christ__. Wm. B. Eerdmans Publishing Company. 1951. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 184pp. Very good; previous owner's stamp etc. on ffep. \$15 [722053]

Swanson, Reuben ed.. __New Testament Greek Manuscripts: Mark. Variant readings arranged in horizontal lines against Codex Vaticanus__. Sheffield Academic Press, William Carey International University Press. 1995. Paperback. 271pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on half-title page, small ink mark on last page. \$10 [721841]

Swete, Henry Barclay. __The Holy Spirit in the Ancient Church__.
London: Macmillan and Co.. 1912. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 429pp.
Good; edge-worn cover, bumped corners, foxing, previous owners' names,
gift note, yellowed end papers. \$25 [721860]

Swete, Henry Barclay. __The Holy Spirit in the New Testament: A Study of Primitive Christian Teaching_. London: Macmillan and Co.. 1931. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 417pp. Good. Stamp on ffep, foxing, bumped board corners. \$10 [721793]

Talbert, Charles H.. __Literary Patterns, Theological Themes and the Genre of Luke-Acts [Society of Biblical Literature Monograph Series 20]__. Scholars Press. 1975. Paperback. 159pp. Good; previous owner's stamp, corners slightly bent, previous owner's stamp. \$15 [721817]

Talbert, Charles H. ed.. Perspectives on Luke-Acts__. Association of Baptist / T. & T. Clark. 1978. Paperback. 269pp. Very good. Slightly creased spine, previous owner's stamp, small ink note on last page. \$8 [721850]

Taylor, Vincent. __Forgiveness and Reconciliation: A Study in New Testament Theology__. Macmillan and Co.. 1956. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 242pp. Very good; previous owners' details. \$11 [722233]

Taylor, Vincent. __Jesus and His Sacrifice__. Macmillan and Co.. 1959. Hardcover with dust jacket. 339pp. Very good; book plate, previous owner's stamp and purchase record within. \$8 [722234]

Taylor, Vincent. __Text of the New Testament: A Short Introduction__.

Macmillan and Co.. 1961. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 113pp. Extensive ink underlining, previous owner details on ffep and back end papers.

Sound otherwise. \$8 [721978]

Taylor, Vincent. __The Atonement in New Testament Teaching__. The Epworth Press. 1946. Hardcover with dust jacket. 221pp. Tender hinges, previous owners' name, blind-stamp, purchase record. Stained and scuffed dust jacket. Sound otherwise. \$8 [722235]

Taylor, Vincent. __The Names of Jesus__. Macmillan and Co.. 1962. Hardcover with dust jacket. 179pp. Rubbed cover, ink underlining, previous owner's stamp. \$8 [721979]

Taylor, Vincent. __The Person of Christ in New Testament Teaching__.
Macmillan. 1959. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 321pp. Moderate ink
underlining, previous owner's stamp. \$11 [722323]

Taylor, Vincent; Owen E. Evans ed.. __The Passion Narrative of St. Luke: A Critical Historical Investigation__. Cambridge University. 1972. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 148pp. Very good. Sunned spine, previous owner's stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$16 [721847]

Thielman, Frank. __The Law and the New Testament: The Question of Continuity__. Herder and Herder. 1999. Paperback. 192pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on half-title \$8 [721913]

Thomas, John Christopher. __Footwashing in John 13 and the Johannine Community [Journal for the Study of the New Testament Supplement Series 61]__. JSOT Press. 1991. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 214pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on half-title. \$16 [722269]

Thompson, Richard P. and Thomas E. Phillips eds.. __Literary Studies in Luke-Acts: Essays in Honor of Joseph B. Tyson__. Mercer University Press. 1998. Paperback. 372pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on half-title, small ink note on back page. \$8 [721914]

Trench, Richard Chenevix. __Synonyms of the New Testament__. London: Kegan Paul, Trench, Trubner and Co.. 1894. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 412pp. Cocked spine, edge-worn cover, previous owners' names, light penciling \$11 [721516]

Trites, Allison A.. __The New Testament Concept of Witness__. Cambridge University Press. 1977. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 294pp. Good; underlining, previous owner's stamp. \$47 [722267]

Vaage, Leif E. and Vincent L. Wimbush ed.. __Asceticism and the New Testament__. Routledge Kegan Paul. 1999. Paperback. 444pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on half-title, small ink note on last page. \$12 [722077]

van Damme, Dirk. __Peregrina Curiositas: Eine Reise durch den orbis antiquus [Novum Testamentum et Orbis Antiquus 27]__. Universitatsverlag Freiburg Schweiz Vandenhoeck und Ruprecht Gottingen. 1994. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 318pp. In French and German. Very good. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink annotation on bfep. \$22 [722193]

Van Voorst, Robert E.. __Jesus Outside the New Testament: An Introduction to the Ancient Evidence__. Eerdmans. 2000. Paperback. 248pp. Good; slight ink underlining. \$11 [721838]

von Soden, Hermann; J.R. Wilkinson trans.; W.D. Morrison ed.. __The History of Early Christian Literature: The Writings of the New Testament__. Williams and Norgate. 1906. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 476pp. Good. Foxing, edge-worn cover, previous owner details on ffep. \$11 [722016]

Wall, Robert W. and Eugene E. Lemcio. __The New Testament as Canon: A Reader in Canonical Criticism [JSNT Supplement Series 76]__. Sheffield Academic Press. 1992. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 376pp. Ink notes on Table of Contents, otherwise good. \$37 [721971]

Watson, Duane F. ed.. __Persuasive Artistry: Studies in New Testament Rhetoric in Honor of George A. Kennedy [JSNT Supplement Series 50]__. Sheffield Academic Press. 1991. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 390pp. Very good \$37 [721972]

Watson, Duane Frederick. __Invention, Arrangement, and Style. Rhetorical Criticism of Jude and 2 Peter [SBL Dissertation Series 104]__. Scholars Press. 1988. Paperback. 214pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on half-title, small ink note on back blank. \$15 [722439]

Weiser, Alfons. __Studien zu Christsein und Kirche [Stuttgarter Biblische Aufsatzbande Neues Testament 9]__. Verlag Katholisches Bibelwerk GmvH, Stuttgart. 1990. Paperback. 373pp. In German. Very good condition. \$10 [721920]

Wenham, David ed.. __Gospel Perspectives: The Jesus Tradition Outside the Gospels, Vol. 5__. JSOT Press. 1984. Paperback. 419pp. Very good. Yellowed pages, previous owner's stamp. \$22 [721849]

Westcott, Brooke Foss. __Introduction to the Study of the Gospels; with Historical and Explanatory Notes__. Boston: Gould and Lincoln. 1862. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 476pp. Good. Sunned and edge-worn cover, light foxing. \$10 [721300]

Westcott, Brooke Foss. __Introduction to the Study of the Gospels; with Historical and Explanatory Notes__. Macmillan Company. 1860. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 476pp. Good. Foxing, sunned cover, edge-worn cover, cocked spine. \$10 [722017]

White, John L.. __Light From Ancient Letters [Foundations and Facets]__. Fortress. 1986. Hardcover with dust jacket. 238pp. G/G. Slightly bowed boards, edge-worn dust jacket. \$47 [722025]

Williams, Ritva H.. __Stewards, Prophets, Keepers of the Word: Leadership in the Early Church__. Hendrickson. 2006. Paperback. 228pp. Very good; blind stamp. \$10 [722388]

Wilson, R. McL.. __Gnosis and the New Testament__. Fortress. 1968. Hardcover with dust jacket. 149pp. VG/VG \$8 [721660]

Wilson, Stephen G.. __The Gentiles and the Gentile Mission in Luke-Acts [Society for New Testament Studies Monograph Series 23]__. Cambridge. 1973. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 295pp. Extensive ink underlining, otherwise sound. \$12 [721970]

Wire, Antoinette. __The Corinthian Women Prophets: A Reconstruction through Paul's Rhetoric_. Fortress Press. 1990. Hardcover with dust jacket. 326pp. VG/VG. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$8 [721831]

Zahn, Theodor. __Introduction to the New Testament. Volume 1, 2, and 3 (3 volumes total)__. Kregel Publishers. 1953. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Complete set, volume 1 through volume 3. Previous owner details on end papers, 564, 617, 539 pages. Binding slightly weak between page 544 and 545 in first volume. Due to the weight of these volumes, shipping will cost more than the standard rate indicated on some websites. \$37 [722081]

Zuntz, Gunther. __The Text of the Epistles: A Disquisition Upon the Corpus Paulinum. The Schweich Lectures of The British Academy, 1946__. London: Published for the British Academy. 1953. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 314pp. Ex-library, ink underlining, light foxing. \$47 [722268]

OLD TESTAMENT

Altmann, Alexander ed.. __Biblical and Other Studies [Philip W. Lown Institute of Advanced Judaic Studies, Vol. 1]__. Harvard University Press. 1963. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 266pp. Very good. Previous owner's stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$18 [722041]

Altmann, Alexander, Ed.. Biblical Motifs: Origins and Transformations [Studies and Texts: Vol. III] . Harvard University Press. 1966. Hardcover with dust jacket. 251pp. VG/G. Chipped dust jacket. \$30 [722371]

Franzmann, Majella. ___The Odes of Solomon: An Analysis of the Poetical Structure and Form [Novum Testamentum et Orbis Antiquus 20]___. Vandenhoeck and Ruprecht. 1991. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 456pp. Very good. Previous owner's stamp on ffep, small note on bfep. \$67 [721871]

Janzen, J. Gerald. __Studies in the Text of Jeremiah [Harvard Semitic Monographs 6]__. Harvard University Press. 1973. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 242pp. Very good; previous owner's stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$12 [722360]

Kline, Meredith G.. __By Oath Consigned: A Reinterpretation of the Covenant Signs of Circumcision and Baptism__. William B. Eerdmans. 1968. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 110pp. Extensive ink underlining, previous owner's stamp. \$47 [722237]

Macdonald, John. __The Samaritan Chronicle No. II (or: Sepher Ha-Yamim) from Joshua to Nebuchadnezzar [Beihefte zur Zeitschrift fur die alttestamentliche Wissenschaft 107]__. Walter de Gruyter and Co.. 1969. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Very good; faintly yellowed pages, previous owner details. 227, 93 pages. \$37 [722209]

Mowinckel, Sigmund. __The Psalms in Israel's Worship. Complete set, volume 1 and volume 2 (2 volumes total)__. Abingdon Press. 1962. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Complete set, vol. 1 and vol. 2. Light bumping to spine edges and board corners, otherwise very good. 246, 303 pages. \$15 [721524]

Oehler, Gustav Friedrich; George E. Day ed.. __Theology of the Old Testament__. Funk and Wagnalls. 1883. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 593pp. Worn cover, tender hinges, spine cloth frayed, board corners worn. \$10 [721294]

Oehler, Gustav Friedrich; George E. Day ed.. __Theology of the Old Testament__. Zondervan. 1883. Hardcover with dust jacket. 593pp. G/G. Ex-library, chipped and torn dust jacket. \$10 [721620]

Ostborn, Gunnar. __Tora in the Old Testament: A Semantic Study__. Lund: Hakan Ohlssons Boktryckeri. 1945. Paperback. 212pp. Penciling, worn and scuffed wrappers, previous owner's name on front wrapper, first several pages creased at lower corners. \$27 [721459]

Overholt, Thomas W.. __The Threat of Falsehood. A Study in the Theology of the Book of Jeremiah [Studies in Biblical Theology, Second Series 16]__. Alec R. Allenson. 1970. Paperback. 110pp. Very good. Previous owner's details. \$10 [722007]

Rowley, H. H., ed.. __Studies in Old Testament Prophecy, Presented to Professor Theodore H. Robinson by the Society for Old Testament Study on His Sixty-Fifth Birthday, August 8th, 1946__. T. & T. Clark. 1950. Hardcover with dust jacket. 206pp. Sold as is. Stained cover, musty, torn dust jacket. Otherwise sound. \$12 [721317]

Rowley, H.H.. __The Missionary Message of the Old Testament__. Carey Kingsgate Press. 1955. Hardcover with dust jacket. 87pp. G/G. Previous owner's name and blind-stamp, moderate pencil underlining, slightly chipped dust jacket. \$15 [722438]

Satterthwaite, Philip E., Richard S. Hess, and Gordon J. Wenham, Eds..

___The Lord's Anointed: Interpretation of Old Testament Messianic Texts
___. Paternoster / Baker. 1995. Paperback. 320pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on half-title, small ink note on back blank. \$15 [721912]

Simon, Marcel. __Verus Israel: Etude sur les Relations Entre Chretiens et Juifs dans l'Empire Romain (135-425)__. Paris: Editions E. de Boccard. 1964. Paperback. 518pp. In French. Moderate ink underlining, previous owner's stamp. \$12 [722043]

Smith, George Adam. __Jerusalem: The Topography, Economics, and History from the Earliest Times to A.D. 70, volume 1 and volume 2 (2 vols.)__. A.C. Armstrong. 1908. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Complete set, volume 1 and volume 2 (2 volumes total). Ex-library, tender hinges, previous owner details. Sound otherwise, free of underlining etc. 498, 631 pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$37 [722136]

Sparks, Kenton L.. __Ancient Texts For The Study Of The Hebrew Bible: A Guide To The Background Literature__. Hendrickson. 2005. Hardcover with dust jacket. 514pp. VG/VG. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$22 [721833]

Vawter, Bruce. __The Path of Wisdom: Biblical Investigations [Background Books 3]__. Michael Glazier. 1986. Paperback. 326pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on half-title, small ink note on last page. \$8 [722075]

PHILOSOPHY

Berdyaev, Nicolas. __The Divine and the Human__. Geoffrey Bles. 1949. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 204pp. Very good. Previous owner's name, foxed end papers. \$16 [721438]

Brandt, Richard B.. ___The Philosophy of Schleiermacher: The Development of His Theory of Scientific and Religious Knowledge__. Harper and Brothers Ltd.. 1941. Hardcover with dust jacket. 350pp. G/G. Exlibrary, light foxing, chipped dust jacket. \$22 [721226]

Brehier, Emile. __Contemporary Philosophy Since 1850 [The History of Philosophy VII] __. University of Chicago. 1969. Hardcover with dust jacket. 274pp. G/G. Ex-library, foxing, slightly musty \$30 [721633]

Brehier, Emile. __Contemporary Philosophy Since 1850 [The History of Philosophy VII] __. University of Chicago. 1969. Hardcover with dust jacket. 274pp. G/G. Ex-library, foxing, slightly musty \$30 [721634]

Brehier, Emile. __The Hellenic Age [The History of Philosophy I]__. University of Chicago. 1969. Hardcover with dust jacket. 242pp. G/G. Ex-library, foxing, slightly musty \$10 [721632]

Brehier, Emile. __The Hellenistic and Roman Age [The History of Philosophy II]__. University of Chicago. 1970. Hardcover with dust jacket. 261pp. G/G. Ex-library, foxing, slightly musty \$13 [721636]

Brehier, Emile. __The Middle Ages and the Renaissance [The History of Philosophy III] __. University of Chicago. 1970. Hardcover with dust jacket. 272pp. G/G. Ex-library, foxing, slightly musty \$10 [721637]

Brehier, Emile. __The Nineteenth Century, Period of Systems, 1800-1850 [The History of Philosophy VI]__. University of Chicago. 1968. Hardcover with dust jacket. 330pp. G/G. Ex-library, foxing, slightly musty \$18 [721635]

Brehier, Emile. __The Philosophy of Plotinus__. University of Chicago Press. 1971. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 205pp. Good; slight foxing. \$27 [721381]

Brehier, Emile. __The Seventeenth Century [The History of Philosophy]__ University of Chicago. 1968. Hardcover with dust jacket. 313pp. G/G. Ex-library, foxing, slightly musty \$15 [721638]

Buber, Martin. __Between Man and Man__. London: Routledge and Kegan Paul. 1949. Hardcover with dust jacket. 210pp. Good condition; light edge-wear to boards; corner-clipped, chipped and torn dust jacket. \$12 [721565]

Casserley, J.V. Langmead. __The Christian in Philosophy__. Charles Scribner's Sons. 1951. Hardcover with dust jacket. 266pp. G/G. Exlibrary, chipped dust jacket \$8 [721272]

Cassirer, Ernst. __Idee und Gestalt: Goethe, Schiller, Holderlin, Kleist__. Wissenschaftliche Buchgesellschaft Darmstadt. 1971. Vellum. 202pp. In German. Green vinyl binding. Very good condition. \$8 [721505]

Fischer, Kuno. __Immanuel Kant und Seine Lehre. 1 Teil und 2 Teil [Geschichte der neuern Philosophie, 5 und 5 Band]__. Heidelberg: Carl Winter. 1928. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. In German. Complete set, volume 1 and volume 2. Very good. Subtle sunning to spines, light bumping to board corners. Small stains to first volume's fore-edge. 669, 645 pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$20 [721363]

Gadamer, Hans-Georg; David E. Linge trans.. __Philosophical Hermeneutics__. University of California Press. 1976. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 243pp. Very good; previous owner's stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$16 [721789]

Geismar, Eduard. __Lectures on the Religious Thought of Soren Kierkegaard (Stone Foundation Lectures at Princeton University)__. Augsburg Publishing House. 1938. Hardcover with dust jacket. 97pp. G/G. Ex-library, previous owner's name, chipped dust jacket. \$15 [721174]

Gierke, Otto. __Natural Law and the Theory of Society, 1500 to 1800__.

Beacon Press. 1960. Paperback. 423pp. Very good; small number in ink on title page; slightly creased spine. \$19 [721283]

Hagerstrom, Axel. __Kants ethik im verhaltnis zu seinen erkenntnistheoretischen grundgedanken sytematisch dargestellt__. Almqvist und Wiksells / Otto Harrassowitz. 1902. Paperback. pp. In German. Very good condition. Wrappers slightly chipped, upper page edges uncut. \$27 [721517]

Hartshorne, Charles and William L. Reese. __Philosophers Speak of God__. University of Chicago Press. 1953. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 535pp. Ex-library, large stain on outer page edges, rubbed cover. Sound otherwise. \$20 [721273]

Heidegger, Martin. __Being and Time__. Harper and Row. 1962. Hardcover with dust jacket. 589pp. G/G. Slightly bowed boards, chipped dust jacket. \$12 [721162]

Heidegger, Martin. __Kant and the Problem of Metaphysics__. Indiana University Press. 1968. Paperback. 255pp. Good. Ex-library, previous owner's name, slightly creased wrappers \$8 [721280]

Heidegger, Martin. __On Time and Being__. Harper and Row. 1972. Hardcover with dust jacket. 84pp. First edition. VG/G. Sunned dust jacket. \$27 [721160]

Heinecken, Martin J.. __The Moment Before God: An Interpretation of Kierkegaard__. Muhlenberg Press. 1956. Hardcover with dust jacket. 386pp. G/VG. Ex-library \$14 [721654]

James, William. __The Principles of Psychology (2 volumes)__. Dover. . Paperback. pp. Complete set, volume 1 and volume 2. First volume's spine is creased, otherwise very good. 689, 688 pages. \$10 [721302]

Jaspers, Karl. __Tragedy is Not Enough__. Victor Gollancz Ltd.. 1953. Hardcover with dust jacket. 123pp. G/G. Ex-library, chipped dust jacket \$20 [721367]

Jaspers, Karl. __Vom Ursprung und Ziel der Geschichte__. R. Piper und Co.. 1949. Hardcover with dust jacket. 349pp. In German. VG/G. Chipped dust jacket. \$12 [721518]

Kant, Immanuel; Ernst Behler ed.. __Philosophical Writings [The German Library 13]__. Continuum. 1993. Paperback. 311pp. Very good; lower edge of front wrapper slightly scraped. \$8 [721478]

Kant, Immanuel; Lewis White Beck, Trans., Ed. and Intro. by. __Critique of Practical Reason And Other Writings in Moral Philosophy__. University of Chicago. 1950. Hardcover with dust jacket. 368pp. G/G. Three-digit number in ink on ffep, chipped and worn dust jacket. \$22 [721219]

Kant, Immanuel; Wilhelm Weischedel Hsg.. __Immanuel Kant Werke in Sechs Banden (6 vols.) __. Wissenschaftliche Buchgesellschaft Darmastadt.

1960. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. In German. Complete set, Band 1 through Band 6 (6 volumes total). Very good. Number in ink on each ffep; slightly sunned and rubbed spines. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$67 [721464]

Kierkegaard, Soren. __Fear and Trembling__. Princeton University Press.
1945. Hardcover with dust jacket. 209pp. Pencil underlining, badly
torn dust jacket. Sound otherwise. \$10 [721380]

Kierkegaard, Soren. __Thoughts on Crucial Situations in Human Life. Three Discourses on Imagined Occasions__. Augsburg Publishing House. 1941. Hardcover with dust jacket. 115pp. VG/G. Slight ink marks on ffep, chipped dust jacket. \$15 [721175]

Kierkegaard, Soren. __Uber den Begriff der Ironie mit Standiger Rucksicht auf Sokrates__. Von R. Oldenbourg. 1929. Paperback. 282pp. In German. Ex-library, foxing, stained wrappers, bent corners, upper pages uncut. \$10 [721457]

Kierkegaard, Soren; Alexander Dru ed. / trans.. ___The Journals of Soren Kierkegaard__. Geoffrey Cumberlege / Oxford University Press. 1951. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 603pp. Sold as is. Ex-library, worn and stained cover, cloth frayed at board corners and spine edges, foxed end papers, binding tender at some signatures. \$25 [721181]

Kierkegaard, Soren; David F. Swenson and. __Edifying Discourses (4 volumes)__. Augsburg Publishing House. 1943. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. Complete set, volume 1 through volume 4. G/G. Ex-library, slight foxing, chipped and slightly torn dust jackets. 123, 91, 144, 146 pages. \$57 [721186]

Kierkegaard, Soren; David F. Swenson and Lillian Marvin Swenson trans..

__Edifying Discourses (4 volumes)___. Augsburg Fortress. 1943.

Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. Complete set, volume 1 through volume 4 (4 volumes total). Ex-library, previous owner name, slightly musty.

Stained and chipped dust jackets. 123, 91, 144, 146 pages. \$57 [721418]

Kierkegaard, Soren; David F. Swenson and Lillian Marvin Swenson trans..

__The Gospel of Suffering and the Lilies of the Field___. Augsburg
Publishing House. 1948. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 236pp. Spine
lettering mostly rubbed away, otherwise very good. \$27 [721318]

Kierkegaard, Soren; David F. Swenson and Walter Lowrie trans..
__Kierkegaard's Concluding Unscientific Postscript__. Princeton
University Press. 1944. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 577pp. Very good.
Previous owner's name, lightly edge-worn cover. \$11 [721168]

Kierkegaard, Soren; Douglas V. Steere trans.. __Purity of Heart is to Will One Thing. Revised edition__. Harper and Brothers. 1948. Hardcover with dust jacket. 220pp. VG/VG. Slight wear and chipping to dust jacket edges \$22 [721173]

Kierkegaard, Soren; Walter Lowrie trans.. Attack Upon 'Christendom' 1854-1855. Princeton University Press. 1946. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 303pp. Very good. Number in ink on ffep \$15 [721369]

Kierkegaard, Soren; Walter Lowrie trans.. __For Self-Examination and Judge for Yourselves! And Three Discourses, 1851__. Princeton University Press. 1944. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 243pp. Very good. Three digit number written in ink on ffep. \$22 [721177]

Kierkegaard, Soren; Walter Lowrie trans.. __Stages on Life's Way__.
Princeton University Press. 1945. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 465pp.
Very good; slight foxing, small label on ffep. \$22 [721180]

Kierkegaard, Soren; Walter Lowrie trans.. __The Concept of Dread__.
Princeton University Press. 1946. Hardcover with dust jacket. 154pp.
VG/G. Three digit number in ink on ffep, torn dust jacket. \$27 [721179]

Kierkegaard, Soren; Walter Lowrie trans.. __The Sickness Unto Death__. Princeton University Press. 1946. Hardcover with dust jacket. 231pp. Very good, in badly torn dust jacket \$22 [721176]

Kneale, William and Martha Kneale. __The Development of Logic__. Oxford, at the Clarendon Press. 1971. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 783pp. G/G. Slight foxing, cocked spine. Chipped and stained dust jacket. \$27 [721413]

Kroner, Richard; John E. Smith trans.. __Kant's Weltanschauung: The Ethical and Religious Derivation of Kant's World View (English Translation)__. University of Chicago. 1956. Hardcover with dust jacket. 118pp. G/G. Ex-library \$11 [721379]

Ludlow, Peter ed.. Readings in the Philosophy of Language. MIT Press. 1997. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 1073pp. Very good. Upper spine bumped, cover slightly rubbed. \$22 [721658]

Ludlow, Peter ed.. __Readings in the Philosophy of Language__. MIT Press. 1997. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 1073pp. Very good. Upper board corners bumped, cover slightly rubbed. \$22 [721659]

Nathanson, Jerome. __John Dewey: The Reconstruction of the Democratic Life [Twentieth Century Library]__. Charles Scribner's Sons. 1951. Hardcover with dust jacket. 127pp. Stained board edges, page edges, and dust jacket, ex-library, chipped dust jacket. Lower front board edge dented. \$8 [721335]

Pascal, Blaise; H.F. Stewart. __Pascal's Pensees, with an English Translation, Brief Notes and Introduction__. Routledge and Kegan Paul. 1950. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 543pp. Good. Light to moderate underlining, previous owner's name and stamps. \$18 [721260]

Passmore, John. __The Perfectibility of Man__. Scribners. 1970. Hardcover with dust jacket. 396pp. Light foxing, slightly bowed boards. Otherwise sound. \$15 [721563]

Peirce, Charles Sanders; Charles Hartshorne and Paul Weiss trans..

__Collected Papers of Charles Sanders Peirce. Eight volumes bound in five__. Harvard University Press. 1960. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. Complete set. Volume 1 through volume 8, bound in five volumes. VG/G. Light bumping to some spine edges and board corners. Dust jackets edge-worn, slightly chipped, and slightly discolored. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$750 [721172]

Perkins, Robert L.. __Kierkegaard's Fear and Trembling: Critical Appraisals__. University of Alabama Press. 1983. Paperback. 251pp. Very good. \$11 [721212]

Polanyi, Michael. __Knowing and Being__. University of Chicago. 1969. Paperback. 246pp. Ex-library, otherwise very good. \$15 [721400]

Polya, G.. __Mathematics and Plausible Reasoning. Volume 1: Induction and Analogy in Mathematics; and Volume 2: Patterns of Plausible Inference, revised edition, with Appendix (2 vols.)__. Princeton University Press. 1973. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. Complete set, volume 1 and volume 2 (2 volumes total). VG/G. Light chipping and foxing to dust jackets. 280, 225 pages. \$10 [721531]

Royce, Josiah. __The Conception of Immortality [Ingersoll Lecture, 1899]__. Houghton Mifflin. 1900. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 91pp. Good. Ex-library, penciling. \$8 [721328]

Royce, Josiah. __The Philosophy of Loyalty__. Macmillan. 1908. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 409pp. Ex-library, edge-worn boards, bumped corners, light foxing, cocked spine. \$8 [721439]

Royce, Josiah. __The Spirit of Modern Philosophy__. Houghton Mifflin. 1928. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 519pp. Good. Ex-library, bumped board corners, previous owner's name on title page. \$11 [721333]

Santayana, George. __The Life of Reason, or the Phases of Human Progress. One-volume edition, revised by the Author in collaboration with Daniel Cory__. Charles Scribner's Sons. 1954. Hardcover with dust jacket. 504pp. G/G. Ex-library, previous owner's name; chipped, torn and faded dust jacket \$12 [721661]

Schopenhauer, Arthur. __Philosophical Writings [The German Library 27]__. Continuum. 1994. Paperback. 300pp. Very good; lower edge of front wrapper and first several pages slightly scraped. \$8 [721479]

Schopenhauer, Arthur; T. Bailey Saunders ed. / trans.. __Essays of Arthur Schopenhauer__. A.L. Burt, Publisher. . Hardcover, no dust jacket. 455pp. Ex-library, light foxing, small tear at title page foreedge. \$27 [721361]

Simmel, Georg; Werner Elert. __Die Probleme der Geschichtsphilosophie. Dritte, Erweiterte Auflage; und Prolegomena der Geschichtsphilosophie. Studie zur Grunlegung der Apologetik (2 books in one) __. Leipzig: Duncker und Humblot. 1907. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. In German. Two books bound in one. Hardcover, marbled boards. Very good condition; previous owner's name, light rubbing to boards. 179, 115 pages. \$10 [721494]

Smith, T.V. and Marjorie Grene. __From Descartes to Kant: Readings in the Philosophy of the Renaissance and Enlightenment__. University of Chicago Press. 1957. Hardcover with dust jacket. 899pp. G/G. Exlibrary, slightly chipped dust jacket \$8 [721643]

Thomte, Reidar. __Kierkegaard's Philosophy of Religion__. Princeton. 1949. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 228pp. Very good. \$8 [721378]

Wettstein, Howard. __Has Semantics Rested on a Mistake? and Other Essays [Stanford Series in Philosophy]__. Stanford University Press. 1991. Hardcover with dust jacket. 226pp. NF/NF \$8 [721214]

Whitehead, Alfred North and Bertrand Russell. __Principia Mathematica to *56__. Cambridge University Press. 1973. Paperback. 410pp. Very good; small stains to fore-edge. \$8 [721368]

PSYCHOLOGY

Benedek, Therese. __Studies in Psychosomatic Medicine. Psychosexual Functions in Women__. The Ronald Press Company. 1952. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 435pp. Good; ex-library. \$27 [721641]

Boisen, Anton T.. __The Exploration of the Inner World__. Harper and Brothers. 1936. Hardcover with dust jacket. 322pp. VG/G. Chipped dust jacket \$15 [721315]

Fraisse, Paul and Jean Piaget eds.; Pierre Oleron, Jean Piaget, Barbel Inhelder and Pierre Greco; Therese Surridge trans.. __Experimental Psychology, its Scope and Method, VII: Intelligence__. Basic Books, Inc.. 1969. Hardcover with dust jacket. 283pp. VG/G. Slightly chipped dust jacket \$8 [721652]

Freud, Sigmund. __Collected Papers (5 vols., with slip case)__. Basic Books, Inc.. 1960. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Complete set, volume 1 through volume 5, with slip case. Sold as is. Ex-library, foxed page edges, slightly musty. Slip case is split along the edges, partially repaired with clear tape. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$27 [721537]

Freud, Sigmund. __The Future of an Illusion__. Liveright Publishing Corporation. 1953. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 98pp. Binding cracking along title page, extensive ink underlining, bumped board corners. \$8 [721462]

Freud, Sigmund; Henry Alden Bunker trans.. __The Problem of Anxiety__. Psychoanalytic Quarterly Press and W.W. Norton. 1936. Hardcover with dust jacket. 127pp. Sold as is. Boards stained, dust jacket chipped and adhered to boards. Previous owners' stamps. \$8 [721338]

Freud, Sigmund; Oskar Pfister; Heinrich Meng and Ernst L. Freud eds..

__Psychoanalysis and Faith: Dialogues with the Reverend Oskar Pfister__.
Basic Books. 1963. Hardcover with dust jacket. 152pp. VG/VG. Previous owners' stamps. \$11 [721337]

Goldberg, Steven E.. __Two Patterns of Rationality in Freud's Writings__. University of Alabama Press. 1988. Hardcover with dust jacket. 207pp. VG/VG \$8 [721538]

Jones, Ernest. __The Life and Work of Sigmund Freud (3 vols., in slip case)__. Basic Books Inc.. 1960. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. Complete set, volume 1 through volume 3, in original slip-case. VG/G. Number written in ink on each ffep, dust jackets slightly scuffed and chipped, edge-wear and bumping to slip case. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$16 [721523]

Meltzer, Donald. __The Kleinian Development__. The Clunie Press, Karnac Books. 1998. Hardcover with dust jacket. 420pp. VG/VG \$37 [721640]

Sharpe, Ella Freeman. __Dream Analysis [The International Psycho-Analytical Library no. 29]__. The Hogarth Press. 1959. Hardcover with dust jacket. 211pp. VG/G. Light bumping to board corners, chipped dust jacket. \$11 [721334]

Shneidman, Edwin S. ed.. __Essays in Self-Destruction__. Jason Aronson, Inc.. 1967. Hardcover with dust jacket. 554pp. VG/G. Slightly chipped dust jacket \$15 [721349]

Whyte, Lancelot Law. __The Unconscious Before Freud__. Basic Books, Inc.. 1960. Hardcover with dust jacket. 219pp. VG/G \$27 [721352]

REFERENCE

Bergren, Theodore A.. __A Latin-Greek Index of the Vulgate New Testament [SBL Resources for Biblical Study 26]__. Scholars Press. 1991.
Paperback. 205pp. Very good; blind-stamp on half-title, small ink note on last page. \$12 [721791]

Bromiley, Geoffrey W.. __Theological Dictionary of the New Testament, Abridged in One Volume__. William B. Eerdmans. 1985. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 1356pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$24 [722401]

Hillerbrand, Hans J. ed.. __The Encyclopedia of Protestantism, volume 1 through volume 4 (4 vols. total)__. Routledge. 2003. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 2195pp. Complete set, volume 1 through volume 4 (4 volumes total). Very good; blind-stamp on each ffep, small ink note on each bfep. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$167 [722096]

Jacques, Xavier. __List of New Testament Words Sharing Common Elements. Supplement to Concordance or Dictionary __. Rome: Biblical Institute Press. 1969. Paperback. 124pp. In Greek. Very good condition; previous owner's stamp, small ink note on last page. \$15 [722057]

Jenni, Ernst and Claus Westermann. __Theological Lexicon of the Old Testament (3 vols.)__. Hendrickson. 1997. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. Complete set; volume 1 through volume 3; 3 volumes total. VG/VG. Previous owner's blind-stamp on each ffep, small ink note each bfep. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$127 [722104]

Jennings, William; revised by Ulric Gantillon. __Lexicon to the Syriac New Testament (Peshitta)__. Oxford, at the Clarendon Press. 1926. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 243pp. Good; previous owner details, slight ink underlining. \$47 [722331]

Lefort, L.-Th.. _Concordance du Nouveau Testament Sahidique, I. Les Mots d'Origine Grecque [Corpus Scriptorum Christianorum Orientalium, vol. 14, Subsidia tome I]__. Louvain: Imprimerie Orientaliste. 1950. Paperback. 344pp. Good. Foxing, stamp, torn wrappers. \$37 [722309]

Magnuson, Norris A. and William G. Travis eds.. __American Evangelicalism: An Annotated Bibliography__. Locust Hill Press. 1990. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 495pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$27 [722203]

Mills, Watson E. ed.. __Bibliographies for Biblical Research New Testament Series, volume 1: The Gospel of Matthew__. Mellen Biblical Press. 1993. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 279pp. Very good; volume 1 only. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$47 [722098]

Pick, Bernhard. __The Apocryphal Acts of Paul, Peter, John, Andrew, and Thomas__. Open Court Publishing Co.. 1909. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 390pp. Good. Spine re-backed, edge-worn boards, bumped corners. Shaken, light foxing. \$27 [721882]

Robinson, Thomas A.. __The Early Church. An Annotated Bibliography of Literature in English __. American Theological Library Association, Scarecrow Press. 1993. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 493pp. Very good. \$8 [722014]

Spicq, Ceslas; James D. Ernest ed.. __Theological Lexicon of the New Testament (3 volumes) __. Hendrickson. 1994. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. VG/VG. Complete set, volume 1 through volume 3 (3 volumes total). Blind-stamp on each ffep, small ink note on each bfep. \$47 [721878]

Stevenson, Wm. B.. __Grammar of Palestinian Jewish Aramaic__. Oxford: At the Clarendon Press. 1956. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 96pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$8 [722436]

Strasbach, Marie-Odile; Bernard Barc. __Dictionnaire Inverse du Copte [Cahiers de la Bibliotheque Copte 2]__. Editions Peeters. 1982. Paperback. 192pp. Very good condition; blind-stamp. \$22 [721668]

Vanhoozer, Kevin J. ed.. __Dictionary for Theological Interpretation of the Bible__. Baker / SPCK. 2005. Hardcover with dust jacket. 896pp. VG/VG \$29 [721834]

RELIGION

Alexandre de Lycopolis; Andre Villey. __Contre la doctrine de Mani [Centre d'Etudes des Religions du Livre, L.A> C.N.R.S. No. 152]__. Les Editions du Cerf. 1985. Paperback. 364pp. In French. Light foxing, previous owner details on first and last leaf. Very good Otherwise. \$16 [722114]

Bousset, W.. __The Antichrist Legend: A Chapter in Christian and Jewish Folklore__. American Academy of Religion. 1999. Paperback. 307pp. Very good \$16 [722163]

Couiano, Ioan P.. __The Tree of Gnosis: Gnostic Mythology from Early Christianity to Modern Nihilism__. HarperSanFrancisco. 1991. Hardcover with dust jacket. 296pp. VG/VG. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note (previous owner's purchase record) on bfep. \$47 [722241]

Kitagawa, Joseph M. and Charles H. Long eds.; with Jerald C. Brauer and Marshall G.S. Hodgson. __Myths and Symbols: Studies in Honor of Mircea Eliade__. University of Chicago. 1971. Hardcover with dust jacket. 438pp. G/G. Slightly cocked spine, chipped dust jacket. \$9 [721286]

Klimkeit, Hans Joachim. __Gnosis on the Silk Road. Gnostic Parables, Hymns and Prayers from Central Asia__. Harper Collins. 1993. Hardcover with dust jacket. 405pp. VG/VG. Blind-stamp on ffep. \$12 [722359]

Neusner, Jacob ed.. Religions in Antiquity: Essays in Memory of Erwin Ramsdell Goodenough [Studies in the History of Religions (Supplements to Numen) XIV] E.J. Brill. 1968. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 688pp. Very good. Sunned cover, stamp on ffep, gift note, small ink note on bfep. \$25 [721934]

Senzaki, Nyogen and Ruth Strout McCandless. __Buddhism and Zen__. The Wisdom Library. 1953. Hardcover with dust jacket. 87pp. Foxing, stained and chipped dust jacket. Sound otherwise. \$8 [721336]

SOCIOLOGY

Berggrav, Eivind. __Man and State__. Muhlenberg Press. 1951. Hardcover with dust jacket. 319pp. G/G. Foxing, cocked spine, chipped and sunned dust jacket. Previous owner's name \$22 [721296]

Eberhard, Wolfram. __Guilt and Sin in Traditional China__. University of California Press. 1967. Hardcover with dust jacket. 141pp. VG/VG. Corner-clipped dust jacket \$8 [721227]

Grinberg, Leon; Daro Sor and Elizabeth Tabak de Bianchedi.
__Introduction to the Work of Bion: Groups, Knowledge, Psychosis,
Thought, Transformations, Psychoanalytic Practice__. Jason Aronson,
Inc.. 1977. Hardcover with dust jacket. 148pp. VG/G. Chipped dust
jacket \$8 [721454]

Illich, Ivan. __Gender__. Pantheon. 1983. Hardcover with dust jacket. 192pp. VG/G. Chipped and torn dust jacket \$27 [721655]

Tawney, R.H.. __The Agrarian Problem in the Sixteenth Century__. Harper Torchbooks. 1967. Paperback. 464pp. Good; ex-library, light foxing. \$12 [721387]

Tolstoy, Leo; Leo Wiener trans.; Reginald D. Archambault intro..

__Tolstoy on Education__. University of Chicago Press. 1972.
Paperback. 360pp. Very good \$11 [721576]

Wach, Joachim. __Sociology of Religion__. University of Chicago. 1957. Hardcover with dust jacket. 418pp. Ex-library, stained cover, slightly torn dust jacket. \$10 [721314]

Weber, Max. __The Sociology of Religion__. Beacon Press. 1964. Hardcover with dust jacket. 304pp. G/G. Ex-library, foxing. \$12 [721313]

Westow, Theo L.. __Beyond Discrimination: Person and Community in a Closed World__. University Press of America. 1981. Paperback. 244pp. Very good \$16 [721306]

Westow, Theo L.. __Beyond Discrimination: Person and Community in a Closed World__. University Press of America. 1981. Paperback. 244pp. Very good \$16 [721307]

THEOLOGY

- . __Antwort: Karl Barth Zum Siebzigsten Geburtstag Am 10. Mai 1956__. Evangelischer Verlag Ag. . 1956. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 963pp. In German. VG/VG. Slip case foxed with bumped edges. \$16 [721437]
- . __Triglot Concordia: The Symbolical Books of the Ev. Lutheran Church, German Latin English, Published as a Memorial of the Quadricentenary Jubilee of the Reformation anno Domini 1917 by resolution of the Evangelical Lutheran Synod of Missouri, Ohio, and Other States__. St. Louis, Mo.: Concordia Publishing House. 1921. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 1285pp. Quarto, gray cloth. Worn cover, light to moderate underlining, previous owner's name. Sound otherwise. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$27 [721339]
- . __Triglot Concordia: The Symbolical Books of the Ev. Lutheran Church, German Latin English, Published as a Memorial of the Quadricentenary Jubilee of the Reformation anno Domini 1917 by resolution of the Evangelical Lutheran Synod of Missouri, Ohio, and Other States__. St. Louis, Mo.: Concordia Publishing House. 1921. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 1285pp. Quarto, black cloth. Worn and stained cover, yellowed pages, upper page corners creased and bumped, book-plate. Sound otherwise. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$27 [721340]

Alexander, J. Neil ed.. __Time and Community [NPM Studies in Church Music and Liturgy]__. The Pastoral Press. 1990. Paperback. 338pp. Very good \$27 [721202]

Althaus, Paul. __The Theology of Martin Luther__. Fortress. 1979. Hardcover with dust jacket. 464pp. VG/VG \$11 [721553]

Althous, Paul. __The Theology of Martin Luther__. Fortress. 1979. Hardcover with dust jacket. 464pp. VG/VG \$11 [721554]

Asheim, Ivar ed.. __The Church, Mysticism, Sanctification and the Natural in Luther's Thought__. Fortress Press. 1967. Hardcover with dust jacket. 211pp. G/G. Ex-library \$37 [721653]

Aulen, Gustaf. __Christus Victor: An Historical Study of the Three Main Types of the Idea of Atonement__. SPCK. 1961. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 179pp. Rubbed cover, lower spine badly bumped, previous owner's name and personal library label on ffep, light foxing. Otherwise sound. \$8 [721246]

Aulen, Gustaf. __Christus Victor: An Historical Study of the Three Main Types of the Idea of Atonement__. Macmillan. 1951. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 179pp. Good. Slightly damp-stained cover, previous owner's name and stamp, small ink note on back free end paper. \$8 [722001]

Bacchiocchi, Samuele. __Women in the Church: A Biblical Study on the Role of Women in the Church [Biblical Perspectives 7]__. Biblical Perspectives. 1987. Paperback. 295pp. Very good \$8 [722421]

Backus, Irena. Reformation Readings of the Apocalypse. Geneva, Zurich and Wittenberg [Oxford Studies in Historical Theology]. Oxford University Press. 2000. Hardcover with dust jacket. 182pp. VG/VG. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$47 [722095]

Balla, Emil; Gunther Bornkamm, Hermann Diem, Ernst Fuchs, Hans Georg Gadamer, Friedrich Gogarten, Gotz Harbsmeier, Gustav Holscher, Ernst Kasmann, Heinrich Karpp, Gerhard Kruger, Heinrich Schlier, Julius Schniewind, Friedrich Karl Schumann, Ernst Wolf. __Festschrift Rudolf Bultmann. Zum 65. Geburtstag Uberreicht__. W. Kohlhammer Verlag. 1949. Paperback. 251pp. In German. Two inch tear in front wrapper along spine edge, yellowed pages. Good otherwise. \$10 [721519]

Balla, Peter. __The Melchizedekian Priesthood__. Karoli Gaspar Reformed University. 1995. Paperback. 85pp. Very good. Inscribed and signed by the author. Blind-stamp on title page. \$22 [722433]

Barth, Karl. __Christ and Adam: Man and Humanity in Romans 5__. Harper and Brothers. 1957. Hardcover with dust jacket. 96pp. Ex-library, lower dust jacket and board edges stained, previous owner's name on half title. Otherwise sound, free of underlining etc. \$10 [721613]

Barth, Karl. __Church Dogmatics, vol. 1 through vol. 13 (lacks index volume) __. T. and T. Clark. 1960. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. Nearly complete set, 13 volumes total. Volume 1 through volume 13 are present; index volume is lacking. Volume 1 is the G.T. Thomson translation. The other volumes are the G.W. Bromiley / T.F. Torrance translation. Ex-library, light foxing to upper edges, some volumes shaken, spine edges and board corners bumped. Dust jackets sunned and slightly torn. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$400 [721196]

Barth, Karl. __Dogmatics in Outline__. Philosophical Library. 1949. Hardcover with dust jacket. 155pp. G/G. Ex-library, foxing, chipped dust jacket, light foxing. \$14 [721496]

Barth, Karl. __Protestant Thought: From Rousseau to Ritschl. Being the translation of eleven chapters of Die Protestantische Theologie im 19. Jahrhundert__. Harper and Row. 1959. Hardcover with dust jacket. 435pp. G/G. Ex-library, chipped dust jacket. \$12 [721228]

Barth, Karl. __Protestant Thought: From Rousseau to Ritschl. Being the translation of eleven chapters of Die Protestantische Theologie im 19. Jahrhundert__. Harper and Row. 1959. Hardcover with dust jacket. 435pp. G/G. Ex-library, chipped and torn dust jacket. \$12 [721229]

Bayer, Oswald. __Martin Luther's Theologie: Eine Vergegenwartigung. 2., durchgesehene Auflage__. Mohr Siebeck. 2004. Paperback. 354pp. In German. Very good condition. \$20 [721409]

Becker, Matthew L.. __The Self-Giving God: Trinitarian Historicality and Kenosis in the Theology of Johann von Hofmann, volume 1 and 2 in one volume__. UMI Dissertation Services. 2002. Paperback. 529pp. Very good; previous owner's name. \$27 [721356]

Bell, G.K.A. and D. Adolf Deissmann eds. Contributions by: Paul Althaus, George Kennedy Allen Bell, John Martin Creed, Adolf Deissmann, Charles Harold Dodd, Heinrich Frick, Edwyn Clement Hoskyns, Gerhard Kittel, Nathaniel Micklem, John Kenneth Mozley, Alfred Edward John Rawlinson, Hermann Sasse. __Mysterium Christi: Christological Studies by British and German Theologians__. Longmans, Green and Co.. 1930. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 287pp. Edge-worn boards, cocked spine, tender hinges, light foxing. Bookplate and blind-stamp. Otherwise sound, free of underlining etc. \$18 [721890]

Berkhof, L.. __Systematic Theology. Fourth revised and enlarged edition__. Eerdmans. 1974. Hardcover with dust jacket. 784pp. G/G. Ex-library, foxing. \$14 [721497]

Berkouwer, G.C.. _Sin [Studies in Dogmatics]__. William B. Eerdmans. 1971. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 599pp. Very good. Previous owner's stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$15 [722253]

Berkouwer, G.C.. __The Sacraments [Studies in Dogmatics]__. William B. Eerdmans. 1969. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 304pp. Very good. Previous owner's stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$10 [722328]

Berkouwer, G.C.. __The Triumph of Grace in the Theology of Karl Barth__. Eerdmans. 1956. Hardcover with dust jacket. 414pp. G/G. Ex-library, bumped board corners, torn dust jacket. \$8 [721615]

Bonhoeffer, Dietrich. __Ethics [The Library of Philosophy and Theology]__. SCM Press. 1955. Hardcover with dust jacket. 342pp. Exlibrary, cocked spine, chipped dust jacket. \$10 [721375]

Bonhoeffer, Dietrich. __The Way to Freedom__. Harper and Row. 1966. Hardcover with dust jacket. 272pp. G/G. Ex-library, creased dust jacket. \$8 [721619]

Bring, Ragnar. __How God Speaks to Us: The Dynamics of the Living Word__. Muhlenberg Press. 1962. Hardcover with dust jacket. 119pp. VG/VG. Slightly sunned and corner-clipped dust jacket. \$12 [721284]

Brunner, Emil. __The Christian Doctrine of Creation and Redemption: Dogmatics: Vol. II__. Westminster Press. 1952. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 386pp. Very good; previous owner's name and stamp. \$8 [721780]

Brunner, Emil. __The Christian Doctrine of the Church, Faith, and the Consummation: Dogmatics: volume III__. Westminster Press. 10/10/2014. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 457pp. Very good. Previous owner details on ffep and bfep. \$20 [721992]

Bultmann, Rudolf. __The Presence of Eternity: History and Eschatology [Gifford Lectures 1955]__. Harper and Brothers. 1957. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 171pp. Good. Rubbed cover, previous owner's stamp, adhesive stains on ffep and half-title. \$9 [722321]

Cailliet, Emile. __The Life of the Mind__. Macmillan. 1942. Hardcover with dust jacket. 79pp. G/G. Ex-library, slightly yellowed and chipped dust jacket \$15 [721311]

Calvin, John; John Allen trans.; Benjamin B. Warfield and Thomas C. Pears. __Institutes of the Christian Religion (2 vols.)__. Eerdmans. 1949. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Complete set, volume 1 and volume 2. Rubbed covers, bookplates, light to moderate ink underlining. 812, 838 pages. \$22 [721666]

Carson, D.A.. __From Sabbath to Lord's Day: A Biblical, Historical and Theological Investigation__. Zondervan. 1982. Paperback. 444pp. Very good; slightly edge-worn wrappers. \$18 [722172]

Cell, Edward. __Language, Existence and God: Interpretations of Moore, Russell, Ayer, Wittgenstein, Wisdom, Oxford Philosophy and Tillich__. Abingdon Press. 1971. Hardcover with dust jacket. 400pp. G/G. Ex-library, sunned and chipped dust jacket. \$8 [721265]

Chadwick, Henry. __Lessing's Theological Writings [A Library of Modern Religious Thought]__. A. and C. Black. 1956. Hardcover with dust jacket. 110pp. G/G. Ex-library \$8 [721558]

Chemnitz, Martin. __The Two Natures in Christ__. CPH Saint Louis. 1971. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 542pp. Very good \$47 [721171]

Chemnitz, Martin; J.A.O. Preus trans.. __Justification: The Chief Article of Christian Doctrine as Expounded in Loci Theologici__. Concordia. 1986. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 192pp. Lower board corners bumped, otherwise very good \$37 [721569]

Chemnitz, Martin; J.A.O. Preus trans.. __The Two Natures in Christ__. Concordia. 1971. Hardcover with dust jacket. 542pp. Sold as is. Light foxing, steeply cocked spine, subtle bowing to boards, faintly musty. \$47 [721547]

Congar, Yves M.J.. __Tradition and Traditions: An Historical and a Theological Essay__. Macmillan. 1966. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 536pp. Sold as is. Ex-library, foxed fore-edge, damp-warping to spine cloth and to upper corners. Sound otherwise, free of underlining etc. \$47 [721628]

Cragg, Gerald R. ed.. __The Cambridge Platonists [A Library of Protestant Thought]__. Oxford University Press. 1968. Hardcover with dust jacket. 451pp. Ex-library, Torn dust jacket. Sound otherwise. \$13 [721200]

Danielou, Jean. __The Bible and the Liturgy__. Notre Dame. 1956. Paperback. 372pp. Very good, edge-worn wrappers, previous owner's stamp. \$19 [722317]

Eastwood, Cyril. __The Priesthood of All Believers: An Examination of the Doctrine from the Reformation to the Present Day__. Augsburg
Publishing Company. 1960. Hardcover with dust jacket. 268pp. G/G. Exlibrary, foxing \$27 [721209]

Eastwood, Cyril. __The Royal Priesthood of the Faithful: An Investigation of the Doctrine from Biblical Times to the Reformation__. Augsburg Publishing Company. 1963. Hardcover with dust jacket. 264pp. G/G. Ex-library, foxing \$12 [721207]

Eastwood, Cyril. __The Royal Priesthood of the Faithful: An Investigation of the Doctrine from Biblical Times to the Reformation__. Augsburg Publishing Company. 1963. Hardcover with dust jacket. 264pp. G/G. Ex-library, foxing \$12 [721208]

Ebeling, Gerhard. __The Word of God and Tradition. Historical Studies Interpreting the Divisions of Christianity__. Fortress Press. 1968. Hardcover with dust jacket. 272pp. G/G. Ex-library, light foxing. \$13 [721231]

Ebeling, Gerhard. __Word and Faith__. Fortress Press. 1963. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 442pp. G/G. Ex-library, foxing, rubbed and chipped dust jacket \$8 [721495]

Edwards, Jonathan. __The Works of Jonathan Edwards (2 vols.)__.

Hendrickson. 1998. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Complete set,
volume 1 and volume 2 (2 volumes total). Bumped board corners, blindstamps, notes on back free end papers. 691, 969 pages. Heavy item, will
require additional shipping fees. \$47 [721727]

Edwards, Jonathan; Paul Ramsey ed.. __Freedom of the Will [The Works of Jonathan Edwards, volume 1] __. Yale University Press. 1957. Hardcover with dust jacket. 494pp. Very good. Previous owner's name. \$22 [721230]

Elert, Werner. __Abendmahl und Kirchengemeinschaft in der alten Kirche hauptfachlich des Ostens__. Lutherisches Verlagshaus. 1954. Hardcover with dust jacket. 181pp. In German. VG/G. Slight foxing, torn dust jacket \$16 [721606]

Elert, Werner. __Das Christliche Ethos__. Furche Verlag. 1961. Hardcover with dust jacket. 624pp. In German. G/VG. Upper page edges slightly stained. Includes damaged slip case. \$37 [721602]

Elert, Werner. __Das Christliche Glaube. Gundlinien der Lutherischen Dogmatik__. Furche Verlag. 1956. Hardcover with dust jacket. 574pp. In German. VG/G. Torn dust jacket. Includes damaged slip case. \$37 [721603]

Elert, Werner. __Der Ausgang der Altkirchlichen Christologie. Eine Untersuchung uber Theodor von Pharan und seine Zeit als Einfuhrung in die alte Dogmengeschichte__. Lutherisches Verlagshaus. 1957. Hardcover with dust jacket. 359pp. In German. VG/G. Chipped dust jacket \$32 [721604]

Elert, Werner. __Der Ausgang der Altkirchlichen Christologie. Eine Untersuchung uber Theodor von Pharan und seine Zeit als Einfuhrung in die alte Dogmengeschichte__. Lutherisches Verlagshaus. 1957. Hardcover with dust jacket. 359pp. In German. VG/G. Chipped dust jacket \$32 [721605]

Elert, Werner. __Der Kampf um das Christentum. Geschichte der Beziehungen Zwischen dem Evangelischen Christentum in Deutschland und dem Allgemeinen Denken Seit Schleiermacher und Hegel__. C.H. Beck'sche Verlagsbuchhandlung. 1921. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 513pp. In German. Sold as is. Rubbed cover, tender hinges, last few pages beginning to loosen; heavy foxing. Previous owner's name and gift note on ffep. \$15 [721266]

Elert, Werner. __Die Lehre des Luthertums im Abriss__. Martin Luther-Verlag Erlangen. 1978. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 158pp. In German. Very good condition. \$10 [721504]

Elert, Werner. __Eucharist and Church Fellowship in the First Four Centuries__. Concordia. 1966. Paperback. 231pp. Warping to upper half (but without perceptible damp-stains), otherwise a sound reading copy, free of underlining etc. \$15 [721410]

Elert, Werner. __Eucharist and Church Fellowship in the First Four Centuries__. Concordia. 1966. Hardcover with dust jacket. 231pp. G/G. Ex-library \$30 [721544]

Elert, Werner. __Eucharist and Church Fellowship in the First Four Centuries__. Concordia. 1966. Hardcover with dust jacket. 231pp. Very good; previous owner's name. \$27 [721545]

Elert, Werner. __The Christian Ethos__. Muhlenberg Press. 1957. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 451pp. Good. Ex-library, underlining, foxing, slightly shaken. \$18 [721324]

Elert, Werner. __The Christian Ethos__. Muhlenberg Press. 1957. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 451pp. VG/G. Slightly chipped and scuffed dust jacket \$27 [721630]

Elert, Werner. __The Christian Ethos__. Muhlenberg Press. 1957. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 451pp. G/G. Torn dust jacket \$22 [721631]

Ellul, Jacques. __The Technological Bluff__. Eerdmans. 1990. Hardcover with dust jacket. 418pp. Eerdmans \$20 [721241]

- Evans, Robert F.. __Pelagius: Inquiries and Reappraisals__. Seabury Press. 1968. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 171pp. Very good. Previous owner's stamp on ffep, small note on bfep. \$18 [721870]
- Ford, David F. and Graham Stanton eds.. Reading Texts, Seeking Wisdom. Scripture and Theology. Eerdmans. 2004. Paperback. 287pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on half title, small ink note on last page. \$8 [721961]
- Forde, Gerhard O.. __The Law-Gospel Debate__. Augsburg Publishing House. 1979. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. G/G. Ex-library, light foxing, chipped dust jacket \$11 [721236]
- Forsyth, P.T.. __Positive Preaching and the Modern Mind, Second Edition: The Lyman Beecher Lecture on Preaching, Yale University, 1907__. Independent Press Ltd.. 1/1/2008. Hardcover with dust jacket. 258pp. G/G. Ex-library, foxing, chipped dust jacket. \$8 [721327]
- Fridrichsen, Anton. __The Root of the Vine: Essays in Biblical Theology__. Dacre Press. 1953. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 160pp. Slight ink underlining, previous owner details, tender hinges, sunned spine. Sound otherwise. \$8 [722152]
- Gavin, F.. __The Jewish Antecedents of the Christian Sacraments__. KTAV Publishing House. 1969. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 120pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$12 [721770]
- Gilmore, A. ed.; E.A. Payne intro.. __Christian Baptism: A Fresh Attempt to Understand the Rite in terms of Scripture, History, and Theology__. The Judson Press. 1959. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 343pp. Very good. Bookplate and stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$8 [722326]
- Glick, G. Wayne. __The Reality of Christianity: A Study of Adolf von Harnack as Historian and Theologian__. Harper and Row. 1967. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 359pp. Good; upper spine bumped, spine slightly sunned. \$8 [721894]
- Gogarten, Friedrich. __Illusionen. Eine Auseinandersetzung mit dem Kulturidealismus__. Eugen Diederichs. 1926. Paperback. 145pp. In German. Ex-library, sunned and torn wrappers. Otherwise good. Upper page edges uncut. \$10 [721460]
- Goodenough, Erwin R.. __Religious Tradition and Myth__. Yale University Press. 1937. Hardcover with dust jacket. 97pp. G/G. Foxing, chipped dust jacket. \$10 [721897]
- Gore, Charles; revised by C.H. Turner. __The Church and the Ministry, revised edition__. Society for Promoting Christian Knowledge. 1886. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 409pp. Slightly edge-worn cover, 2 by 1/2 inch section sliced out of upper edge of ffep, blind-stamp on ffep, slight markings in the text, small ink note on last page. \$10 [721803]

Graebner, Theodore. __God and the Cosmos: A Critical Analysis of Atheism__. Wm. B. Eerdmans. 1932. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 352pp. Ex-library, very shaken, slightly edge-worn boards. \$8 [721320]

Grass, Hans. __Die Abendmahlslehre Bei Luther und Calvin__. C. Bertelsmann. 1954. Paperback. 285pp. In German. Very good; slightly sunned spine. \$10 [721461]

Grensted, L.W. ed.. __The Atonement in History and In Life: A Volume of Essays__. Society for Promoting Christian Knowledge. 1929. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 340pp. Previous owner's name, ink underlining, slightly musty. \$8 [721502]

Grillmeier, Alloys and Theresia Hainthaler. __Christ in Christian Tradition, volume 2, From the Council of Chalcedon (451) to Gregory the Great (590-604), Part Four: The Church of Alexandria With Nubia and Ethiopia After 451__. Mowbray / WJKP. 1996. Hardcover with dust jacket. 431pp. Volume 2, Part 4 only. VG/VG. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$32 [722076]

Grillmeier, Aloys. __Christ in Christian Tradition, volume 1: From the Apostolic Age to Chalcedon (451) __. John Knox Press. 1975. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 599pp. Volume 1 only. Rubbed cover, slightly bowed boards. Previous owner's stamp, small ink note on bfep. \$16 [721879]

Gunkel, Hermann. __The Influence of the Holy Spirit: The Popular View of the Apostolic Age and the Teaching of the Apostle Paul__. Fortress Press. 1979. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 133pp. Very good. Previous owner's stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$9 [721929]

Haas, J.A.W.; H. Offermann, A.T.W. Steinhaeuser, J.C. Mattes and C.M. Jacobs. __Theological Studies Dedicated to Henry Eyster Jacobs on the Occasion of his Eightieth Birthday__. Philadelphia, PA: The United Lutheran Publication House. 1924. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 233pp. Sold as is. Slightly edge-worn boards, previous owner's name, very tender hinges. \$37 [721341]

Haikola, Lauri. __Gesetz und Evangelium bei Matthias Flacius Illyricus [Studia Theologica Lundensia 1]__. GWK Gleerup. 1952. Paperback. 344pp. In German. Very good condition; upper page edges uncut. \$16 [721507]

Haikola, Lauri. __Studien zu Luther und zum Luthertum [Uppsala Universitets Arsskrift 1958:2]__. A.B. Lundequistska / Otto Harrassowitz. 1958. Paperback. 157pp. In German. Good; slight penciling. \$10 [721401]

Haikola, Lauri. __Usus Legis [Uppsala Universitets Arsskrift 1958:3]__. A.B. Lundequistska / Otto Harrassowitz. 1958. Paperback. 152pp. In German. Wrapper edges slightly torn. \$10 [721402]

Hanson, Anthony Tyrrell. __The Pioneer Ministry [The Library of History and Doctrine]__. SCM Press. 1961. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 176pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$8 [721856]

Harnack, Adolf and Wilhelm Herrmann. __Essays on the Social Gospel__. Williams and Norgate. 1907. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 225pp. From the personal library of John Percival, Bishop of Hereford c. 1895, with his book-plate and handwritten notes on stationery from The Palace, Hereford laid in. Additional owner name written inside. Pencil underlining, edge-worn cover, bumped corners. \$12 [721376]

Harris, Horton. __David Friedrich Strauss and His Theology__. Cambridge, at the University Press. 1973. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 301pp. Good; Previous owner's stamp, light ink markings in the text. \$14 [721809]

Hauerwas, Stanley; with Richard Bondi and David B. Burrell.

__Truthfulness and Tragedy: Further Investigations in Christian Ethics__.
University of Notre Dame Press. 1977. Hardcover, no dust jacket.
251pp. Subtle bowing to boards, otherwise very good. \$8 [721351]

Hebert, A.G.. __Apostle and Bishop: A Study of the Gospel, the Ministry and the Church Community__. Seabury Press. 1963. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 159pp. Very good. Previous owner's stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$13 [722052]

Hegel, Friedrich; T.M. Knox trans.. __On Christianity: Early Theological Writings by Friedrich Hegel__. Harper Torchbooks. 1961. Paperback. 338pp. Very good. \$9 [721281]

Hegel, Friedrich; T.M. Knox trans.. __On Christianity: Early Theological Writings by Friedrich Hegel__. Harper Torchbooks. 1961. Paperback. 338pp. Very good. \$9 [721282]

Heim, Karl. __Christian Faith and Natural Science__. SCM Press Ltd.. 1953. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 256pp. Extensive ink underlining, previous owner's name, sunned spine. \$11 [721221]

Heim, Karl. __Jesus the World's Perfecter: The Atonement and the Renewal of the World_. Muhlenberg Press. 1961. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 234pp. Very good; previous owner's name, slightly sunned spine. \$8 [721224]

Heim, Karl. __The Living Fountain: A Series of Sermons__. T. and T.
Clark. 1936. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 169pp. Ex-library, slightly
bumped corners. \$10 [721220]

Heim, Karl. __The Transformation of the Christian World View__. SCM Press Ltd.. 1953. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 262pp. Extensive ink underlining, previous owner's name, sunned spine. \$8 [721222]

Heim, Karl. __The World: Its Creation and Consummation__. Muhlenberg Press. 1962. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 159pp. Very good; previous owner's name, blurb taped to ffep. \$8 [721223]

Herrmann, Wilhelm; Robert T. Voelkel ed.. __The Communion of the Christian With God: Described on the Basis of Luther's Statement [Lives of Jesus Series]__. Fortress Press. 1971. Paperback. 370pp. Very good \$16 [721579]

Hirsch, Emanuel. __Luther Studien, Band I und Band II (2 vols.)__. C. Bertelsmann. 1954. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. In German. Complete set, volume 1 and volume 2. G/G. Ex-library, yellowed pages, foxing, slight pencling. 232, 273 pages. \$47 [721290]

Hok, Gosta. __Herrnhutisk Teologi i Svensk Gestalt, arvi Gradins Dogmatiska och Etiska Huvudtankar__. A.B. Lundequistska / Otto Harrassowitz. 1950. Paperback. 207pp. In Swedish. Good condition; exlibrary. \$16 [721526]

Holifield, E. Brooks. __Theology in America: Christian Thought From the Age of the Puritans to the Civil War__. Yale. 2003. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 617pp. VG/VG. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$16 [722314]

Hollenweger, W.J.. __The Pentecostals: The Charismatic Movement in the Churches__. Augsburg Publishing House. 1972. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 572pp. Very good; light wear to spine edges and board corners, previous owner details. \$11 [722230]

Holmer, Paul L.. __Theology and the Scientific Study of Religion [The Lutheran Studies Series, volume 2]__. T.S. Denison and Company. 1961. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 233pp. Very good; previous owner's name. \$15 [721500]

Horton, Wade H. ed.. __The Glossolalia Phenomenon__. Pathway Press. 1966. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 304pp. Very good. Previous owner's stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$13 [721925]

Hoskyns, E.C.. __We Are the Pharisees__. S.P.C.K.. 1960. Paperback. 100pp. Very good \$15 [721298]

Houselander, Caryll. __Guilt__. Gordian Press. 1971. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 268pp. Very good \$47 [721166]

Hubner, Friedrich; Hsg. Wilhelm Maurer and Ernst Kinder. __Gedenkschrift fur D. Werner Elert: Beitrage zur Historischen und Systematischen Theologie__. Lutherisches Verlagshaus . 1955. Hardcover with dust jacket. 424pp. In German. Slightly bowed cover, dust jacket badly torn. Otherwise sound \$10 [721600]

Hubner, Friedrich; Hsg. Wilhelm Maurer and Ernst Kinder. __Gedenkschrift fur D. Werner Elert: Beitrage zur Historischen und Systematischen Theologie__. Lutherisches Verlagshaus . 1955. Hardcover with dust jacket. 424pp. In German. Slightly bowed cover, dust jacket badly torn. Otherwise sound \$10 [721601]

Jenson, Robert W.. __Story and Promise: A Brief Theology of the Gospel About Jesus__. Fortress. 1973. Paperback. 198pp. Very good \$14 [721662]

Joest, Wilfried. __Ontologie der Person bei Luther__. Vandenhoeck and Ruprecht. 1967. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 449pp. Good. Ex-library, small stain on spine. \$27 [721225]

Just, Arthur A. Jr.. __The Ongoing Feast: Table Fellowship and Eschatology at Emmaus__. Pueblo, Liturgical Press. 1993. Paperback. 307pp. Very good. \$16 [722279]

Katzenbach, Friedrich Wilhelm und Gerhard Muller Hsg.. __Reformatio und Confessio. Festschrift fur D. Wilhelm Maurer zum 65. Geburtstag am 7. Mai 1965__. Lutherisches Verlagshaus Berlin und Hamburg. 1965. Hardcover with dust jacket. 461pp. In German. VG/G. Light edge-wear and small stain to dust jacket \$10 [721506]

Keller-Huschemenger, Max (Hsg.). __Ein Lehrer der Kirche. Kirchlichtheologische Aufsatze und Vortrage von Werner Elert__. Lutherisches Verlagshaus. 1967. Hardcover with dust jacket. 191pp. In German. VG/G. Chipped dust jacket \$10 [721267]

Kitamori, Kazoh. __Theology of the Pain of God__. John Knox Press. 1965. Hardcover with dust jacket. 183pp. Slight foxing, slightly musty, torn dust jacket. Otherwise sound. \$20 [721397]

Knox, Ronald. __The Mass in Slow Motion__. Sheed and Ward. 1948.
Hardcover with dust jacket. 139pp. Sold as is. Musty, heavy foxing,
cocked spine, edge-worn and creased dust jacket. \$15 [721285]

Kung, Hans. __Justification: The Doctrine of Karl Barth and a Catholic
Reflection __. Burns and Oates. 1964. Hardcover with dust jacket.
332pp. G/G. Ex-library, cocked spine, foxing. \$8 [721447]

Kunneth, Walter. __The Theology of the Resurrection__. Concordia Publishing House. 1965. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 302pp. Very good. Previous owner's stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$15 [721928]

Kvam, Kristen E.; Linda S. Schearing and Valarie H. Ziegler eds.. __Eve and Adam: Jewish, Christian, and Muslim Readings on Genesis and Gender__. Indiana University Press. 1999. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 516pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$22 [721926]

Kwiran, Manfred. __The Resurrection of the Dead: Exegesis of 1 Cor. 15 in German Protestant Theology from F.C. Baur to W. Kunneth [Band VIII der Theologischen Dissertationen]__. Friedrich Reinhardt Kommissionsverlag, Basel. 1972. Paperback. 397pp. Good. Foxing, upper corners slightly bent. \$27 [721309]

Lainez, Jacobi; Hartmannus Grisar. __Disputationes Tridentinae, Tomus I and Tomus II (2 vols.)__. Feliciani Rauch. 1986. Paperback. pp. In Latin. Complete set, volume 1 and volume 2. Light foxing, badly torn wrappers. 512, 568 pages. \$37 [721366]

Lampe, G.W.H.. __The Seal of the Spirit: A Study in the Doctrine of Baptism and Confirmation in the New Testament and the Fathers__.

Longmans, Green and Co.. 1956. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 340pp. Good condition. Upper spine lightly bumped, small nick in cloth at front board's upper edge, previous owner's name. \$12 [721262]

Lessing, Eckhard. __Geschichte der deutschsprachigen evangelischen Theologie von Albrecht Ritschl bis zur Gegenwart, Band 2: 1918 bis 1945__. Vandenhoeck and Ruprecht. 2004. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 528pp. In German. Band 2 only. Very good. \$47 [721382]

Lessing, Eckhard. __Geschichte der deutschsprachigen evangelischen Theologie von Albrecht Ritschl bis zur Gegenwart, Band 1: 1870 bis 1918__. Vandenhoeck and Ruprecht. 2000. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 493pp. In German. Band 1 only. Very good. \$47 [721383]

Levenson, Jon D.. __The Death and Resurrection of the Beloved Son: The Transformation of Child Sacrifice in Judaism and Christianity__. Yale University Press. 1993. Hardcover with dust jacket. 257pp. G/VG. Slight ink underlining. \$12 [722165]

Lindroth, Hjalmar. __Den apostoliska trosbekannelsen__. Stockholm: Svenska Kyrkans Diakonistyrelses Bokforlag. 1933. Paperback. 312pp. In Swedish. Good. Foxing, creased spine. Some pages uncut. \$15 [721297]

Lindroth, Hjalmar. __Forsoningen en Dogmhistorisk och Systematisk Undersokning__. Uppsala: A.B. Lundquistska Bokhandeln. 1935. Paperback. 371pp. In Swedish. Very good condition. Upper page edges uncut \$22 [721291]

Lindstrom, Harald. __Wesley and Sanctification: A Study in the Doctrine of Salvation__. Uppsala: Amqvist und Wiksells Boktryckeri. 1946. Paperback. 228pp. Good. Yellowed and chipped wrappers. Upper page edges uncut \$8 [721446]

Lyttkens, Hampus. __The Analogy Between God and the World. An Investigation of its Background and Interpretation of its Use by Thomas of Aquino__. Almqvist and Wiksells Boktryckeri AB. 1952. Paperback. 493pp. Very good. Creased and slightly chipped wrappers, some pages uncut. Number in ink at title page's upper corner. \$37 [721407]

Machen, J. Gresham. __Christianity and Liberalism__. Macmillan. 1923. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 188pp. Ex-library, rubbed cover, underlining. \$15 [721326]

Mackinnon, Donald M.. __Borderlines of Theology and Other Essays__.

J.B. Lippincott. 1968. Hardcover with dust jacket. 256pp. Previous owner's name, light foxing, torn dust jacket. Good otherwise. \$8
[721289]

Mascall, E.L.. __The Secularization of Christianity: An Analysis and a Critique__. Holt Rinehart and Winston. 1967. Hardcover with dust jacket. 286pp. Ex-library, slightly musty. Sound otherwise. \$8 [721646]

Maurer, Wilhelm. __Der Junge Melanchthon. 1. Der Humanist; 2. Der Theologe (2 vols.)__. Vandenhoeck und Ruprecht. 1967. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. In German. Complete set, volume 1 and volume 2. First volume inscribed and signed by the author. VG/VG. Dust jackets edgeworn. Second volume includes a slip case. 247, 617 pages. \$20 [721364]

McDonald, H.D.. __The Atonement of the Death of Christ in Faith, Revelation, and History__. Baker Book House. 1985. Hardcover with dust jacket. 371pp. VG/VG. Previous owners' stamps on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$8 [722343]

McDonald, H.D.. __Theories of Revelation: An Historical Study 1700-1960 (Complete, two volumes bound in one)__. Baker Book House. 1963. Paperback. pp. Complete, two volumes bound in one. 300, 384 pages. Very good, creased spine, previous owner's stamp, small ink note on last page. \$8 [721848]

McGrath, Alister E.. __Iustitia Dei: A History of the Christian Doctrine of Justification (Second Edition, complete in one volume) __. Cambridge. 1998. Paperback. 532pp. Very good; gift note inside. \$8 [721543]

McGuckin, John Anthony. __The Westminster Handbook to Patristic Theology__. W/JKP. 2004. Paperback. 367pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on first page, small ink note on last page. \$18 [721906]

McIntyre, John. __The Shape of Christology (Annie Kinkead Warfield Lectures, 1965) __. The Westminster Press. 1966. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 180pp. Very good. Previous owner's stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$8 [721861]

Meeks, M. Douglas. __Origins of the Theology of Hope__. Fortress Press. 1974. Hardcover with dust jacket. 178pp. VG/VG \$10 [721345]

Megivern, James J.. __Concomitance and Communion: A Study in Eucharistic Doctrine and Practice [Studia Friburgensia, New Series 33]__. University Press, Fribourg Switzerland; Herder Book Center, New York. 1963. Paperback. 259pp. Good. Ex-library, yellowed and chipped wrappers, a few creased page edges. \$27 [721321]

Megivern, James J.. __Concomitance and Communion: A Study in Eucharistic Doctrine and Practice [Studia Friburgensia, New Series 33]__. University Press, Fribourg Switzerland; Herder Book Center, New York. 1963. Paperback. 259pp. Good. Ex-library, yellowed, a few creased page corners. \$27 [721322]

Melanchthon, Philipp; Horst Georg Pohlmann. __Apologia Confessionis Augustanae__. Gerd Mohn. 1967. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 243pp. In German. Sold as is: slightly musty, markedly bowed boards. \$10 [721520]

Meyendorff, John. __The Orthodox Church: Its Past and Its Role in the World Today__. Pantheon Books. 1962. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 244pp. Heavy ink underlining, previous owner's name, blurb pasted to ffep. Sound otherwise. \$10 [721395]

Mitchell, Nathan. __Mission and Ministry: History and Theology in the Sacrament of Order [Message of the Sacraments, volume 6]__. Michael Glazier Inc.. 1982. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 317pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on ffep, gift note on title page. \$15 [722150]

Moltmann, Jurgen. __God in Creation: A New Theology of Creation and the Spirit of God [Gifford Lectures 1984-1985]__. Fortress Press. 1993. Paperback. 365pp. Very good \$8 [721358]

Moltmann, Jurgen. __The Spirit of Life: A Universal Affirmation__. Fortress Press. 1992. Paperback. 358pp. Very good \$8 [721360]

Moltmann, Jurgen. __The Trinity and the Kingdom: The Doctrine of God__. Fortress Press. 1993. Paperback. 256pp. Very good \$8 [721359]

Moltmann, Jurgen. __The Way of Jesus Christ: Christology in Messianic Dimensions__. Fortress Press. 1993. Paperback. 388pp. Lower spine edge page corners damp-warped, otherwise a sound copy, free of underlining etc. \$8 [721357]

Moltmann, Jurgen. __Theologie der Hoffnung: Untersuchungen zur Begrundung und zu den Konsequenzen einer christlichen Eschatologie [Beitrage zur evangelischen Theologie Band 38]__. Chr. Kaiser Verlag Munchen. 1966. Hardcover with dust jacket. 340pp. In German. Musty, light foxing, chipped dust jacket. Sound otherwise. \$8 [721455]

Muller, Reinhart. __Walter Rauschenbusch: Ein Beitrag zur Begegnung des Deutschen und des Amerikanischen Protestantismus [Oekumenische Studien I]__. E.J. Brill. 1957. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 129pp. In German. Very good; foxed end papers. \$22 [721550]

Muller, Reinhart. __Walter Rauschenbusch: Ein Beitrag zur Begegnung des Deutschen und des Amerikanischen Protestantismus [Oekumenische Studien I]__. E.J. Brill. 1957. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 129pp. In German. Very good; foxed end papers. \$22 [721551]

Murray, John Courtney. __We Hold These Truths: Catholic Reflections on the American Proposition__. Sheed and Ward. 1960. Hardcover with dust jacket. 336pp. Ex-library, musty, foxing torn dust jacket. \$15 [721316]

Musto, Ronald G. ed.. __The Peace Tradition in the Catholic Church: An Annotated Bibliography__. Garland Publishing, Inc.. 1987. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 590pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on ffep, small in note on bfep. \$8 [722100]

Neve, J.L.; with George J. Fritschel. __Introduction to the Symbolical Books of the Lutheran Church. Second revised edition__. Wartburg Press. 1956. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 454pp. Good. Ex-library, small water stains on cover. \$8 [721394]

Niebuhr, Reinhold. __Christian Realism and Political Problems__. Charles Scribner's Sons. 1953. Hardcover with dust jacket. 203pp. VG/G. Slightly chipped dust jacket \$16 [721542]

Niebuhr, Reinhold. __The Nature and Destiny of Man. I. Human Nature; II. Human Destiny. One volume edition__. Charles Scribner's Sons. 1949. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 632pp. Complete, two volumes bound as one. Good condition; rubbed cover, spine edges frayed. \$15 [721509]

Nygren, Anders. __Agape and Eros, Part I: A Study in the Christian Idea of Love, and Part II: The History of the Christian Idea of Love (2 volumes bound in 1 volume)__. Westminster Press. 1953. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 764pp. Good; moderate ink underlining and marginalia, sunned and slightly scuffed cover. \$27 [721627]

Nygren, Anders. __Agape and Eros, Part I: A Study in the Christian Idea of Love, and Part II: The History of the Christian Idea of Love (2 volumes bound in 1 volume)__. Harper Torchbooks. 1969. Paperback. 764pp. Good; deeply creased spine, previous owner's stamp. \$22 [721855]

Oberman, Heiko. __The Harvest of Medieval Theology__. Eerdmans. 1967. Paperback. 495pp. Good; ex-library, slightly sunned and scuffed wrappers. \$11 [721503]

Oman, John. __The Problem of Faith and Freedom in the Last Two Centuries__. A.C. Armstrong and Son. 1906. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 443pp. Cover quite worn, tears in spine cloth along joints and at head and tail; very tender hinges, ex-library, ffep torn, slight markings in the text. \$10 [721610]

Otto, Rudolf. __Mysticism East and West: A Comparative Analysis of the Nature of Mysticism_. Macmillan. 1932. Hardcover with dust jacket. 262pp. Edge-worn and slightly stained boards, heavy foxing, ex-church library; badly torn and stained dust jacket. Otherwise sound. \$15 [721484]

Otto, Rudolf. __The Idea of the Holy: An Inquiry into the Non-rational Factor in the Idea of the Divine and Its Relation to the Rational. Revised edition with additions__. Oxford University Press. 1928. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 239pp. Ex-library, cocked spine, gift note, moderate ink markings. \$10 [721483]

Otto, Rudolf. __The Idea of the Holy: An Inquiry into the Non-rational Factor in the Idea of the Divine and Its Relation to the Rational. Revised edition with additions__. Oxford University Press. 1950. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 239pp. G/G. Ex-library, sunned and edge-worn cover, slightly cocked spine, chipped and torn dust jacket. \$10 [721485]

Pannenberg, Wolfhart. __Basic Questions in Theology, volume 2__.
Fortress Press. 1971. Hardcover with dust jacket. 249pp. Volume 2 only. G/VG. Ex-library \$9 [721238]

Pannenberg, Wolfhart. __Basic Questions in Theology, volume 2__. Fortress Press. 1971. Hardcover with dust jacket. 238pp. VG/VG. Volume 1 only. \$9 [721239]

Pelikan, Jaroslav. __Credo: Historical and Theological Guide to Creeds and Confessions of Faith in the Christian Tradition__. Yale University Press. 2003. Hardcover with dust jacket. 609pp. VG/VG \$22 [721639]

Pelikan, Jaroslav. __Historical Theology: Continuity and Change in Christian Doctrine__. Corpus of New York; Westminster of Philadelphia; Hutchinson of London. 1971. Hardcover with dust jacket. 228pp. Exlibrary, musty, light foxing. \$12 [721534]

Pettegrew, Larry D.. __The New Covenant Ministry of the Holy Spirit. A Study in Continuity and Discontinuity__. University Press of America. 1993. Hardcover. 257pp. Very good; blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$22 [721859]

Pfurtner, Stephen. __Luther and Aquinas on Salvation__. Sheed and Ward. 1965. Hardcover with dust jacket. 160pp. G/G. Ex-library, light foxing, upper board corners bumped. \$12 [721232]

Piper, Otto. __God in History__. Macmillan. 1939. Hardcover with dust jacket. 189pp. G/G. Foxing, previous owner's name, chipped dust jacket, light to moderate pencil underlining and marginalia. \$8 [721664]

Prenter, Regin. __Creation and Redemption__. Fortress Press. 1967. Hardcover with dust jacket. 596pp. VG/G. Ex-library, light foxing, slightly chipped dust jacket. \$37 [721254]

Preus, Robert D. __The Theology of Post-Reformation Lutheranism (2 volumes)__. Concordia. 1970. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. Complete set, volume 1 and volume 2. G/G. Ex-library, edge-worn and chipped dust jackets. 462, 280 pages. \$77 [721251]

Ragaz, Leonhard. __Der Kampf um das Reich Gottes in Blumhardt Vater und Sohn-undweiter__. Rotapfel-Verlag. 1925. Hardcover with dust jacket. 337pp. In German. G/G. Ex-library, slightly chipped dust jacket \$10 [721310]

Rahner, Hugo. __Ignatius the Theologian__. Herder and Herder. 1967. Hardcover with dust jacket. 238pp. Ex-library, light foxing, cocked spine. \$22 [721477]

Rahner, Karl. __Nature and Grace: Dilemmas in the Modern Church__. Sheed and Ward. 1964. Hardcover with dust jacket. 149pp. G/G. Exlibrary, foxing. \$12 [721546]

Rahner, Karl. __Spiritual Exercises__. Herder and Herder. 1965. Hardcover with dust jacket. 285pp. G/G. Ex-library, sunned dust jacket. \$12 [721183]

Rahner, Karl. __Theological Investigations, volume IV: More Recent Writings__. Helicon. 1966. Hardcover with dust jacket. 421pp. VG/G. Previous owner's name, chipped and slightly torn dust jacket. Upper spine slightly bumped. \$19 [721412]

Rainey, Reuben M.. __Freud as Student of Religion: Perspectives on the Background and Development of His Thought [Dissertation Series 7]__. American Academy of Religion / Scholars Press. 1975. Paperback. 174pp. Title page beginning to loosen, otherwise very good. \$8 [721348]

Ritschl, Albrecht. Three Essays . Fortress Press. 1972. Hardcover with dust jacket. 301pp. VG/VG \$15 [721344]

Rohls, Jan. __Geschichte der Ethik. 2. Auflage__. Mohr Siebeck. 1999. Paperback. 758pp. In German. Very good condition. \$22 [721609]

Rohls, Jan. __Philosophie und Theologie in Geschichte und Gegenwart__.

Mohr Siebeck. 2002. Paperback. 611pp. In German. Very good condition.

\$27 [721608]

Rohls, Jan. __Protestantische Theologie der Neuzeit, I: Die Voraussetzungen und das 19. Jahrhundert, und II: Das 20. Jahrhundert (2 vols.)__. Mohr Siebeck. 1997. Paperback. pp. In German. Complete set, volume 1 and volume 2 (2 volumes total). Very good condition. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. 892, 882 pages. \$37 [721607]

Rudisill, D.P.. __Love Activates and Acts__. Poseidon. 1971. Hardcover with dust jacket. 120pp. G/G. Foxing \$12 [721354]

Rudisill, D.P.. __The Doctrine of the Atonement in Jonathan Edwards and His Successors__. Posedien. 1971. Hardcover with dust jacket. 143pp. VG?VG \$16 [721247]

Ruthven, Jon. On the Cessation of the Charismata: The Protestant Polemic on Postbiblical Miracles. Sheffield Academic Press. 1993. Paperback. 271pp. Good; sunned wrappers, blind-stamp on first page. \$15 [721905]

Schaff, Philip. __Theological Propaedeutic: A General Introduction To the Study of Theology. Exegetical, Historical, Systematic and Practical, including Encyclopedia, Methodology and Bibliography. 4th edition__. New York: Charles Scribner's Sons. 1916. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 596pp. Worn cover, ex-library, front hinge broken, back hinge very tender. \$16 [721612]

Scharlemann, Robert P.. __Thomas Aquinas and John Gerhard__. New Haven and London: Yale University Press. 1964. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 271pp. Sold as is. Water-damaged spine, ink underlining \$8 [721182]

Schleiermacher, Friedrich; H.R. Mackintosh and J. S. Stewart eds.. __The Christian Faith (2 vols.)__. Harper Torchbooks. 1963. Paperback. 760pp. Complete set, volume 1 and volume 2. Ex-library, otherwise very good. \$15 [721325]

Schmauk, Theodore E. and C. Theodore Benze. __The Confessional Principle and the Confessions of the Lutheran Church as Embodying the Evangelical Confession of the Christian Church_. Philadelphia: General Council Publication Board. 1911. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 962pp. Sold as is. Worn cover, tender hinges. Otherwise a sound reading copy, free of underlining etc. \$12 [721522]

Schmid, Heinrich; translated / revised by Charles Hay and Henry E. Jacobs. __The Doctrinal Theology of the Evangelical Lutheran Church. Fifth edition, revised__. Philadelphia: The United Lutheran Publication House. 1899. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 692pp. Good. Light to moderate ink underlining, spine edges chipped. \$11 [721445]

Schroder, Edward H.. __Gift and Promise: The Augsburg Confession and the Heart of Christian Theology__. Fortress Press. 2016. Paperback. 204pp. Very good \$8 [721244]

Schulz, Heiko. __Theorie des Glaubens [Religion in Philosophy and Theology 2]__. Mohr Siebeck. 2001. Paperback. 505pp. In German. Very good condition. \$40 [721408]

Sellers, R.V.. __The Council of Chalcedon: A Historical and Doctrinal Survey__. SPCK. 1961. Hardcover with dust jacket. 361pp. VG/G. Corner-clipped and chipped dust jacket \$47 [721242]

Shedd, Russell Philip. __Man in Community: A Study of St. Paul's Application of Old Testament and Early Jewish Conceptions of Human Solidarity__. The Epworth Press. 1958. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 209pp. Good. Sunned cover, slight ink underlining, previous owner's stamp. \$20 [722047]

Siebert, Dorette. __Glaube, Erfahrung und Gemeinschaft. Der junge Schleiermacher und Herrnhut [Forschungen zur systematischen Theologie, Band 102]__. Vandenhoeck and Ruprecht. 2003. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 366pp. In German. Very good condition. \$8 [721261]

Smeaton, George. __The Doctrine of the Atonement as Taught by Christ Himself__. Alpha Publications. 1979. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 502pp. Very good; previous owner's stamp and purchase record inside. \$12 [722232]

Stahlin, Gustav. __Skandalon. Die Geschichte eines biblischen Begriffs. Inaugural-Dissertation zur Erlangung der Lizenstiatenwurde der hohen Theologischen Fakultat der Friedrich-Alexanders-Universitat Erlangen__. C. Bertelsmann in Gutersloh. 1930. Paperback. 494pp. In German. Wrappers slightly torn, upper page edges uncut. Several signatures towards the back are loose (printer's defect; never bound in). Bent page corners. Good otherwise. \$27 [721512]

Strawson, William. __Jesus and the Future Life: A Study in the Synoptic Gospels__. Westminster Press. 1959. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 249pp. Very good. \$11 [721792]

Strong, Augustus Hopkins. __Philosophy and Religion__. A.C. Armstrong and Son. 1888. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 632pp. Hinges nearly broken, book-plate, rubbed and edge-worn cover. Otherwise a serviceable reading copy, free of underlining etc. Some pages uncut. \$22 [721403]

Swartley, Willard M. ed.. __Essays on Spiritual Bondage and Deliverance [Occasional Papers no. 11] __. Institute of Mennonite Studies. 1988. Paperback. 223pp. Good. Scuffed wrappers, blind-stamp on title page, previous owner's acquistion record on last page. \$15 [722325]

Swartley, Willard M. ed.. __The Bible and the Law [Occasional Papers no. 3]__. Institute of Mennonite Studies. 1982. Paperback. 138pp. Very good; blind-stamp on title page, previous owner's acquistion record on last page. \$8 [722324]

Tapia, Ralph J.. __The Theology of Christ: Commentary. Readings in Christology__. The Bruce Publishing Company. 1971. Paperback. 475pp. Very good. Slightly creased and edge-worn wrappers. \$10 [721347]

Tappert, Theodore G. ed.. __Lutheran Confessional Theology in America, 1840-1880__. Oxford University Press. 1972. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 364pp. Good. Sunned cover, stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$27 [721945]

Tappert, Theodore G., Ed. . __Lutheran Confessional Theology in America, 1840-1880__. Oxford University Press. 1972. Hardcover with dust jacket. 364pp. VG/VG \$27 [721530]

Telfer, William. __The Forgiveness of Sins: An Essay in the History of Christian Doctrine and Practice__. Muhlenberg. 1959. Hardcover with dust jacket. 154pp. VG/VG \$11 [721571]

Telfer, William. __The Forgiveness of Sins: An Essay in the History of Christian Doctrine and Practice__. Muhlenberg. 1959. Hardcover with dust jacket. 154pp. G/G. Ex-library, light foxing \$11 [721572]

Terrien, Samuel. __The Elusive Presence: Toward a New Biblical Theology__. Harper and Row. 1979. Hardcover with dust jacket. 511pp. Previous owner's name stamp, musty, light foxing. Sound otherwise. \$22 [721169]

Tillich, Paul. __The Shaking of the Foundations__. Charles Scribner's Sons. 1948. Hardcover with dust jacket. 186pp. Ex-library, light to moderate underlining, previous owner's name, several bent page corners, chipped and torn dust jacket. \$10 [721499]

Turner, Max. __The Holy Spirit and Spiritual Gifts__. Hendrickson. 1998. Paperback. 383pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on title page. \$9 [722306]

Vanhoozer, Kevin J.. __First Theology: God, Scripture and Hermeneutics__. IVP / Apollos. 2002. Paperback. 384pp. Very good. \$13 [722176]

Vedder, Henry C.. __Socialism and the Ethics of Jesus__. Macmillan Company. 1914. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 527pp. Good; slightly shaken, rubbed cover, previous owner's stamp. \$10 [721393]

von Loewenich, Walther. __Luther's Theology of the Cross__. Augsburg Publishing House. 1976. Hardcover with dust jacket. 224pp. VG/G. Edge-worn and slightly torn dust jacket. \$19 [721250]

Walther, C.F.W.. __The Proper Distinction Between Law and Gospel: Thirty-Nine Evening Lectures__. Concordia Publishing House. 1986. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 426pp. Very good \$9 [721647]

Warfield, Benjamin Breckinridge. __The Person and Work of Christ__. Presbyterian and Reformed Publishing Company. 1950. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 575pp. Edge-worn cover, bumped board corners, ink underlining, previous owner stamps. \$14 [722039]

Watson, Francis. __Text and Truth: Redefining Biblical Theology__. Eerdmans. 1997. Hardcover with dust jacket. 344pp. VG/VG \$12 [722068]

Watson, Philip S.. __The Concept of Grace: Essays on the Way of Divine Love in Human Life__. Muhlenberg. 1959. Hardcover with dust jacket. 116pp. VG/VG \$8 [721308]

Wolfel, Eberhard. __Luther und die Skepsis. Eine Studie zur Kohelet-Exegese Luthers [Forschungen zur Geschichte und lehre des Protestantismus, Zehnte Reihe, Band XII]__. Chr. Kaiser Verlag Munchen. 1958. Hardcover with dust jacket. 285pp. In German. Inscribed and signed by the author. Slightly chipped dust jacket. \$10 [721295]